AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
March 13, 2012
6:00 pm
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Downieville, CA
in the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-velated accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in arder to

c o w >

m

participale in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing,

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made
available at the Sierra Counly Board of Education, 305 S. Lincoln Street, Sierraville, CA 96126 and, when feasible, aftached to the

County's onfine agenda af hitp:/iwww, sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Gavernment Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1.

2.

Correspondence

Superintendent’s Report

a. Recognition — Randy Prichard

b. Secure Rural Schools

¢. Reduction in Workforce/Program

Business Report

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 2/29/12**

b. Letter from California Department of Education confirming 2011-2012 First
interim Report Certification™

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Members' Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotied to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
March 13, 2012

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 14, 2012**
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of February 2012**

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. Old Business

a.

Approval of Administrative Regulation 6145.2, Athletic Competition, revision**

2. New Business

a.

g.

Approval of Administrative Regulation 1340, Access to District Records,
revision™

Approval of Board Policy 3110, Business and Non-instructional Operations,
revision™

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3541.1, Transportation for School-Related
Trips, revision™*

Approval of Exhibit 3541.1, (1) and (2), Transportation for School-Related Trips,
revision™

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4161.2, Personal Leaves (Certificated),
revision**

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4261.2 Personal Leaves (Classified),
revision**

Adopt 2011-2012 Second Interim, Actuals as of January 31, 2012**

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 10, 2012, at Downieville School,
Downieville, Caiifornia, at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda ltems

a.
b.

L ADJOURNMENT

*** prior month handout

** enclosed
* handout

iy

rdeman, Supérintendent

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

2



TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SURERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF
ECUCATION

February 7, 2012 RECEEVED

FEB 13 2012

SCOE

Stan Hardeman, Superintendent S-PuUsSD

Sierra County Office of Education

- Sierra-Plumas Jaint Unified School District
P.O. Box 157
Sierraville, CA 96126

Dear Superintendent Hardeman:
Subject: 2011-2012 First Interim Reports

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(l) and 42131(f) and Assembly

Bill 114 (Chapter 43, Statutes of 2011), we have reviewed your county office of
education and school district's First Interim Reports and the accompanying positive
certifications of financial solvency to determine whether they comply with the Criteria
and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of Education and allow your
offices to meet their financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year. We concur
with your assessment that, based on current projections, your county office and school
district will be able to meet their financial obligations for the current fiscal year and that
positive certifications are appropriate.

We note that 201112 negotiations with the classified bargaining unit were not settled
at the end of the first interim period. To the extent that collective bargaining agreements
resuli in additional ongoing costs, we advise you that such increased costs should be
supported by additional ongoing revenues or ongoing reduction of expenditures.
Further, the Criteria and Standards specify that upon setllement, the county office of
education must provide the California Department of Education with an analysis of the
cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget. The public disclosure
documents prepared in compliance with Government Code Section 3547.5 can be used
o satisfy this requirement. '

Pursuant to Government Code Section 3547.5(k), a school district superintendent and
its chief business official must certify in writing that the costs incurred under a
negotiated bargaining agreement can be met by the school district during the ferm of
the agreement. Upon settiement, please provide our office with a copy of the
certification and an itemization of the budget revisions needed to implement the
agreement.

1420 N STRLET, SACRAMENTO, CA $5814-5907 » 914 319-0800 » WWW.CDE.CA GOV



Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
February 7, 2012 :
Page 2

We appreciate the submission of your First Intetim Reports and awalit your Second
Interim Reports, which must be submitted to our office no later than March 16, 2012.
If you have any questions or concems, please contact our office by phone at
916-322-1770.

Sincer?/, o )
. "\\' ! /: | ’ !
P R jlbbi/\/

Peggy O'Guin, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

PWO.mp

Y2011-0204a-46

ce: Rose As_quith', Business Manager



Uopean 2 821 o0 BBIG -
WaBLE 2102 ¢ BN Acz_._._._,,m_.,s.__ Bumuspy [sune Joj paiessusg RESNPa 4 tHO ©3 1S~ 100

Z ua..r obej ) (N = Lyeaig 8Bad ‘L = syAIQ MG N = 238818 8B plng 'N = ¢Purd SOVS '4-| = 18[g0 'L0 = pun “A = 28199y paidiiisay
; ; ‘N = SOOI PUR 1858y N = LSEI PeYsodun g = POl ' L0Z = JeeA [29SI 'N = SUIGAUIUG ‘| = Big) ‘SUsISSILISG 1980 AQ pausyly  wonaoisc

on_.FNm_mm 0012498 Ipg parRubisapun €ng P 12y 8Ly

19¢EL'E FLGG6 no'020°s oL'o0u’s daavdn ajayan 05eF

000009 o coo g -  sapding oo QELr-

POPLE Y gzi0z'L 00°795'C) CO'25L'G) seyddng aue sielzew aoEy

00289 GLDYE'S 00°€95 ¥ DOELY'L |euelzyy 3ouUsIa)aY pue fLieig oozy

~6C 0RE 55210’ 007389 aogig DUING U0 SHOUYNS | LanoIddy oLy
90 055'6E 9z 85L'B61 BY'ZED'GOL oc.ﬁm,mqm 00 9Z6'FLE pons 199lqp 494 (w10,

vm.mmo_m o0Eeg’ m ma__._mumm :o:o:num Su3d

. .mm.whm._.

1ZePesT sroozoL o 0060126 00'960° 1T - * pejeoynien nmiuo_z.mmn._o

2487899 FLEUS'S 76900t 00 £42'6 noese's sse|D) vohesusduios) SIaiong £0ee
LGPE6 58'76%'G

Lye's nD0'ees's o ) 2HED UOKESUBILOS SIESION

L0°CkF _ b peE 75 196°) oonsLs 00'¥5L'S T poromwen NS
950Kl 95'959'%4 0944882 00'1R5'ES 00'112'68 SPID SWRUOE DIBHA B UNESH
cL958EY 818267 0061008 00'522'92 a0 SyiauUsE alzjiepA B UIIEOH

959062 . upees') 00'8%0'S  ooesey

_._n.a mD& nmﬁmo;_tm.o Ldi ]| a0
LOEGL LY Lg'g6g'n 0o 20E'81L 00'yLe'e: SUCNISEDd PEINESED | SO
iB9aL 0C'zes . 002BL suonsDd pelesiiued |QsSYo
Tl Pe9EeRz. o 0zes0's O BEERER T 00BeE | suoptod peyssel) SyId -
b5 % P4 L0T Uaer 0G'ErL SUOIHSO PaIEDLINSS SHAd 10ze
-85 8502, oozl 0J°00€ orloE - SualHSOd POWISSED SH1S zoLe
SLEZL'S LBSYS SL FO'LED'OL 070'669' 8z 00'$E6L 9 SUAISO- PATBAINIAD SHIS LoLe
BOT0EL'TL POEGL'EGL LZR0Z 0L 00'8EL'6LE 00°686'Y 1€ 000z 320 104 7191

0067

SEUBRS pelisser) 18410

20 Fre’ mw QgL e 00'8rZ'96 00°3E0'66 Py _w.._ow_Emmzw um:_mwm_o

LETIOF'Y Lre9s'e 9l LLL'e 00'gee's 00°332't soleRs WUULRS pe|jisse|D
[ T TEEOE'GS SE6LVE 00BLE'vE 00°8¥1'00L saleleg Sepy [BUOnINEsy|
ap'cee Le ZO'PSY'LEL 5295 LEL 00°0L0'51¢ 00 EFEETE pooL 1aelqo Jo elag

OLHE6 7 E90'0E S ZeL'Sl Ty I0Siadng pRIeoIRD.
08'/88°6T ZEFLE'SE 89 ZFS'CE

na mmo _L Jeg poddng |icdrg pajesyipan
~00'045') OOCLE L SDNISGNS RelEINHeD)
9svEeL ER0SETL BOEMETE | QORKEWIE 00TEHLT ... oUeEleg siayoRa)

ZH1L10T 1B3A 8351 fremigaq yhinoayl saauejeg

aoue|eg-Alewiung 193fqo nosay BL0129S14



Hdv 353

INaBLE 2102 L 18N (DNITLNAMT) Buinuans 1alneT Joj pajglauag

UOCHETINRT JO 93|JQ 0] elI91S - L0

(N

= ;3e5ig 588 'L = a1BI0 [0 'N = tymag 9beg pun N |
'N = (S3)HIGET PUE §1985Y ' = 231 pajeodun ‘g = 00Us4 ‘ZLOZ = J8OA (2954 ‘N - Augyaeuun 'y = Biy) ‘suorssiueg 18sn AG GECHIEY

GE 0S8 PEL STE0Z 108 9¢'6ZR'6LO 00°LPS'LER'L 00' 08y’ 5a9'L
B8E°905'FYE 52502208 aE'8Za'6.0 00" 1rS 1ES') 00'0EP'S9R'L
62'905'tPE 62'60Z'208 9E'B2E 629 o0’ 175" 158" 00 0EP'SDY|
LLGGLL 0acin’Ll Bt 006’002 00°9Lz'9eZ 00'095°GF2
o .
DO6EL'8L 1S LAb'gl 6 006'LE 00'11.5'96 00084 '8EL
-GZ6EF -l I'GEE"Y 00'000'SF1 00'502'6E: 00094504
eeass e e e
BY'IBEESL PE0LR oL LB B8E'VEL 00" L61'2St 00'6855ZF
08'990's ot'ees 0000

-g2'sL0's l§'g0z' |

6E°L6T'0S L0°2pa'sLL 00 1L8E'CiT N0°E06° 4728
0028 - WoHE (A TR 0naas )
0 On0'e 00'000'E 00000
00228 a0z 00'cos
00528

-00°'00L't
FAR =1 ]
GE'§E5'S
o .”m...n..w. .
00ZS0 L
05°GRS'?

DU DoU0S

¥
00'008'2

SA'2LE
9L'Er0'T

0:09¢
00 #B9°L
9£°202 5L

88'109'2L

£6'18E
BI'0EF

D0ELE")
94088y

00005

GC000'9
OC'E0L's
00000'0)
0020401
00 Lee'al
00" #50'57
00°000' 05
on'sZE'00i

00'00S

OBE!
000009
pogng's
oo'oRu'ol

ichEn

oorLzZetal
Q02207
00'000°0%
NoreeziLy

= $PuUNd SoYS '2-} = 108lg0 ‘10 = PUNZ "L = S0V PAI0ISEY i

spunoaoe asuatlxyg pue | g pund ‘Log BJG a0) [B}OL

Sjunoaoe asuadxy puz g pund 1ot 1oL

SJUNOD0R asuadxg 10} [Bj0]

000/, 12alqo 1o} [ej0L

0005 $96[q0 404 [B}0L

0001 Ja2lq0 Jop |m0L

spgay panpupoddng jo2a0]
gavaq D19 150D SSIORA *UTINL
218y 181(] JMUq uoiing AlLnon

Juawdinb3

SUBITBIMINLILLIGD
asinquisy 94 ASNFds
5301A185 DBJCRIUOD
. LR

suojenolian
asuadx] [EuUUosIaq

. Bany
.mc.m__:m:oo [gumssamd

aUOp; ‘sljRdaY "SAERT 'SiEIUSY
aoluag BudasyasnoH yanelado

diysiagLusyy U_._m.m.m:n._
80USIRJUCD PUE [BABL ]
s97|/12S 10} sjuaweaiBegng

IS ;

0Les
18493
014

00r9

gones

{penupuoas}

pundg uagy - |9 pund

ElLg|easid




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
February 14, 2012
Downieviile School, Downieville, California

. CALL TO ORDER

Vice-President SIIARON DRYDEN called the mecting to order at 6:02 pm.,

. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Mr. Jeff Bosworth, Clerk
Mr. Mike Moore, Member
Mr. Todd York, Member

ABSENT:  Mr. Allen Wright, President
VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Adminisirator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director

L FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. CORRESPONDENCE — There was none.
2.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REI'ORT
¢ DBrown Act Webinar — Information will be mailed to the trustees regarding a webinar on
Open Meeting Laws provided by Keenan and Associates.
» Secure Rural Schools There is still a strong bipartisan bill in the Scnare. The House

continues to favor reopening the forest. This would give schools 25 % percent of the
receipts. This act may be challenged by cnvironmental agencies.

3.  BUSINESS REPORT

Ms. Asquith presented the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/11 to 1/31/12. There were no
comments or questions. :

4. STAFF REFORT — There was none.



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 14, 2012

5.

8.

-

SPTA REPORT — There was nonc.

BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT

DRYDEN: Appreciated the ability to complete the ethics training online.
BOSWORTH: Downieville School held a speech contest last evening.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Vice-President DRYDEN opened the meeting for public comment at 6:09 pm.

Current location — Downieville teacher, Mr. Ricks, shared hig idea for a Sierra City to
Downieville, and possibly Yuba Pass to Downieville, run.
Videoconlerence location — There was none.

Vice-President DRYDEN closcd the meeting for public comment at 6:12 pm.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were included in the consent calendar:

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 10, 2012;
2. Approval ol bill warranis [or manth of January 2012;

3. Authorization to submit the Consolidated Application, Part I, 201(-20[2
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. NEW BUSINESS

a.

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 201 1-2012 school year, Sierra-Plumas Classified

Employees Association
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2011-2012 school year, Confidential Employees
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

Approval of reviscd 2012 Board o Educatiun Mecting Calendar (retlecting relocation of
Loyalton meetings)
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

Acceptance of Retiree Health Benefits Liabilities Report, Alternative Measure Method
MSCU/YORK/MOQRE

Acceptance of the evaluation criteria {or lhe Superintendent Evaluation

MSCL/YORK/MOORE

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
Approval of Board Policy 2121, Superintendent’s Contract, revision
MSCU/MOORE/YORK

Approval to DELETE Board Policy 3513.1, Cell Phone Reimbursement
MSCU/MOORE/YORK.

Approval of Administrative Regulation 3513.1, Cellular Phone Reimbursement, revision

MSCU/MOORE/YORK
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
2



Sietra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 14, 2012

1.

nm.

p-

q-

Approval of Board Policies 4140, 4240, 4340, Bargaining Unils, revision
MSCUY ORK/MODRE

Approval of 4217.3 Layoff/Rehire, revision
MSCU/MOORE/YORK.

Approval of Board Policy 6145.2, Athlctic Competition, revision
MSCU/YORK/MOQORE

Approval of ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 61452, Athletic Competition, revision
MOORE/YORK

Discussion regarding “actual or perceived”, page (a) and “puarcntal permission” page (e} for
students 18 or over,

MOORE revised opening motion 1o lay this motion on the table for next month pending
supportive information. YORK seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Roard Policy 6161.1, Selection and Lvatuation of Instructional Materials, revision
MSCUNY ORK/MOORE

Approval of Administrative Regulation 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of [nstructional
Matcrials, revision
MSCL Y ORKMOORE

Approval of Exhibit 6161.1, Selection and Evaluation of lustructional Materials, revision
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

Approval of Board Bylaw 9223 Filling Vacancics, revision
MSCU/YORK/MOORE

Approval of Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings and Notices, revision
MSCU/Y ORK/MOGORE

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

The next regular meeting of the Board will be held on Tuesday, March 13, 2012, at Layalton Middle School,
Iayalton, California at 6:00 pm.

Suggested Agenda Items

a. Second Interim
b.  Administrative Regulation 6145.2

1. ADIOURNMENT

MSCU/YORK/MOORE
Adjourned at 6:34 pm.

Jeff Bosworth, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA COUNTY OFFIHCE QI ERUCATION
MINUTES
3






ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2012 through 02/29/2012

Y

nam Date: - plhedrderdli o 2 o S pHe L A o ADknt
00013432 02/31/2012  JAVMES MARTA & COMPANY 01-5810 950.G0
00013403 02/01/2012 LIBERTY ENERGY 01-5500 348,77
00013404 02/01/2012 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5810 3,600.02
00313405 02/01/2012  QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 145.60
003134058 02/01/2012  SIERRA COUNTY CFFICE OF 01-5808 7281
EDUCATION
0C013407 02i01/2012 TR COUNTY S5CHOOLS INSURANCE 31-9535 3,229.00
GROUFR
78-9575 13,689.00 16,918.00
Q0013408 02/012012  ALLEN WRIGHT J1-5200 20.82
000313408 02(14/2012 HM RECEIVABLES CO. LLC J1-4300 905,28
(00134+0 U2/14/2012 LIBERTY ENERGY 11-5500 180,51
Jo013411 02/14/2012  BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5810 3,600.00
Q0013412 02/14/2012  SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF 11-5808 30.00
EOUCATICN
a00i3413 021452012 CAMBIUM LEARNING INC. 11-4300 175.74
aoniadi4 2412012 U5 BANK 01-5300 257.00
Q6013415 0zi4/2012  VOYAGER 01-4350 122.30
01-5389 90.23 212.53
00013418 02/29/2012 CDE CASHIER'S OFFICE 01-814° 21,346.18
00013417 02/29/2012  HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-5800 1,000.00
00013418 02/29/2012 HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST 01-5200 106.83
000613419 0212972012 HILLARY LOZANG 01-5200 44.40
00013420 G2/29/2M2 BARBARA MCHURTIS 01-5810 3,600.00
Doy 3421 g2r29/2012 MIKE MOCRE 01-52010 2775
003422 12/29/2017 SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5200 1,400.00
EDUCATION
00013423 02128/2012  QIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF D14-5808 71.41
EDUCATION
0013424 0229/2012 TR COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURAMNCE 01-9535 3,229.00
GROUP
75-9578 13,689.00 149,918.00
00013445 02/29/2012 WESTERM SIERRA MEDICAL CENTER 01-5805 102.00
Total Number of Checks 24 72,013.43
Fund Summary
Fund Dascriptian Check Count Expensed Amount
0t Conmnty School Service Fund 24 44,635.43
i8 Payroll Clearing 2 77,378.30
‘Total Mumber gf Checks 24 72,013.43
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability Rl
Met {Check Amaunt) 72,013.43
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Palicy and autharization ; m|_\_§3{_' APE
of the Board of Trustees. It is recammanded that the preceding Checks be approved.  Pagetof1 :

001 - Sierra Co Office of Education Generated for Lauriel Wentling (EWENTLING), Mar 12012 3:16PM






i

BACKUP RESEARCH TO ARG145.2, Athletic Competition

‘l'rustces,
There were two questions in regard (o this AR which I have identified with italics in the policy.

1. “Actual or perceived” he removed from the first paragraph.

2. Students age 18 can write their own notes, so do they need parent permission to drive 1o
athlctic cvents? (Parental Notifications #5)

1. See the Education Code and the Penal Code below:

Education Code 5220. No parson shall he subjected to discrimination on the
basis of disability, gender, gerder icentity, gonder 2Xpression, nationallity,
race or ethnicity, religion, scxual orisn.alion, or any other
characteristic that is contained in the definition of hate crimes set
forth in Section 422.535 of the Penal Code in any precran or activity
cenducted by an educaticnal dinstitutior that rogeives, or benefits

from, stTate financial assistance or enrolls puapils wio zecsive state

stucdent financial aid.

Penal Code 422.53.  For purposes of this title, and for purscses of a_l other
statc law uanless an explicit pravision of law or the context clearly
requirss a differeal meaning, the follawing shall apply:

(a) "Hate orimc” means a crimina. acT cowmmitted, in whoie or ‘n
part, because of ore or more of Lhe following actual or vercocived
characterist'ns of the victim:

(1) Disability.

(2) Gender.

(3) Naliona-ity.

{4y Haze or ethnicity.

%) Religiaon,

6) Sexual oricntaticn,

(7) Association with a person or group with one or more of these
actual or perceived characteristics.

(b] "Hete crime" includes, kut is not limilted Lo, a violation of
Saection 422.6.

My research was confirmed by Cindy Akin, Manual Maintenance Consultant of CSBA.

2. Anexcerpt from AR 3541.1, Transportation for School-Related Trips
“The Superintendent or designee may authorize the transportation of students by private vehicle when
the vehicle is driven by an adult who: 1} is age 25 or older,...”






Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Athletic Competition

AR 614572
Instruction

Nondiscrimination and Equivalent Opportunitics in the Athletic Program

No person shall be cxcluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, be denied equivalent
opportunity in, or otherwise be discriminated against in interscholastic, intramural, or club
athlctics on the basis ol actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group
identification, race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, mental or physical disability. or any
other basis specified in law. (FEducation Code 220, 230; 5 CCR 4920; 34 CFR 106 .41)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination iu District Programs and Activitics)

The Superintendent or designee may provide single-sex teams where selection for the teams is
based on competitive skills. (5 CCR 4921; 34 CFR 106.41)

When a school provides only one team in a particular sport for members of one sex, but provides
no team in the same sport for members of the other sex, and athletic opportunities in the total
program for that sex have been previously limited, members of the excluded sex shall be allowed
fo try out and compete with the team. The same standards for eligibility shall be applied 1o
cvery student trying oul [or a team, regardless of sex, sexual orientation, or other protected group
status. (5 CCR 4921; 34 CFR 106.41)

When determining whether equivalent opportunitics arc available to both sexes in athletic
programs, the Superintendent or designee shall consider, among other factors: (5 CCR 4922; 34
CFR 106.41)

1. Whether the selection of sports and levels of competition offered effectively
accommodate the interests and abilitics of both scxcs

‘The athleiie program shall be considered to effectively accommodate the interests and abilitics of
both sexes 1f 1t meets one of the following critcria:  (Education Code 230)

a. The interscholastic-level participation opportunities for male and female students are
provided in numbers substantially proportionatc to their respeclive enrollments.

b. When the members ol one sex have been and are underrepresented among interscholastic
athletes, the district can show a history and a continuing practice of program expansion that is
demonslrably responsive to the developing interests and ahilities of the members of that scx.



C. When the members of onc sex are currently underrepresented among interscholastic
athletes and the district cannot show a history and continuing practice of program expansion as
required in item #b above, the district can demonstrate that the intercsts and abilities of the
members of that sex have been [ully and effectively accommodated by the present program.

2. The provision and maintenance of equipment and supplies

3. Scheduling of games and practice times, selection of the season for a sport, and localion
of the games and practices

4. . ‘I'ravcl and per diem allowances

3. Opportunitics to rcecive coaching and academic tutoring

6. Assignment and compensation of coaches and lulors

7. Provision of locker rooms and practice and competitive facilities
8. Provision of medical and training facilities and services

9. Provision of housing and dining facilitics and scrvices

10.  Publicity
11, Provision of necessary funds
Health and Safcty

The Superiniendent or designec shall annually distribute to student athletes and their
parents/guardians a concussion and head injury information sheet. The student and
parent/guardian shall sign and return the information sheet before the student's initialing practicc
or competition. (Educalion Code 49475)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

If a student athlcte 1s suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury in an athletic activity,
he/she shall be immediatelv removed from the activity for the remainder of the day. ‘Lhe smdent
shall not be permitled (o return to the activity until he/she is evaluated by a licensed health care
provider trained in the management of concussions and receives the health care provider's
written clearance to return to the activity. (Lducation Code 49475)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian of the date, time, and -
extent of any injury suffered by the student and any actions taken to (reat the student.



The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to coaches, athletic trainers, and/or school
nurses regarding concussion symptoms, prevention, and appropriate responsc.

{cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)
Parcntal Notifications

Belore a student participales in interscholastic athletie activities, the Superintendent or designee
shall send a notice to the student's parents/guardians which:

1. Contains information abouwdl the procedures [or liling a discriminalion complaint that
arises out of an interscholastic athletic activity, including the name of the district's Title X

Coordinator

{cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/I larassment)

2. Includes a copy of the Athletes' Bill of Rights pursuant to I'ducation Code 271

3. Explains that there is an element of risk associated with all athletic competitions and that
the district cannot gunarantee that students will not be injured, despite a commitment to every
participant's health and welfare

(cl. 3530 - Risk Managcment/Insuranee)

4. Provides information about insurance protection pursuant to Education Code 32221.5

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

5 Requests parental permission for the student to participate in the program and, if
approprivie, be transporied by the district (o and from competiiions

(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
6. States the Governing Board's expectation that students adhere strictly to all safety rules,
regulations, and instructions. as well as rules and guidelines related o conduct and

sportsmanship

(ct. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

7. Includes a copy of the local California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) league rules

8. Includes information about the CIF bylaw and district policy requiring any student athlete
and his/her parent/guardian to sign 4 statement that the student will not use steroids or dietary



supplements banned by the U.S. Anti-Doping Agency

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: - April 10, 2007 _ Sierraville, California
Revised: March 13, 2012



ORoPCES - 2

Community Relations AR 1340(n)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS

Note: Article I, Section 3 of the California Constitution granis any person the right to accuss infarmation
concerning mectings and writings of state and local government bodies, officials, and agencics as long as the
constitutional rights of privacy and due process are protccted.  Courts broadly Interpret rules or faws
granting access and narrowly interpret those denying access; thus, the burden is on the district to
demonstrale the need for restricting access to public records.

The following optional administrative regulation lisis Lhose records defined as public and as confidential
and is not intended to provide an all-inclusive list of all of the records which may he public and’or
confidential,

Definitions

[ ‘Note:  Pursuant to Government Code 6252, "public record" includes any writing that relates to district |
husiness as defined below.

Lmails discussing district business are considered public records. However, the law is unclear whether
emalls discussing district business sent from an employee's or Governing Board member's home compuler
or personal digital assistant would bu considered a public record that is "retained in the normal course of
business” and thus subject lo disclosure. If a district receives a request for such records, legal counsel
should be consulted, as appropriate. See BB 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications.

Public records include any writing containing information relating to the conduct of the
district's business proparcd, owned, used, or retained by the district regardless of physical
form or characteristics. (Government Code 6252)

fef 3380 - Disirict Records)
fcf. Y012 - Board Member Electronic Communications)

Writing mcans any handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostating, photographing,
transmitting by clectronic mail or facsimile, and cvery other means of recording upon any
tangible thing any form of communication or representation, including letters, words,
pietures, sounds, or symbols or combinations thereof, and any record thereby created,
regardless of the manner in which the record has heen stored. (Government Code 6252)

Member of the public means any person, except a member, agent, officer, or cmployee of the
district or a federal, state, or other local agency acting within the scope of his/her

membership. agency, office, or employment.

Public Records

Nole: While not specifically enumerated in Government Code 6252, iterns #1-14 below are items which fall
within the definition of "public records.”

Puhlic records to which members of the public shall have access include, but are not limited
lo;



AR 1340(b)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (continued)

1.  Proposed and approved district budgets and annual audits (Education Code 41020,
42103) T : '

{cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3480 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

2. Statistical compilations
3. Reports and memoranda
4, Notices and bulletins

3. Minutcs of public meetings (Educa‘;ion Code 35145)
(cf- 9324 - Minutes and Recordings) |

6. Meeting agendas {(Government Code 54957.5)

fef. 9322 - Agenda/Mecting Materials)

7. Olficial communications between the district and vther government agencies

8. School-based program plans (Fducation Code 52850)

(of. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordinalion)

9. Information and data relevant to the evaluation and modificalion of district plans
I R P roosaet
(cf 0440 - District Yechnology Plar) : ‘Fl_c.hﬁ” -

{cf 0520.2 - Titte I Frogram Improvement Schools)
(o 0520.3 - Titte | Program Improvement Districts)

10.  Initial pmposéls of exclusive employvee representatives and of the district
(Government Code 3547} -

fef 4143, 3/4243.4 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations)

Note: Although Government Code 6254 cxempts from disclosure those records pertaining to pending

litigation, the Attorney General opined in 71 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 235 (1988) that records predating the filing

of the documents initiating the lawsuit arc not exempt from disclosure, In Fairlev v. Superior Court, the

court concurred and further held that documenis were exempted only if prepared for use in litigation. The

following item reflects the opinion of the courl und the Attorney General. The Board should consult legal
counsel if it belicves that a tort claim or other document related to litigation should nol be disclosed.




q‘g_;(\

AR 1340(¢)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS {continued)

11.  Claims filed against the district and records pertaining to pemding litigation
(Government Code 6254.25; Fairley v. Superior Court; 71 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen, 235
(1988)) _

fg/- 33210 - Claimy and Actions Against the Districti

2. Statements of economic interests required by the Conflict of Interest Code
(Government Code 81008)

fef. 8270 - Conflict of Inferest)
13.  Employment contracts and setilement agreements (Government Code 53262)

(¢f 2121 - Superintendent's Contract)
(of 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 - Termination Agreements)
(cf 414174241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

Note: ‘T'he following item reflects an Attomey General Opinion (64 Ops.Cal. Aity.Gen. 186 (1981)) which
apined that, a person must, upon request, be provided a copy of & textbook or other writien instructional
material unless the provision would result in a copyright infringement or unreasonable burden o the district.
In addition, pursnant to Liducation Code 4%091.10, parents/guardians must be allowed Lo inspecet all
instructional materials. See BP/AR 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities.

14. Instructional materials including, but not limited to, textbooks (64 Ops.Cal. Attv.Gen.
186 (1981))

fef. 3020 - Parent Rizhiy und Resporsibilities)
fef. 6161.1 - Selection and Fvaluation of Instructional Materials)

Note: In accordance with Government Cade 62325, Board members have the same access to public records
of the diswict as do members of the public. When Board members are authorized to access public records,
Govemnment Code 6252.7 prohibits the districl from diseriminaring between Board members as to when and
which record, or portion of the record, will be made available. See BR 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials.

Governing Board members shali bave the ability to access public records permitted by law in

{Government Code 6252.5) v - Lot adad.

Note:  Generally, the names and salaries of public employees are subject to disclosure. In International
Eederation ol Professional and Technical Lngineers v. The Superior Court of Alameda County, the
California Suprecme Courl held that the salaries of public employees, linked to individual employee namcs
(Including peace officers), must be disclosed. The court recognized that, in some circumstances, the salarics
ol certain employees might be exempt from disclosure, depending on the facts and circumstaices of the
particular individual (e.g., anonymity of an undercover police officer); however, the presumption is that
salary revords are open and the burden is on the district maintaining the record o demonstrate why the
particular record would be exempt from disclosure,




AR 13405(d)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (continued)

Government Code 6254.29 specifies that the Public Records Act does not require a district to disclose a
social security number and states the Legislature's intent that districts redact social security munbers from
any reeords being disclosed to the public,

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any public record containing personal
information is redacted lo ensure that such information, including, but not limited to, an
emplovee's hame address or social security mmber, is not disclosed to the public.

Confidential Records

Records to which the members of the public shall not have access include, but are not limited
to: ' '

1. Preliminary drafls, noies, interagency or intradistrict memoranda which are not
retained by the district in the ordinary cowse of business, provided that the public
interest in withholding these records clearly outweighs the public interest in
disclosure (Government Code 6254)

(of 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of ConfidentialiPrivileged Dformation)
{cf. 9011 - Disciosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

2. Records specifically preparcd for litigation to which the district is a party or to
respond to claims made against the district pursuant to the Tort Claims Act, until the
litigation or claim has been {inally adjudicated or otherwise scttled, or beyond, if the
records arc proteeted by some other provision of law (Government Code 6254,
6254.25; Fairley v. Superior Court; 71 Ops.Cal.Atly.Gen. 235 (1988))

3. Personncl records, medical records, student vecords, or similar materials, the
o disclosure of which would constitute an unwarranted invasion ol personal privacy
{Government Code 6254)

(e 4712.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

{of 47112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Crimingl O)‘fender Records)
fef 5125 « Studeni Records)

foff 5123.1 - Releuse of Directory fnjorma!wn)

The home addresses and home telephone numbers of employces may oonly be
v disclosed as follows: (Government Cede 6254.3)

. |
a. To an agent or a family member of the employee %ﬂo—bajﬁﬂﬁt‘;*f" -
-T 12 r:{--e‘ Hq ‘"E -
b. To an officer or employee of a state agency or another school district or
county office of education when necessary for the performance of official
duries ' ' :



AR 1340(e)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS ({continued)

C. To an employee organization pursuant o regulations and decisions of the
Public Employment Relations Board, unless the cmployee performs law
v cnlorcement-related [unctions or requests in writing that the information not

be disclosed
(cf. 4140/4240/4 340 - Bargaining Units)

d. To an agent or employec of a health benefit plan providing health services or

administering claims for health services to district employees and their

« enrolled dependents, for the purpose of providing the health services or
admimistering claims for cmployecs and their enrolled dependents

(of 413474254743 54 - Health and Welfarz Benefits)

4. Test questions, scoring keys, and other examination data except as provided by law
v (Governmen! Code 6254)

(¢ 6162 31 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program}
(cf- 6162 .32 - Iigh School Ixit Examination)

5. Without affecting the law of eminent domain, the contents of real estate appraisals or
engineering or feasibility estimates and evaluations made for or by the district relative
to thc acquisition ol property, or to prospective public supply and construction

v’ contracts, until ali of the property has been acquired or ali of the conlract agreement
obtained (Government Code 6254)

6. Information required from any taxpayer in connection with the collection of local
taxcs that 15 received In confidence and the disclosure of the information to other
persons would result in unfair competitive disadvantage to the person supplying the
mlormation (Government Code 6254)

Wote: 8B 445 (Ch. 80, Swatutes of 2011) added Government Code 6267 to make the writtenn and electronic
records of library pairons conlidential, except with regards to any person who is acting within the scope of
his’her duties in the administration of the library, authorized in writing by the patron, or responding t an
order ol a courl.

7. Library circulation and patron use records of a borrower or patron including, bul not

limited to, his/her name, address, telephone number, email address, borrowing
information, or use ol library information resources (Government Code 6254, 6267)

fef 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)



AR 1340(f)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (continued) |

Note: The following exsmption protects attorney-client privileged communications and attorney work
product, as well as other work product prepared for use in pending litigation or claims. Tursuant to the
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of California, when an attomey has been hired to represent
the district as a whole, this privilege may only be waived by the Doard.

8. Records for which the disclosure s exempted or prohibited pursuant to statc or
/ federal law, including, but not limited to, provisions of the Fvidence Code relating to
privilege (Government Code 6254)

(cf 9124 - Aiiorney)

9. Documents prepared by or for the district to assess its vulnerability to terrorist attack
or other criminal acts intended to disrupt district opcrations and that are for
v distribution or consideration in closed session (Government Code 6254)

(¢f. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Ilan)

v~ 10.  Recall petitions, petitions for special elections to fill Board vacangigs, or petitions for
the reorganization of the school district (Government Code 6253.5)

(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies)
/" 11.  Minutes of Board meetings held in closed session (Government Code 54957.2)
{cf 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

/ 12 Computer software developed by the district (Government Code 6254.9)

Note: The following excmption protects the integrity of districts’ electronic information systems against
attacks such as "hacking.” :

13.  Information security records, the disclosure of which would reveal vulnerabilities to,
or increase potential for an altack on, the distrie(’s inlormation technology system
{Government Code 6254.19)

14.  Records that contain individually identifiable health information, including records
thal may be excmpt pursuant to physician-patient privilege, the Confidentiality of
Medical Information Act, and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

%‘ Act {Government Code 6254, 6255)

{cff 5141.6 - School Health Services)

/ 15.  Any other records listed as exempt from public disclosure in the California Public
Records Act or other stalutes



AR 1340(g)

ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (conlinued)

Mote: ltem #16 below reflects an exemption often referred to as the "catch-all” or "public interest"
exemption pursuant to Governinent Code 6255, This exemption allows a district to withhold a record based
on analysis of the specific facts of the situation and in light of the competing public interests. This
exemption also includes the "deliberative process privilege" which is designed to protect a district’s
decision-making process in order to encowage candid discussions within the district. Legal counsel should
be consulted W delermine whether a request for a record falls under this cxemption.

16.  Records for which the district can demonstrate that, based on the particular facts of
M the case, the public interest served by not disclosing the record clearly outweighs the
P‘ public interest served by disclasure of the record (Government Code 6255)

Inspection of Records and Requests for Copies

Note: Court decisions have held that a public record request may be made orally, by phone, or in writing,
including by email, fax, or hand delivery. The district may ask, but not require, that the person put an oral
request in writing.

Any person may request a copy or inspection of any district record that is open to the public
and not exempt from disclosure. (Government Code 6253)

Within 10 days ol receiving any request [0 inspect or copy a district rccord, the
Superintendent or designec shall determine whether the request secks release of a disclosable
public record in the district's possession. The Superintendent or designee shall promptly
v inform the person making the request of histher determination and the reasons for the
decision. {Government Code 6253)

In unusnal circumstances, the Superintendent or designee may extend the 10-day limit for up
to 14 days by providing written notice fo the requester and setting forth the reasons for the
/  exlension and the dale on which a deiermination is cxpeeted to bc made.  Unusual
circumstances include the following, but only to the extent reasonably necessary to properly
process the request: (Government Code 6253)

VARRE The need to search for and collect the requested records from field facilities or other
establishments that are separate [rom the office processing the request '

2. The need to search for, collect, and approprialely examine a voluminous amount ol
4 scparatc and distinet records which are demanded in a single request
3. The need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with

another agency (c.p., a statc agency or city) having a substantial interest in the
determination of the request or among two or more components of the disirict (g.2.,
two different school sites) with substantial mnterest in the request




v

't accompanying Board policy.

AR 1340(h)
ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (continucd)

4, In the casc of clectronic records, the nced to compile data, write programming
language or a computer program, or construct a computer report to extract data

If the Superintendent or designee determincs that the request sccks disclosable public
records, the determination shall state the estimated date and time when the records will be
made available. (Government Code 6253)

Public records shall be open to inspection at all times during district office hours. Any
reasonably scgregable portion ol a record shall be made available for inspection by any
person requesting the record after deletion of the portions that are exempted by law.
{Government Code 6253) '

Note: Government Code 6253 states that copies of records must be provided "promptly.” The term
"promptly" is not defined in law, but Government Code 6253 also states that a district may not delay or
obstruct the copying of records. Thus, if the records are held in a manner that allows for prompt disclosure,
the records gensrally should not be withheld because of the 10-day response period or the 14-day extension
detailed above.

Upon request for a copy that reasonably describes an identiftable record, an exactl copy shall

‘be promptly provided unless it is impracticable to do so. (Government Code 6253)

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that charge for copies. See the

The Supermtendent or designec shall charge an amount for copics that reflects the direct
costs of duplication. Written requests to waive the fee shall be submitted to the
Superintendent or designee. '

If any person requests that a public record be provided in an electronic format, the district
shall makc that rceord available in any electronic [ormat in which it holds the information.
The district shall provide a copy of the electronic record in the format requested as long as
the requested format is one that has been used by the district to create copies for its own use
ot 1ot use by other agencies. {(Government Code 6253.9) '

The cost of duplicating an electronic record shall be limited to the ditect cost of producing a
copy of the rccord in electronic lormal. However, the requester shall bear the cost of
producing the copy of the clectronic record, including the cost {o construct the record and the
cost of programming and computer services necessary to produce the copy, under the
following circumstances: (Government Code 6253.9)

1. The electronic record is one that is produced only at otherwise regularly scheduled
intervals.



AN

AR 1340(1)
ACCESS TO DISTRICT RECORDS (continued)
2. The request would require data compilation, extraction, or programming to produce

the record.

Assistance in Identifying Requested Records

Note: Government Code 6253.1 requires the district to assist a person requesting to inspect or obtain a copy
ol a public record as specified below, This assistance is not required if the district grants the request and the
records are made available or if the request is denied on the grounds that the records are confidential.

If the Superintendent or designee denics a request for disclosable records, he/she shall assist
the requester in making a focused and effective request that reasonably describes an
1dentiliable record. To the extenl reasonable under the circumstances, the Superintendent or
designee shall do all of the following: (Government Code 6253.1)

1. Assist in identifying records and information responsive to the request or the purpose
of the request, if specified

If, after making a reasonable effort to elieit additional clanfying information from the
v"  reguester 10 help idenlify the record, the Superintendent or designee is still unable to
dentify the information, this requirement shall be deemed satisfied.

2. Deseribe the information lechnology and physical location in which the records exisl

Provide suggestions lor overcoming any practical basis lor denying access o the
records or information sought

e

Provisions of the Public Records Act shall not be construed so as (o delay access {or purposes
of mspecting records open to the public. Any notification denying a request for public
records shall stale the name and title of each person responsible for the denial. (Government
Code 6253}

Regulation CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: 4 ‘ I‘D{O'? November 2011

31512,






Pot. v

it

‘o
PI‘OpOS ed Do not auieidig wouwre.o. B W

Board Policy
Transfer Of Funds

(BP)3110
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extracrdinary Session,
Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70
{Ch. 7, Statutcs of 2011}, Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" calegorical
programs and provides that districts are deemed in compliance with the program and funding
requirements {or these programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As aresult of this
flexibility, the district may choose to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following
policy or administrative regulation that reflect those requiremcnts. However, this flexibility does
not affect or aller any existing contract or bargaining agreement that the district may have in
place. Thus, districts should examine the terms of those conlracts and agreements and consult
with district legal counsel for additional guidance. Also see BP 2210 - Administrative Discretion
Regarding Board Policy.

#**Note: The [ollowing policy is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. ***

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to monitor the district's fiscal practices to
ensure accountability regarding the expenditure of public funds and compliance with lcgal
requirements. :

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3400 - Management ol District Asscts/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

#*¥Note: Education Code 42600 spccifies that the total amount budgeted by the district for
cach major classification of expenditures, as listed in the California Department of Education's
(CDI) budget forms, shall be the maximum amount which the district may expend for that
classification for the school year, However, the Governing Board may adopt a resolution
authorizing (1) a transfer from the designated [und balance or the unappropriated fund balance to
any expenditure c¢lassilication or between classifications (Education Code 42600); (2) a
temporary loan between funds (Fducation Code 42603); or (3) an end-ol-year transfer to allow
the payment of obligations (Education Code 42601). In some cases, the transfer must be
approved by the County Superintendent of Schools. *#*

***Note: The Board may also adopt a resolulion to authorize the permanent transfer of monies
between certain funds, including to the special reserve fund from the general fund (Education
Code 42841), to the general fund from the special reserve fund (Education Codc 42842-42843),
to the deferred maintenance (und [rom the gencral fund (Education Code 17582-17592), and to
the statc school building lease-purchase fund from all other district funds (Education Code-



16095). #**

***Note: However, pursuant to Education Code 52616.4, districts that reccive adult education
funds are authorized to use them only for direct instructional charges and direct support charges
related to adult education programs, and any transfer of such [unds musl be in accordance with

specific methods. ***

The Board may transfer funds during or at the end of the fiscal vear in accordance with law as

necessary to meet district needs or to permit the payment of district obligations. (Education
Code 16095, 17582-17592, 42600-42603, 42605, 42841-42843, 52616.4)

Tier 3 Categorical Flexibility

#¥*Note: Education Code 42605, as amended by SB 70 (Ch. 7, Statutes of 2011), grants
districts flexibility to use funds recewed for 39 "Tier 3" categorical programs for any

"educational purpose" for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. To receive categorical
program funds pursuant to Education Code 42605, the Board must hold a public hearing to (1)
take testimony from the public and to discuss and approve or disapprove the proposed use of the:
funding and (2} make explicit [or each budget item the purposes for which the funds will be
used, ¥

***Note: For further information about the public hearing and the categorical programs
affected. as well as a sample resolution, see CSBA's Budget Advisory, Flexibility Provisions in
the 2008 and 2009 State Budget: Policy Considerations for Governance Teams, ¥*¥#

***Note: The following section is eptional and should be modified to reflect distriet practice. -
Districls that have not accepted this flexibility should delete this section. **#

The Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the district to utilize the flexibility
anthorized for the usc of categorical program funds under Education Code 42605. Funds
received by the district for any program identified by law as a-Ficr 3 categorical program may be
expended for any educational purpose.

{ef. 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy) |

Before expending any licr 3 catcgorical program [unds for another educational purpose, the
Board shall hold a public hearing to takc testimony from the public, to discuss and approve or
disapprove the proposed use of the funding, and to make explicit for each of the catcgorical -
programs the purpascs for which the funds will be used. (Education Code 426053)

***Note: Education Code 42605, as amended by AB 189 (Ch. 606, Statutes of 2011), has
clarified timing [or the required public hearing and added a special requirement for any situation
that might involve the elnnmanon of a program. *¥* :

Any such public hearing shall be held prior to and independent of the Board's regular
budget-adoption meeting. Whenever the proposcd usc of the [unding will result in the



elimination ol a program, the notice of the public hearing shall identily the program io be
eliminatcd. (Education Code 42605)

#++Note: The [ollowing paragraph is optional. Education Code 42605 specifies that distriets
accepting flexibility shall be deemed in compliance with the program and funding requirements
contained in state law or regulation for each of the Ticr 3 categorical programs. Therefore,
aside from the exceplions specificd in Bducation Code 42605(e), the funds are unrcstricted and
districts have discretion whether to follow legal requirements for those programs during the
period of flexibility. According to the CDE, restrictions associated with the funding (e.g.,
expenditure reports or compliance reviews) no longer exist. See CSBA's Budget Advisory for
further information regarding the programs aflected and cxceptions, ***

*5%Note: Education Code 42605 requires any district using the flexibility to report expenditure
of the funds to the CDF using the Standardized Account Code Structure.  Tn addition, the Board
should continue to monilor the usc of the flexibility to ensure that it {s achieving the desired
resulls. Scc CSBA's Budget Advisory for policy considerations involved when using the Tier 3
catcgorical program flexibility. ***

The Supcrintendent or designee shall regularly report lo the Board regarding how the district is
exercising the flexibility and whether the dosired results are being achieved. [e/she shall also
complete any neccssary repotts required by the California Department of Education.

{cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(¢, 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination)
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan}

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3111 - Deferred Maintenance I'unds)

(cf. 3530 - Risk Managemenl/Insurancc)

{c[ 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)

{cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

{cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(¢l 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction)
(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

(cf. 4139 - Pecr Assistance and Review)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)

(cf. 5136 - Gangs)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cl. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parcnting Students)

(cL. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 5148.1 - Child Care Services for Parenting Students)



{cf. 5149 - At-Risk Students)

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

(cl. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education)
(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6151 - Class Size) '

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
{cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf. 6172 - Gifted and ‘L'alented Student Program)

(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes)

{cf. 6177 - Summer School)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction)

{cf. 6184 - Continvation Education)

(cl. €185 - Community Day School)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

78 Delinition governing board

5200  Districts governed by boards of education

16095 Transfer of district funds to district state school building fund

17582 Deferred maintenance fund; establishment; purpose

17583 Deferred maintcnance {und; transfer

17584 DBudgeting certification deferred maintcnance (und; apportionment

17585 Applications for deferred maintenance funding

41301 Section A statc school fund allocation schedule

42125 Designated and unappropriated fund balances

42600 District budget limitation on expenditure

42601  Transfers between funds to permit payment of obligations at close of year
42603 Transfer of monies held in any fund or account to another fund; repayment
42605 Tier 3 calegorical flexibility

42840-42843 Special reserve fimd

52616.4 Expenditures from adult education fund

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Flexibilily Provisions in the 2008 and 2009 State Budgct: Policy Considerations for Governance

Teams, Budget Advisory, March 2009
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION CORRESPONDENCE



Tiscal Issues Relating o Budget Reductions and Flexibility Provisions, April 2009
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.[cmat.org

SIERRA COUNTY QOFFICE OF EDUCATION

Bylaw \0 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: April,, 2007 Sierraville, California
revised: Feboary-H4—2612-
TMALeE 1%, 2012s






/s
%uﬁ’
PROPOSED

Business and Noninstructional Operations . AR 3541.1(a)

TRANSPORTATION FOR SCHOOL-RELATED TRIPS

Wote: The following optional administrative regulation should be revised to reflect district practice.

Education Code 35330 authorizes the district to provide transpoitation to and from places in the state, any other
state, the District of Columbia, or a foreign country; however, diswicts will not receive state transportation
allowances for field trips or excursions to out-of-state destinations. Requirements for frip approval and/or any
Governing Board limitations on travel destinations arc addressed at BP/AR 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips,

- The district may provide transportation for students, employees, and other individuals for [ield
trips and other school-related trips approved according to Board policy and administrative
rcgulation.

(cf 3312.2 - Educational Travel Program Contracts)
(cf 3540 - transportation)

(cf- 3341 - transportation Routes and Services)

(cf 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

Mate: Pursuant to Iducation Cade 33330, the district may provide or contract lor transpertation for school-
related trips. Public Utilities Code 5384.2 clarifics that school districts and schools are not liable for
transportation services provided by a charter-party carrier, as defined in Vehicle Code 545, for which the distyict
has not contracted, arranged. or otherwise provided. Examples of charter-party carriers include stretch Hummers
or sport utility vehicles transporting up to 25 students Lo prom.

‘The Supcrintendent or designee shall determine the most appropriate and cost-effective mode of
transportation for each approved trip. Ile/she may authorize the use ol district vehucles, contract
to provide transportation, or acrange transportation by the use of other vehicles.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 35330, the district must secure sufficient liability ingurance when ficld trips or
excursions involve transportation by district vehicles. [f travel is to and from a foreign country, liability
insurance shall be secured from a carrier licensed to transact insurance business in the foreign country.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district or contractor has sufficient liability
insurance for transportation on school-related trips.

(e 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

When district transgportation is provided, students may be released from using district
transportation only with the advance wrilien permission of their parents/gnardians,

Schoal-related orpanizations requesting transportation shall be fully responsible for the costs of

their trips unless funding has been approved by the Superintendent.

(o 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)



AR 3541.1(b)

Transportation by Private Vehicle

Note: The remainder of this section is for use by districts that allow private vehicles to be used to provide
transportation for school-related trips and may be revised to reflect district practice, including chauging the age
requirsment for drivers, allowing only school employees and parents/guardians to serve as drivers, and/or
increasing the amount of liability insurance required beyond the legal minimunm.

According to the California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), nonresidents on active military duty in
California must have either a California driver’s license or a valid driver's license from their state of residence.
Vehicle Code 12814.6 provides that any person under age 18, during the first 12 months ol issuance ol a
provisional license, cannot transport individuals under age 20. Mstricts may conlact the DMV (o delermine il a
driver has a record of reckless driving. Sample driver registration and instruclion forms are provided in the
accompanying exhibits.

The Superintendent or designee may authorize the transportation of students by private vehicle
when the vehicle is driven by an adult who: 1) is age 25 or older, 2) is the owner of the vehicle,
3) possesses a valid California driver's licensc or, if he/she 13 a nonresident on active military
duty in California, possesses a valid license from his/her state of residence, 4) shall have a good
driving rccord, and 5) posscsses liability insurance ol at least $300,000 or more as required by
faw. Any person providing transportation to district students in a private vchicle shall register
with the district for such purposes.

fof. 1240 - Volunteer Assistonce)
Drivers may receive salely and emergency instructions which shall be kept in their vehicle.

All student passengers shall submit permission slips signed by their parents/guardians. Teachers
shall ensure thal each driver has a copy of the permission slip for each student riding in his/her
vehicle. ' '

The number of passengers, including the driver, shall not exceed the cuapucily [or which the
vehicle was designed. No recreational vehicles, motor homes or open vehicles arc 10 be used,
regardless of numbers of passengers. Trucks may not transport more persons than can safely sit
in the passenger compartment. The driver shall ensure that the manufaclurer's recommendations
for his/her vehicle are followed regarding the seating of children in seats equipped with airbags.

‘The driver or any other person shall nol smoke or have in his/her immediate possession a lighted
pipe, cigar, or cigarette containing tobacco or any other plant when there is a minor in the motor
vehicle, whether the motor vehicle is in motion or at rest. (lHealth and Safety Code 118948)

Passenger Restraint Systems

All drivers shall wear safety belts and shall ensure (hat all passengers are properly secured in seat

belts or child passenger restraint systems in accordance with law. (Vchicle Code 27315, 27360,
27360.5, 27363) :




i

AR 3541.1(c)

Mote: SB 929 {Ch. 474, Statutes of 2011) amended Vehicle Code 27360 and 27363 to revise the age and height
requirements for children to be secured in a rear seat in an appropriate child passenger restraint system.

A child who 13 under age 8 years shail be properly secured in a rear seat in an appropriate child
passenger restraint system meeting federal safety standards, except under any of the following
circumstances: (Vcehicle Code 27360, 27363)

S

4,

The c¢hild 1s four feet nine inches or taller, in which case a safety belt may be used.

Use of a child passenger restraint system would be impractical by reason of physical
unlitness, medical condition, or size and an appropriate special needs child passenger
restraint system 1s not available.

There is no rear seat, the rear seats are side-facing jump seats or rear-facing seats, the
child passenger restraint system cannot be installed properly in the rear scat, all rear scats
are already occupied by children under age 8 years, or medical reasons necessitate that
the child not ride in the rear scat.

The child is otherwise exempted by law.

Fagad Reference:

EDUVCATION CODE

33330 Lxcursions and field trips

33332 Transportation by air

30530 School bus

39830.1 Schagl pupil activity bus

35800 Transporiation to special activities by district

44808 Liabiliny when students nat on school propaity

HEALTH AND SAFEYY CODE

1189247-118949 Prohibition against smoking in mofor vehicie with mimor
PUBRLIC UTILITIES CODS

53842 Dhstrict now frable for charier-paviy carrier

FPERICLE (O

525 School bus, definition

12814.6 Lintitavions of provisional driver’s license

27313 Mandatary wse of seat belts tn privatz passenger vehicles
27360-27260.5 Child passenger restraint systens

27263 Child passenper restraint systems, exemplions

Managemeni Hesources:

WEB SITES

Cadifornia Department of Motor Vehicles: htip: S wew.dwiv.eq, gov
California Highway Patral: htip: i chp ca.gov

Cerlifornice Office of Traffic Safery: hypivwne ois.ca gov

National Highway Praffic Safely Administration: htipZAvww.nhisa dot.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFTICE O EDUCATION

Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOQOL DISTRICT
adopted:  April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: June 19, 2008

Revised: March 13, 2012






Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Exhibit E (1)3541.1

Business and Noninstructional Operations
Transportation For School-Related Trips

SCHOOL DRIVER REGISTRATION FORM

Driver {circle one):  Employee Parent/Guardian Volunteer
Name: Date of Birth:
Address:
City State Zip
Telephone No.:{ ) L Cell Phone No.:
Driver's License No.: Expiration Date:

VEHICLE INFORMATION

Name of Owner: Year of Vehicle:
Address:
City State Zip
Make: Model: License Plate No.:
Registration Expiration: Seating Capacity:
INSURANCE INFORMATION
(submit a copv of personal vehicle insurance declaration page to school district)
Insurance Company: = Policy No.:
TelephoneNo.:_ Expiration Datc:

Liabilily Limits of Policy:

DRIVER STATEMENT

I certify that the information given on this form is truc and correct to the best of my knowledge. 1
understand that as a voluntcer driver, | must possess a valid driver’s license, have the proper
currcnt license and vehicle registration, and carry at least $300,000 minimum liability insurance in
effect on any vehicle used to transport students. [ certify that I have a good driving record and have
not been convicted of reckless driving or driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol within the
past five years. T understand that if an accident occurs, my insurance coverage shall bear primary
responsibility for any losses or claims tor damages.

Papc 1 of 3



I certify that the vehicle being driven is in good mechanical and operational condition and I have

no knowledge of mechanical defects which could impose a danger while (ransporting students. 1

certify that I will ensure that all children will be restrained using the appropriate passenger restraint
systems. '

I HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS AGAINST THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JUSD AND SIERRA

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, AND ITS BOARD, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS FOR -
INJURY, ACCIDENT, II.LINESS, OR DEATH QCCURRING DURING OR BY RCASON OF
THE FIELD TRIP ORR EXCURSION. (Education Code 35330) '

Name (Print):

Name (Signature):

Date:
Exhibit SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOQL DISTRICT

version:  April 10, 2007, Revised: March 13, 2012 . Sierraville, California

Puge 2 0f 3



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Exhibit E (2)3541.1

Business and Noninstructional Operations

Transportation For School-Related Trips

DRIVER INSTRUCTIONS
When using your vehicle to transport students on field trips or other school activity trips, please:
1. Be sure that you have registered with the school district office for such purposes und have a

valid driver's license and current liability insurance at or above $300,000 for each
occurrence. (refer to School Driver Registration form)

2. Each driver shall have a copy of the permission slip [or each student riding in his/her
vehicle.
3. Check the safety of your vehicle: tires, brakes, lights, horn, suspension, etc.

4. v Carry only the number of passengers for which your vehicle was designed. No recreational

vehicles, motor homes or open vehicles arc to be used regardless of number of passengers.
T'rucks may not transport more persons than can safely sit in the passengcr compartment.

5. v Requirc cach passenger to use an appropriate passenger restraint system. A child who is
under age 8 vears shall be properly secured in a rear seat in an appropriate child passenger
o _restraint system, or as according to current law.

Tn case of emergency, keep all the children together and call 911 and the district office.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unilied School District
Sierra County Office of Education
P O Box 157 * 305 South Lincoln Street
Sierraville, CA 96126
(530) 994-1044 * Fax (530) 994-1045

Exhibit SIFRRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
version:  April 10, 2007; Revision March 13, 2012 Sierraville, California

Page 3 of 3






Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Personal Leaves

AR 4161.2
Personnel

Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare suitable
lesson plans or instructions for a substitute employee.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled o a leave of up to three days, or five days if out-of-state or 300 miles travel
is required, upon the death of any member of the employee's immediate family. No deduction shall
be made from the employee's salary, nor shall such leave be deducted from any other leave to
which the emplovee is entitled. (Education Code 44985, 45194)

Members of the immediate family include the mother, father, grandmother, grandlather or
grandchild of the employee or of the employee's spouse; the employee’s spouse, son, son-in- law,
daughter, daughter-in-law, brother or sister, fosler child, foster parent or legal guardian, or any
relative living in the employec's immediate household.  (Education Code 44985:-45194)

At the employee's request, bereavement lcave may be extended under personal necessity leave
provisions. (Education Code 44981:43207)

Personal Necessity
FEmployees may use up to seven days of their accrued sick leave during each contract year for

reasons of personal necessity. The employee shall not be required to sceure advance permission for
leavc taken for any of the followmo reasons:

Aceepta re-thaclude

1. Death or serious iliness ol a member of the employee's immediate family when the number
ol days of abscnce exceeds the limits set by bereavement leave provisions (Education Code
44981;-45268%)

2. An aceident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of a

member of the employee's immediate family (Education Code 44981:-45267)

3. Aseriousillness-ofamember of the certificated employes's-immediate-family-(Béucation

A— A elassified-employee's appearance in-any court-orbeforc-any-adanistrative tribunal asa
Litipant party-or-witness-under subpoenaor-otherordes {Education Code 45267



S— Firefloodor-other immediate daﬂgeﬁe%he%ef&e-ef—ﬂae-emﬁeyee

é—PefseﬁaI bu@me%eﬁ&seﬁeﬁﬁmﬁe%hagh&emﬁleyeeeam%dﬁregﬁé

Request for personal necessity leave shall be made at least three (3) days in advance to the
immediale supervisor, except in cases of emergency.

Leave-for personalnecossitymay-be-allowed for other-reasensat the-diseretion-ofthe-
Superintendent or-designee:

The governing board or county superintendent shall adopt rules and regulations requiring and
prescribing the manner of proofofpersonal necessity. However, no such lcave shall be granted for
purposes of personal convenience, for the cxtension of a hollday or vacation, or for matters that

can be taken care of outside of working hours. qihe—SﬂﬁeﬂfEeﬂeleﬂt—er—deﬁgﬂe&bhdﬂ—hw&ﬁnal—
discretion-as-to-whether aroquestreflects-irue personal necessity—

After any abscace due Lo personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a
completed and signed district absence form (o his/her immediate supervisor.

Legal Duties

fees—(Hdueation Cede 44037

Certificated employccs atse shall be granted leave for jury duty with pay. A Mcember serving on
Jury duty or as a witness will be required to decliver to the appropriate office all fees received as a
Juror or witness, exeluding payment for personal expenses while on jury duty or appearing as a
witness. up-te-thesmounteftho-difforcnce-between-the employee's. 1e%ulaa—eammgs—aﬁd—aﬂ§u
ameuntreceivedasjarer!sfees

An employee may take time off work in order to:  (Labor Code 230}
1. Serve on an inquest jury or trial jury
2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a witness

Notices, summons, and subpoenas for LOUI’I appearances shall be submitted to the district oflice
when requesting leave. - -



Leaves for Crime Victims

An employee may be absent from work in order to atrend judicial proceedings related to a crime
when he/she is a victim, immediate family member of a viclim, registered domestic partner of a
victim, or child of a registered domestic partner of a victim of the following crimes: (Labor Code
230.2)

1. A violent felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
2. A scrious Telony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)
3. A felony provision ol law proscribing theft or emberzlement

For these purposes, the employee may use vacation, personal leave, sick leave, compensatory time
off that is otherwise availablc to the employee, or unpaid leave. (Labor Code 230.2)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give his/her supervisor a copy of the notice of each
scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance notice 18 not
feasible. When advance notice is not feasible or an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee
shall, within a reasonable lime after the absence, provide documentation evidencing the judicial
proceeding from the court or government agency setting the hearing, the district attorney or
prosecuting attorney's office, or the victim/wilness officc that is advocating on behalf of the
victim. (Labor Code 230.2}

The supervisor and Superintendent or designee shall keep confidential any records pertaining to
the employee's absence from work. (Labor Code 230.2)

Leaves for Victims ol Domestic Violence or Sexual Assault

An employee who is & viclim of domestic violence or sexual assault as defined by law may take
time off work to obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including but not limited to a temporary
restraining order, restraining order or other injunctive relicf to help ensure the health, sufety or

welfare of the employee or his/her child.  (Labor Code 230)

Tn addition, an employee who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault may lake time off
work to attend to the following activities: (Labor Code 230.1)

1. Seek medical altention [or injurics caused by domestic violence or sexual assaull

2. Ohbtain services from a domestic viclence shelter, program, or rape crisis center as a result
of dumesiic violence or sexval assault

3. Obtain psychological counseling related to an cxperience of domestic violence or sexual
assault

4, Participate in safety planning and take other actions to increase safety from future domestic



violence or sexual assault, including temporary or permanent relocation

An cmployee who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault may use vacation, personal
leave or compensatory time off thal is otherwise available to the employee under the applicable
terms of employment. (T.abor Code 230, 230.1)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give reasonable notice to hisfher supcrvisor, unless
advance notice 15 not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall provide,
within a reasonable time, certification of the absence in the form of any of the following
documents: (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A police report indicating that the employcc was a victim of domestic violence or sexual
assaulit
2, A court order protecting or separating the employvee from the perpetrator of an act of

domestic violence or sexual assault, or other evidence from the court or proseciting
attorney that the employcc has appeared in court

3. DNocumentation from a medical professional, domestic violence advocate or advocate for
victims of sexual assault, health carc provider or counselor that the employee was
undergoing treatment for physical or mental injurics or abuse resulting from an act of
domestic violence or sexual assault -

The supervisor and Superintendent or designee shall maintain the confidentiality of such Ak
emplovee to the extent authorized by law. (Labor Code 230,230.1)

Personal Leave for a Child's School Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody ol one or more children
who are enroltled in grades K-12, or who altend a licensed day care facility, may use up to 40 hours
ol personal leave, vacation or compensatory time off cach school year in order to participate in
school or day care activities. Such leave shall not exceed cight hours in any month of the year, and
the employee shall give rcasonable advance notice of the absence.  (Labor Code 230.8)

If both parents of a child are employed at the same work site, this leave shall be allowed [or the
first parent who applies; simultancous absence by the second parent may be granted by the
Superintendent or designee, (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designes, the employee shall provide documentation from
the school or licensed day care facility that he/she participated in school or licensed day care
facility activitics on a specific date and at a particular time.  (Labor Codc 230.8) -

Service on Education Boards, Committecs and State or Employee Organizations

Employees shall be granted up 0 20 school days of paid leave per school year for service
performed within the state on any education boards, commissions, committees or groups



authorized by Fducation Code 44987.3 or statute, provided that all of the following conditions are
met: (Education Code 44987.3)

1. The gservice is in the state ol Calilornta.

[

‘I'he board, commission, organization or group informs the district in writing of the service.

3. The board, commission, organization or group agrees, prior to service, lo reimburse the
district, upon the district's request, for compensation paid to the employee's substitute and
for actual related administrative costs.

Cmployees may take a leave of absence without loss of compensation to serve as an glected officer
of a district employee organization or any slatewide or national employee organization with which
the local organization is affiliated. The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for
purposcs of attending periodic, stated, special or regular meetings of the body of the organization.
{Education Code 4498745216}

Religious Leave

The Superintendent or designee may grant employees up to thrce days of leave per year for
religious purposes, provided that the leave is requested in advance and that it does not causc
additional district expenditurcs, the neglect of assigned duties or any other unrcasonable hardship
on the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall deduct the cost of a substitute, when required. from the
wages of the emplovee who takes religious leave.

No cmployee shall be discriminated against for using this leave or any additional days of unpaid
leave granted for religious observances at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a reserve
peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel.  (Labor Code 230.3)

An employee who is a volunteer {irefightor shall be permitted to take temporary leaves ol absence,
not to exceed an aggregate total of 14 days per calendar year, for the purposc of cngaging in fire or
law enlorcement training. (T.abor Code 230.4)

Regulation  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFTED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 10,2007  Sieiraville, California
revised:  April 8, 2008; Revised March 13, 2012






Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Personal Leavces

AR 4261.2
Personnel

‘Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare suitable
lesson plans or instructions for a subslitute employce.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled to a leave of up 1o three days, or five days il out-of-statc or 300 miles travel
is required, upon the death of any member of the employee's immediate family. No deduction shall
be made from the employee's salary, nor shall such leave be deducted from any other leave Lo
which the emplovee is entitled. (Education Code 44985; 45194)

Members of the immediate family include the mother, father, grandmolher, grandfather or
prandchild of the employee or of the employee's spouse; the employcc's spouse, son, son-in-law,
daughter, daughter-in-law, brother or sistcr; or any relative living in the employee's immediate
houschold. {Education Code 44985, 45194)

At the employee's request, bereavement leave may be extended under personal nceessity leave
provisions, {Fducation Code 44981, 45207)

Personal Necessity

Employces may use up to seven days of their acerued sick leave during each contract year for
reasons of personal necessity. (Education Code 449845 45207)

Acceptable reasans for the use of personal necessity leave include:

1. Death of a member of the employee's immediate family when the number of days of
absence exceeds the limits set by bereavement leave provisions (Education Code 449815 45207)

2. An accident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of a
member of the employee's immediate family (Education Codc 4498+, 45207)

3_; o
3. A classified emplovee's appearance in any court or before any administrative tribunal as a

litigant, party or witness under subpoena or other order (Education Code 45207)



6.4, Persenalbusiness-of aseriousnature-that the emplovee camnot-disregeed- To attend to
matters related to personal legal counsel or legal services requiring the presence of the
classified employee.

5. To attend to matters of banking and finance which are impossible to accomplish w1th0ut
the presence of the Employee.

0. To attend ta the salc or purchase ol the personal residence of the classified Employee.
7. Other such reasons as may he approved by the Superintendent,

Leave for personal necessity may be allowed for other rcasons at the discretion of the
Supcrintendent or designee. However, no such leave shall be granted for purposes of personal
convenicnce, for the extension of a holiday or vacation, or for matters that can be taken care of
outside of working hours. The Superintendent or designee shall have final discretion as to whether
a request reflects true personal necessity.

Advance permission shall not be required of any employee in cascs involving the death of a
member of the employee's immediate family or an accident involving the cmployee's person or
property or the person or property of a member of hu,fher 1mmed1ate famﬂ} For cemificated

i &Cod%44984—45%9€1—}

~ After any absence due Lo personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a
completed and signed district absence form to histher immediate supervisor.

Legal Dutiss

Classified employees called for jury duty shall be granted leave with pay. Employce will be
required to deliver to the Employer all fees received as a juror, excluding payment for pcrsonal
expenses while on jury duty. &p-teﬂie—aﬂmml—e{—th%diﬂefenee—beﬁveen the-employvee'srepular
earpings-and-any-ameuntreceivedforjury-or witnessfees—{Education Code 44037)

Certtficated

k mount of the-
difference-between the emp b

1. 4

An employee may take time off work in order to:  (Labor Code 230)
1. Serve on an inguest jury or rial jury
2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a wiiness

Notices, summons, and subpocnas for courl appearances shall be submitted to the district office
when requesting leave.



Ieaves for Crime Victims

An employce may be absent from work in order to attend judicial proceedings related to a crime
when he/she is a victim, immediate family member ol a victim, registered domestic partner of a
victim, or child of a regisiered domestic partner of a victim of the fotlowing erimes:  (Labor Code
230.2)

[. A violent felony as delined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
2. A serious felony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)
3. A [elony provision of law proscribing theft or embezzlement

For these purposes, the employee may usc vacation, personal leave, sick leave, compensatory time
off that is otherwise available to the employee, or unpaid leave. (Labor Code 230.2)

Prior to taking time ofl, an employcce shall give histher supervisor a copy of the notice of each
scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance noticc 1s not
feasible. When advance notice is not [easible or an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee
shall, within a rcasonable time after the absence, provide documentation evidencing the judicial
proceeding from the court or government agency setting the hearing, the district attorney ot
prosecuting attorney's ollice, or the victimy/witness office that is advocating on behalf of the
victim. (Labor Code 230.2)

The supervisor and Superintendent or designee shall keep confidentiul any records pertaining to
the employee's absence from work. (Labor Code 230.2)

Leaves for Vietims of Domestic Vielence or Sexual Assault

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault as defined by law may take
time off work to obtain or attempt to obtain any relicf, including but not limited to a temporary
restraining order, resiraining order or other injunctive relief to help ensure the health, salety or
welfare of the employee or his/her child.  (Labor Code 230}

In addition, an cmployee who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assaull may lake time off
work to attend to the following activities: (Labor Code 230.1)

1. Scck medical attention for injuries caused by domestic violence or sexual assault

2. Obiain services from a domcstic violence shelter, program, or rape crisis center as a result
of domestic violence or sexual assault

-

3. Obtain psychological counscling related to an experience of domestic violence or sexual
assault

4. Participatc in safcty planning and take other actions to increase safety from future domestic



violence or sexual assault, including temporary or permanent relocalion

An employee who is a victim of domcestic violence or sexual assault may use vacation, personal
leave or compensatory time off that is otherwise availabic to the cmpiow:c under the applicable
terms of employment. (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give rcasonable notice to histher supervisor, unless
advance notice 1s not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the cmployee shall provide,
within a reasonable time, ccrtification of the absence in the form of any of the following
documents: (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A poliee report indicating thal the employée was a victim of domestic violence ar scxual
assault '
2. A court order protecting or scparating the employee from the perpetrator of an act of

domestic violence or sexual assault, or other evidence [rom the court or prosecuting attorney that
the cmployee has appeared in court

3. Documentation from a medical professional, domestic violcnee advocate or advocate for
victims of scxual assault, health care provider or counselor that the employee was undergoing
treatment for physical or mcntal m]uneb or abuse resulting from an act m" domestic vmlenc;, or
sexual assault

The supervisor and Superintendent or designee shall maintain the confidentiality of quch an
cmployce to the exlent authorized by law.  (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

Personal Leave for a Child's School Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody of one or more children
who are enrolled in grades K-12, or who attend a licensed day carc facility, may use up to 40 hours
of personal leave, vacation or compensalory time off each school year in order to participate in
schoal or day care activities. Such lcave shall not exceed eight hours in any month of the vear, and
the employee shall give reasonable advance notice of the absence. (Labor Code 230.8)

If both parents of a child are employed at the samc work sile,' this leave shall be allowed for the
first parent who applies; simultaneous absence by the second parent may be granled by the
sSuperintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designee, the employee shall provide documentation from
the scheol ar licensed day care lacility that he/she participated in school or licensed day carc
facility activities on a specific date and at a particular time. (Labor Code 230.8)° '

Service on Education Boards, Committees and State or Employee Organizations

Employeesshall be-granted up-to-20-schoel-daysofpaideave perschoolyeur for service-
performed-withinthestate-onuny-education boards, commissiens, commitices-ergrenps



Employees may take a leave of absence without loss of compensation to serve as an elected oflicer
ol a district cmployee organization or any statewide or national employee organization with which
the local organization is affiliated. The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for
purposes of atlending periodic, stated, special or regular meetings of the body ol Lhe organization.
(Education Code 44987, 45210)

Religious Leave

The Superintendent or designee may grant employees up to three days of leave per year [or
relipious purposes, provided that the leave is requested in advance and that it does not cause
additional district expenditures, the neglect ol assigned duties or any other unreasonable hardship
on the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall deduct the cost of a substitute, when required, (rom the
wages of the employee who takes religious leave.

No employee shall be discriminated against for using this leave or any additional days of unpaid
leave granted for religious observances at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firelighler, a rescrve
peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel. (Labor Codc 230.3)

An cmployee who is a volunteer firefighter shall be permitled Lo take tcmporary leaves of absence,
not to exceed an aggregate lotal of 14 days per calendar year, for the purpose of engaging in fire or
law enforcement training. (Labor Code 230.4)

Regulation  SIERRA-PTL.UMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 10,2007  Sierraville, California
revised: April 8, 2008; revised March 13, 2012






3/5/2012

*Revenue 2"¢ Interim

600,000 -
400,000
% Ortainal
200,000 = Operating
g2nd Int

Other
Revenue




3/5/2012

‘Expenditures — 2" Interim

& Adopted 2 First hterim 5 Second Interim

SU0,000  -prmmmmm =t e e msi it s 2o e e et .
A50.000  me e mr e eosom o e esmomm e e e e 444,904 .
400,000 L L
300,000 =] 4 ey S

250,000 SEiiee Bk ML |

200,000

150,000

100,000 : . e
50,008 | : 30728

Certificatad  Classified  Benafits  Sooks&Sup  Services Capital

Outlay
SCOE 2™ Interim
Transfer In/Out From Fund 16 to GF 01
175,000 172700173 St
170,00C i
165,00d
IR, — o Adosted
155,000 - i Operating

= ¥ Second Interim
15[})030 b e Gt e e e e S




279 Interim
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

P e
{100,000) ‘E_WE;TGH ......... = - %‘35;%

{200.000) e 5 ap 1y LG 38
{285,591} (222,647}

{300,000} i—
(400,000} = -

Original Operating Second 1Y 12-13 FY13-14
Interim

Deficit Spending

24 Interim
Ending Fund Balance

2,000,000 'E""6";;'2“;'1}?8'0;893'1,?83,‘872 e e
1,638,24 1,502,231

1,500,000 -

1,000,004

500,000 -

I

3/5/2012



Attendance

2 _

FullTime Equivalent (ET.E.) -

13

3/5/2012



» Cash Flow
Beginning Cash: $1,897,163
Net Decrease: (S 68,321)

Estimating Cash @ June 30, 2012: 51,828,782

*County Reserves Requirement

County is expected to meet their
reserve reguirements {10%) for the
current year and the two subsequent

years

2011-2012 e $172,000
2012-2013 . $164,000
2013-2014 eoeveerre . $161,000

Positive Certification

15

3/5/2012






SBrcond Flerm
Sierra Courty Cthee of Educstion DOUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERRM REPORT 45 10462 0000000
Sierra County For lhe Facal Year 2017-12 Farm {1

i NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIZW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
" state-adopted Crileria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 33128 and 42130 i

Signad: Date:

Counly Superinlandont or Dasignee

NCTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shail be taken on this report during a regular cr autharized special
meeting of the County Board of Education.

To the State Supenntendent of Public Instruction:
Ti:is interim report and certification of financial condition are haraby filed by the County Board
of Ecucztion pursuant to Cducation Cade sections 1240 and 33127,

Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 Signed:

County Supsrintendent of Schaols
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As County Superintendent of Schools, | certfy that bascd upon current projections this county office will
meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subseguent two liscal yeas.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As Couniy S_Iuperinlgndent_of_ﬁchools, | certify that based upen currart projections this counly office may
not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projeciions this sounty office will
not mest its fnancial abligatfons for the remainder of the current tiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional infarmation on the intarim report:

Name: Roze Asguith Telephore: 530-994-1044 x 22

Title: Business Manager ) FE-mail: rasquith@spjusd.crg

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically comnpleted based on data providzd in the Criteria and Standards Review
form {Form 01GS0, Criteria and standards that are "Net Met," and supplemental irformation and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes,"” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim repert cerification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

— . Mot
ICRITERIA AND STANDARDS _ o Met  Met
1 Average Daily Atlendance Projected ANA for countywides or county operaled programs has not
changed for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years by more X

; than two percent since first interim.

California Dept of Bducstion
5ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
File: ci-¢ {Rov 05/24/2011) Page 1403 T Prirted: 3542012 6:23 PM



Sierta Counly Offize of Education

Second Interim

COUNTY QFFIGE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REFPORT

45 10452 0000000

Slerra County Far tha Fiscal Yoar 2011-12 Ferm Cl
i Not '
GRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Revenue Limit Projected revenue limit for any of the cuwent or two subsequent fiscal :
years has not changed by more than two percent since first inferim. X
3 Salaries and Benefits Projected total salaries and bensfits for any of the current or two
subsequent liscal years has not changed by more than five percent ¥ :
since first inlerim,
da Other Revenues | Projected operating reverues (federal, other stals, other loaai) ‘or the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since firsl interim.
4b Cther Expenditures Projected operafing expendituras (books and sUpplies, senvices and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim: X
5a Deferred Maintenance 'SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement
for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-03 through 2014-15. Therafore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.
. Sb Orgoing and Major IFapplicable, changes occurring since first interim meet ihe required
| Maintehance Account contribution to the ongoing and mazjar maintenance account (le., nla
' restricted maintenance account).
6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, f any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
7a Fund Balance " Projested county school service fund balance will be positive at 1he T
end of the current and two subsequent fiscal yaars. X
Kis! Cash Balance Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at
the end of the current fiscal yesr. X
g Reserves Avaitable reserves (8.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassignediunappropriated amounts) meet minimum requiremants X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ) No  Yes
31 Cortingent Lizhilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compllance reviews) oceurred since first X
inlerim that may inpac! the budgst?
52 Usirg One-time Revenues Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded
to Fund Ongoing with one-time revenues that have changed since first intenirn by more X
Expenditu:es than five percent?
S3 Ternporary Interfund Are there projecled temporary borrowings beiween funds? ' E
Borrowings : - : X
54 Cantingent Revenuss Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent i
fiscal years contingent en reauthorization by the local governimeni,
special legistation, or other dafinitive act {e.q , pareef tax, forest X
reserves)?
85 | Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted o restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover aperafing
deficits, changed since first inferim by morz than $20,000 and more X
than 5% for any of the currant or two subsequent fiscal years?

Galifornie Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2011.2.0
File: ci-c {Rev 05/2412011)

Page2of2

Privled: 3M5/2012 523 PM



Sierra Counly Cflicz of Education

Siemra County

Becond tnkerim

COUNTY OMFICC O COUCATION CERTIFICATION DF INTERIM RFPORT

Faor the Fisca! Year 2011-12

46 10462 ¢0000a00

Form Cl

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) ) Mo  Yes
S8 wong-tenm Commitments Does tha county office have long-term {multiyear} commitments or
dzbt agreemenls? X
+  Ifyes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscai years increased over prior year's (2010115 annual nia ¥
payment?
= Hyes, will funding sourcas usad {o pay long-term commitments
decreasa or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or nia
are they one-lime suurces?
S7a | Postemployment Benefits Does the county office provide postemploymert benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+  If yes, have there been changes since firstinlerim in OPEB
lianiftias? X
S7b Other Selffinsurance Does the cnunty office operate any self-insurance orograms (e.9..
Beneafits workers' comipensation}? X
+  If yes, have therc Deen changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabitities? X
T Stalus of Lebor Agresments|  As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations -
still unsetiled for:
- Cerlificated? {Section S8A, Line 1b) X
v (lassified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Managamentisupervisor/confidential? {Section SBC, Line 1b) X
§9 | Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to
have a negative fund balance at the end af the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS o No  Yes
! Ad MNegative Cash Flow Do cast flow projections show that the courty office will end the
: current fiscal year with 3 negative cash balance in the county school Y
i service fung?
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position contrdl independent fom e payrof system?
Cantrol X
A3 Orher Purpose ADA ts other purpose ADA decreasing 'n both the prigr and cunent fiscal X
year?
Ad New Charer Schoois Awre any hew chantar scheols operaling in courtty office boundaries T
Impacting County Office tnat are impacting the county office's ADA, zither In the prior or X
ADA current fiscal years? .
| A5 Salary Increases Excead Has the county office entered into a bargainirg agreerent where any
CCLA of the current or subsequent fiscal years of the agresment wotsdd
resuli in salary increases that are expected 1o exceead the projected X
stale funded cest-of-living adjustroent?
A6 | Uncapped Health Benelits Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid}
heaith berefits for current or retired empioyees? X
A7 | Fiscal Dislress Reports Daes the county office have any reports thal indicate fiscat distress?
If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
Ag Change of CBO or [ave thare been personnel changes in the superintendent of chief
Superintendent business cfficial (CBO)} positions within the fast 12 months? X

California Depl of Edusation
SACY Financial Reponing Sofware - 2211.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev (0/24/2311)

Puge 3 ol 3

Printad: 352012 623 PM






2011-12 Berard nturim

Sherra Ceunky Office of Education Counly Ssheol Service Fund 45 10462 0000003
Sterra County Unresiiicled (Rasources GOD0-1 994, Ferm 01
Revenues, Experdilures, and Changes in Fund Salancs

i ' Soard Appraved ’ Projected Year Difercace ¢ % i
] Cbject | Original Budget ; Gperating Budaet  Actuals To Bate Totais CoeslBAD 1 {EM)
“Hptlan ) Resource Codes Codes | £ IE} X Gy . 2] . {E] {Fl
. GNUES '
1 : .
! : f i '
1) Revenue Limit Scu:ces 3010-8099 | 360.326.00 ° 401,769.00 ¢ 238254 406,781.00 ¢ 3,892.00 +.0%
: : i :
2y ['edaral Revenae EXTPoRC7 s R 111 2,00 e uap 0.00 2,0%
3} Gthe: Slate Revenuo B8200-3500 §1,325.00 | H0,850.80 54,181.35 BOB50.CO° o;gg._i__ 0.0%
4 Other Loga; Roverne: BEOC-9THA 260,418.00 | 260.418.02 B3 50244 262,45340
) TOTAL, REVENUES i rozceso ) 743.057.00 37288303 71906400
B 1 !
& EXPENDITURES ) ; :
13 Cortifeatzd Salaries 1001939 | 4581200 ' 63,201.00 ¢ 30,241.49 6320100 opnl €%
i ! . . ;
2) C lassifisd Sataries 20m2058 L 205652000 212857001 127 5R1.59 21206200 (105.00) 0%
3) Smployee Benatils 2000-309% ; 176417.00 20953000 10956756 __194,0%3.00
43 Jooks and Supplies A000-4984 26,740.00 26,740 00 | 298005 2674000
5y Servicas anu Other Oparating Expendiures 0005989 | 23912800 42547000 £3,006.40 - 242 547,00
B) Captal Outlay 500046899 | noo. 0.00 .00 0.00 -
7) Oiker Ouigs fexciudiag Transfcrs of Indiract 7100-7209 : ; ; i
Costs) +400-7499 245 SEN.CD . . 11,815.80 . 236,216.00 | a0 L%
8) Other Outgn - Transters of hdirect Costs FIO-73E9 (26 29?_.501.__ 260! (26,674 00Y; [0 1.2%
) TATAL, EXPENDITURES 9532400 359 87462 348, 072.L0

. EXCESS (DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : :
FINANGING EOURCES AND USES (AS - B9 L AZ13.20500) {221,090.600 ‘2814810 (20001109

D. DTHER FINANCING BOURCESRISES

1% Inlerfund Transkers : I
"rarsfers In AE00-A829 172,702,00 ~735140D 000 150.508.00 713,103.00) 7.5%

P
g Trarslars Gut 7E0D-7629 0.00 ..hoo Q.00 £.00 0.Co 0.0%
T

%) Gther Sourcesl)ses
a) Sources BE30-5E70

b) Uses T630-7699

3; Conlriputions BHAN-BEGS
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINAMCIMG BOURCESUSES

155.786.0C | 115,220.00 (%980 .62)

California Dapt of Sducatlon
SALYS Financial Reporling Software - 2011.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 0B/G2011) Page 1 Frintac: 252012 620 FM



Sierra Caunty Office of Education

2H11-12 Second Interim
County School Sapyvize Fund

A8 10452 0000000

Siena Caunly Unrasticied (Resources N0 1962) Farm G11
Revenues, Expenditres, and Changes In Furd Balance
N , - . : .
| Baard Appreved Projected Year Difference | % E
Chlect Origiral Budget | Cperating Budget, Actuals To bate | Totals (ColB&D} © (EA
; Dascriplion Resource Codes  Codes ANy B} : (&) {Z) B}
E, NET INGREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND : : 3
BALANCE {C + D4} (/6,468.000 {105 83000, ; {57, U0
F. FLIND BALANCE, RESERYES !
: 1) Benirning Fund Datanze . ;
X &) As of July 1 - Usaudited o7 1,710, 716.06 | 1,896.779.00 1,883,778.00 0.00 - 0%
by Audit Adjusiments §783 g.0a 0.00 o 000 0.0%
&) As of July 1 - dadited (F)z -+ Fb) 1.710,715,00 1,885,778.00 1,886,778.00 | ' L
] Giher Restaterncs Hrgs G.03 _. 202 203
8] Adjusted Begnnirg Balance (F1c + F1d) 1.710.715.00 | 1.886,775.00 _1,386,773.00 .
2) Encing Bafance, June 30 (E 1 Fle) 1,634 24800 _. 1 .?80.393.00
Componznts of Eading Fund Balance i i
) Nansperdahle
Revaiving Cash art1 2,500,400 ° 2,500.00
Skores o712 .00
P Prepaid Expencituras o713
i All Qthers 8718
i b) Reshictnd 8740 G
: €) Commilted
Stabilization Aracagements 9750 e e BODG 000
ey Cormitments g7en | o .09 29,654.00
) Assighed
Ohbr Assionments 9760 4825700 45 23700 _oLo
&) Unassignaad Unapprag ialad
Reserna for Econcamic Bncariaintias BTHY 108,543.60 186.543.C0 172.003.C0
Unassianed/Unapsroprabed Amount a7en 1.415.986,00 1,.053.515.00 1,584.718.00 .

! CamMomia Dept of Educalicn
SACS Finencial Reporting Software - 2011.20
rile: fundi-a (Rey CEAT2051)

Pagez

Prinvted: WL20712 6:20 FM



Sigrs County Office of Zducalicn

2011 12 Secand Interin
Cowdy School Service Fud

46 14€2 Q00GLUO

Sieier Dounty Lbrresstricted (Resourcss COD0-193€) Fom (1
Revenwes. Expendiures, and Charges in Fund Calance
: Enard Approved ! Frojected Year Difference % CHA
Coject ° Original Budget - Operatlng Budget - Actuals To Date ! Totals [Col B & D) (EMB)
—-intion Resource Catles Codae  ~  _ _tA) 15} : (G} o K] R
" JE LINT SOURGES : '
Principal Appertionrant : :
Steta Al - Durent Year 4y . E05.398C0 350,335.03 193,980.00 33775500 0 112,681.00} -3.6%
- : N T I
Churler Schools feneral Rupose Cotitdement - Sxate Aid 80:8 ) 0.6d . 003 o0 0.0 | = a.0a, 0.0%
Steta Aid - Priar Years g0t | noa | 000 ogR. 0,00 o0 0.0%
Tex Relisf Subvanlions : ' i
Heme owners' Exemnplions anzy - 100.00 0.0 1G0.00 ; o ___ G0%
Timbar Yiedd Tax an2z 500 9.02 5.00 ; 600 0.0%
Qlter Subvantions/in-Lisu Taxes so2s 0.00 ; D3 Ceenl 0 D0%
County & Qislrict Taxes : : : i
Secured Roll Taxes 8241 60,3350 5800000 ¢ | 31.850.84 59,0000 .00 0.0%
Unsooured Rall Tares 8542 ,702.00 - 1000001 327,10 3,000,60 000.  00%
Piiur Years' Taxes 043 esoui_ o 4000f oo 40,00 oo 0%
Supplemental Taxes 2044 20000 ; anon: o ooo 20009 0o | 00%
Educalion Revenle sugmertation )
Fund {ZRAF) 8045 000 a0 5,850 53 2.0 JaXalt] 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds _ i
(SH 5176981992 D47 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 060 G.0%
Penaliies and Inmerast from
UiefinGuent Taxes 543 0.00 0.00 6oe; 0.00 ROBE . 00%
Recelpt from Co. Bosid of Sups. 5070 0.00 000 ooy 0.0 0.09 0.0%
Miscollaneoas Funds (EC 41504) i .
Reyaltles gnd Barmuses 3081 0.00 i oue! 0.00 .00 Boai 0.0%
Other In-Liew Texas 8082 nop! 0.0 . 800 0.0 | cool  oowm
' Non-Revenue Limit !

36) Adjustment B0&G [ .00 200 . 11 1 n.o0 aooi . 0.0%
Subtotel, Revenuz Limil Sources ! 370.,906.00 +12,581.00 232,008.47 00100g0]  (12gsioo!  sew
Revenue Limit Transfars :

Unrestricted Revenus Limit
Transfers - Curant Year oxo ogs (15,573.00) -100.0%
Juveri|z CourtfCaunly Commurity 5 ’
Schools Trarsier An00.2420 a0
Cominunity Day Senesls Transfer 2430 2091
Special Educatiot ADa Transter BEOD 2091
il Othe: Revenue Lmit
Transrars - Current Year All Clher aca _ LU - . [+ 0o U
PERS fleduction Transfer BCaZ 5,903.00 5881.00, B 5B81.00 _ - L 00%
! H
Transfets i Charter Schads in Fieu of Property Taxes BLHG 003! 0,00 § 9.00 T
] ! ; '
Propedy Toxes Transias 8097 003, 0.0 _bad 0.0
Revenue Linél Transhers - Brior Years o I poal wou! a0, D o0,
_TOTAL, REVERGE LIMIT SOURCES 280 396,00 401.789.00F 23323544 | 405781403 3,862.00 1.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE : : :
Matntenance and Oparations ano
Spetial Edueation Entitlamont 8181
Spectal Educaiion Disaelionary Granls a1z
Chiid Muirilion Programs 8220
Fiaed Contrel Funds 270 0.00 0.00 oo 0.00 oM 0%
Vil ditfe Rescrur Funds 8280 o nogi 000 _0uo £.00 .00 0.0%
r gagi aoo| 2.00 0.0 .00 0.0%
- sency Contracts Between ESAS £285 2.00 £.00
s Throupn Revenues from Pederal Sources &287 $60:
30D0-3298, 4000
4128, 4205-4216,
_ NCLB/IASA (indl. ARRA) 4810, £510 4280

Callforria Dept of Edusation
EACE Firancial Reporiing Software - 2011,2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 0S072017;

Page 3

Pripladk; 382012 6:2] PM



Sizma County Offics of Educstion

2011-12 Seecnd Inieeim
County Sehool Service Fumd

435 15462 Q00000

Sianra Courdy ~ Unresticled (Rgsourcas 00001698 Form 0+
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Halance
i ‘Board Appraved Projectad Year Difference % I:!'. Lo
Coject | Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Tolals {Col B & B} Ek-
Deseriptien ----—.ResourceCodes  Codes (4 B} (€) : Q) {E), S
Vacatianal and Applied Tachnclogy Education 3800-3689 8290
Saiz and Orug Free Sihuols 3700-3798 Bz
Oihaw Federal Revenue (incl. ARRA) All Otfrer 2290 _ G0%
10Q/AL FECERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other Skate Apporiosments
Community Day School Add ziznal Funeging
Cumonl Year 2430 311
Prigr Years 2439 a3t9
ROCIP Entitlement
Current Year E35E-5I50 g3
Priar Years GI5E-5360 631
Bpeeial Educaliine Masler Blan
Current Year E300 &3t
Priar Yeres B500 319
Home-in-Schonl Transportation T30 3311
Econcinic Inspast A 708D-7051 8311
Spec. G, Transporkatian 7240 B3N
All Gther Slate Apportiotments- Curent Year A3 Other g 000 0.00 0.00 000 - p.on| 0.0%
All Cther Stale Apportionments - Prior Years All Giker bk 37: ] ) Q.00 ' 0.00 Q.00 . Q(_J_Q__._____ Q0D G0%
Clasa Size Redustion, 14-3 £134 : DD .00 0.00 U.C0 0.09 G.0%
Child Mutriticn Programs 8520 A
Mand aled Costa Reimburssmnanls 8550 00! 0.00 222400 0.00 0,00 7
Lottery - Urreshifded and lisliucdional Malerials 83580 : 128480 a
Tax Ralisf Subwertions
Rachricted Levias - (thar
Homsowners' Sxemplions BETS
Other Sudventionsfir-Lies Taxes BETH
" Fass-Thraugh Revenues from State Sources 8237
School Eesed Ceordinatior: Pragrem 7250 8540
DrugtilechalfTob aoco Funds BESD-GE00 [ich)
Healthy Start 6240 50
Bchos! Community inloro:
Frevention Grant 725 §5E0
Qulity Educalion bveslrment Act v400 8590
Al Other State Revanes Al Cliwer 8550 79,175.00 ! IOV [ 48DP7F2T7S i
_TDTAL, CTHER STATE REVENUE I 325,00 8055000 | 5415135
OTHER LGCAL REVEMUE o v ; B
Ciher Lecal Revenue
County and Districl Taxes
Other Rastricted Levies
Sacured Reil BE1S
Unsacured Roil BE1E
Prior Years' Taxes BT
Supplemertal Taxes Be18 B
Mon-Ad Valorem Taxes [ :
Parcel Tazes 8621 oo 0.0 0.00 | 0ga 0.00 ag
Otner a622 | K
Communiy Hedevelopment Funds
ot Susject to RL Deduction 625
Panmaltics and Intersst from Oelinguenl Non-Reve e
__Limit Taxes e 8529

Callfornta Dept of Eduzallon
SALS Finaacial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Filzz funci-a (Rev 050T2011)

Pape 4

Printed: 3/5/2012 6:20 PW



Siema Gounly Dfles of Education

2611-12 Seeand Intrim

County Schoal Bervice Fund 46 1452 DEOGHOL

Siema County Hrrestricled {Rescuorces COM-1829) Farm 41
Rovenues, Bxpenditures, and Changes inFund Salance
Board Approved Projcaicd Yoar Difierenca % DI
Cb)act Qriginal Budget | Operating Butiget: Artsals To Date Totals {Cot B & D} [E/BY
mrgton Rosoyroe Codes Covus 18y . -] : ] [{al} {E} [F}
aale of Geuipment/Supplizs 8831 ceon oo Qo0 o acn-  00%
Sale of Puslications 8832 .. 00 oDER : 200 o0%
Feod Sarvice Sales 8834 . .00 0.0 0.00 : 203 4.0%
Al Oiker Sales 2428 aga 0.00 00 0.0 a0
Leases and Renals 2850 .00 300 I 000 000 00%
Ktesast aaB60 3045803 7Ot . 30,418,00 | 0.00 .
et Increase (Decrcase) in the Fair value of lrvesiments 8682 003 :_}_.OJI? ) 00 0.00 0.0°
Fees ard Conracts _ ; : :
Adull Educstian Faes 8671 .00 0.60 ¢ 2.00 a.on ' aon 1.6%
Mon-Resident Students 2872 ] 002 000 _! _ i 9.00 0.0%
Transparation Fees From indiviluis 8675 Y S Y e
Transparation Services 1230, 7240 8677 i ThT :
Interagency Services Al Other 8677 23000000 230,000.00 76.486,43 ° 23201500 ! 201600 0.9%
Milic stion/Developer Fees asst L_Goy Q.00 0.00 ; 0.00 00 . 0.0%
All Cther Fees and Corirasts 8688 . 0.00 0.60 wou 0.52 000 00%
Olher Local Reveue !
Plus: Misc Funds Nor-Revenue Limit (30%) Adjustment g3y | 009 0.00 |
Pzzs-Through Revenucs From Lo Sources asgy '
Al Other Local Reven goge | 2.00 X1l .00 ong 0,00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 . 200 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0,00 0005
Al Other Transfars I g7E1-3763

Transfers O Apporfionen:s
“apial Education SELPA Transfers

m Districls or Charter Schocls 5800 8791
rrom Caunty Ofilces A500 8782
From IPAs 8300 0783
RCLIP Transfers
Frorn Districts oF Shanter Sehaots &360 a7e1
From Gounty Officas 260 47932
Fram JPAE %350 8793
Cther Transfers of Apperticnmonts : ’ :
rom Disfricts or Snarter Schools Al Clines a7g1 2.00 0.00 ;' 0.00 0.00 p0o 0.0%
From County Dflices Al Ctaer 8782 .oy : wog” 0,00 0,00 ; __noo 0.0%
From JPAs At Cther 8783 ) oo0 Q.50 000 nef 0.00 0.0%
All Dthes Transfess In from Al Others argy naa - 0.00 oan’ a.co 00D, oo
_TOTAL, OTHER LUCAL REVENUE 260.418.00 ' 260418 00 ¢ 83,502 44 282 433.00 : 2015.00 8%
. ! :
JOTAL, REVENUES TAROSTO0, | HLBERLS . 45084 . .e8mon. . 0&%

Cafifarnia Depl of ECucation
IACS Financial Resarting Softwars - 2011.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 0ER7/2011)

Page &

Prirmad: 332012 20 PR



| Sierra County Gfice of Education

201112 Secard Irderim
County 2chool Service uid

46 104632 DO0GODO

Slarra Sounty Unrestricted (Resturces O000-1598) Form 011
Reverues, Experdifires, #nd Changes in Fund Salance
Board Approved | .[ Projacted Yaar Difference % ﬂ' .
Object  : Original Budget [ Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totais [Col B & D) {Eie
: Pescription Rescurce Codes ~ Codes {A) &) | <) : (=) {E} .' T
. CERTIMCATED SALARIES ' ' Voo
Cerlificated Teachers' Galaries 1160 45,H12.90 63,201.00 | 90,241.49 83,201 I._OQ,?_ o0
Ceriflicated Pupi; Suppert Salarias 1200 000 203 ! oL 007 i Q0%
Certiflcated Supenisors' and Administrators' Saleries a0 _ aao | Q.00 .00 000 0%
Other Certifieated Safaries ww | ool oco b.6o 000 a.0%
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES : 4651200 | B4,201.00 324140 _83201.00 f 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES E !
Class.isg Instnuctional Saiarles 2108 —3,1_5.':’»__605 3,153.00 | 1,462.10 315200 0.00 : 0.0%
Classifiad Support Salaries 2200 0L 0.0c coa .00 0.00 0.0%
) Classlfizd Supendacrs’ ane Administralors’ Salsrias 2300 : 96,248,020 55,871.00 06,353.04 - {105.30;5 0. 19
Clercal, Technical and SHfice Salarics 2400 11245600 | 0924BAE¢ 11340600 gao: DD
Otlar Classsilied Sakrias 2603 i Ri 000 0’ 000 0.0%
 TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 20385200, ZI28EG;. . (2250158, 212800 (0500). _00%
{ EWPLOYEE BENMEFITS : !
: ! ;
SRS 3101-2502 4,162.00 5514.00 2.438.15 5,514.00 nooi | 00%
PERS 32013202 ; 38.085.00 87,£07.00 2168245 37.007.00 000!  ogs
OASDYMedicare/a tarmalive F01-3302 ' R -2 [ X1 16,£R8.00 '51.623.83’l 16.36-8.005 200,00 i 1.8%
Healtth and Walfars Benefits 3401-3402 83.711.00 20 632,00 49.925.05 9058200 000 09%
Unamplaymant Insurance AG0T-3502 4 4t6.00 483000 ) 2,718.32 4804 0 .  J33geol - B9%
Worlkars' Compansatlon 36073602 i Ha8.00 832500 430180 T.TRALT E57.001 | FL
OFES, Allocated 37043702 21,054.00 42,0900 ¢ 16,265.79 77 131.00 14,379.00 '
ORER, Acliva Employees 3751-3782 0.0 LD 0.00 0.00 E _.0.n0 %
PERS Reduclion 3R0%-3807 4.240.00 4.354.00 2504.34 4,462.00 I @8Om -1.1%
Olher Employee Benefis 39013302 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEMEF TS o 178417400 208 536.00 105 567 .59 194,033.0 15,505,00 | TA%
BOCKS AND SUPPLIES . i '
Appreved Textbaoks and Core Curioula Materialz 4100 : LR S 1] 0.00 I 085
Books and Otner Referonce Materdals 4203 - 6.400 4200.00 0.00 D0.0%
aterials and Supplies 4300 ~ 1B.500.0C ; 1E,500.00 288006 | 16,500.00 000 e
MNencap!alized Equipment 440 _ BS4000T BM4000 ! ! nq_i__ 884000 ' DDy 0E%
. Food 47c0 0.00 .80 Y 0oo 00%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SURPLIES L 25,740.00 L E5740.00 0 26,742.00 3. - 0.0%
SERVICES AND DTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES . '
Subagreements for Services o 0 oodl 0.00 o _Q& . _Onm oo oD%
Travcl and Conferences £200 102,.20C.00 10.500.00 2,313.70 - 0,50000 ooG 00%
Dues and Nemben ships 5300 15,4240.00 ! 15,420.0% T.N94.00 142000 C.00 G.0%
: Insuranze 5035450 - 5.502.00 5.50200 | 35u885 LHULLY o.0n . o bD%
Cporations ant Housskasping Sandices #5800 ‘ 4,008.00 4,003.00 212.08 ) A!ObUCU_ . heo 0.0%
Renlats, Leases, Ropairs, and Norgepitelizod Improvemenls 5600 : 7.103.00 7,103.00 165.32 F03.00 8.00 0.0%
Transfors of Cirect Gosts 5710 | 809 oo nooj 000 _Den_ oo
Transfers of Tireet Costs - Interfund 5750 000 .00 o0 000 000 nom
PrefessionaliC onsuitng Screloes ang )
Qpzrating Exoendifures 5804 192, 0.00 196,022.00 68.553.05 18802200 ... BoD "
Comrunicstions 5400 4.263.00 4.000.00 B76.40: 4,000.00 D.0D .
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTFHER :
OPERATING EXPENL | URES 3 738,125.00 242 BAT.00 #3.008.40 242.547.00 | .60 2.0%
Cziifomia Oept of BEducsation
BAGE Financial Reaorting Software - 201120
Fite: funedi-a (Rey 08/07/2011) Fage 5 Frnlad: 352012 820 PM



201112 Eecond nlerim

Siema Gointy Cffice of Cducation County School Saruica Fund #%5 0462 C030000
Slara Gounty Unrestricted (Rosources 0000-1889) Serm all
fReyanbas, Expendiures, and Chaagss in Fund Salance

Beard Approvied ' Projected Year Difterznce Yo LI
Object Criginal Budgst | Operating Budget | Actuals To Dale Totals {CoB&DY . [EE
eiption Resource Codes ~ Cofes A : =) . < [{=)] {E} N !
i ! g
= L ST LAY i
1
Lang 5100 c.a0 0.00 ) 000 i
Land Improvemaonls a170 000 000 000
Buildings ard improvaments of Buildings G200 oo0Le 0.00 0.00 -
Books and Medla for dow Schudl Librariss :
or Major Expansion of School Librasdes 6300 0.0 0,00 Q.00 0.00 ;
Ecuiprmert 6400 o.co 0.00 0.00 oo
Eguipmer: Replasemen B0 0.0 000 000 0.00° 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY _ 003 gen 0.00 ¢.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} : ) !
Tuition :
Tuitken far Instraction Under intsrdistvicl ; . . :
Axendance Agrecmenls FHO 105,780.00 : 12270500 {4 85571} 138, 765.00 © .00 N
State Special Schaots 7ia0 1 0.00 0.oD 0.00 . 0.00 ¢ DO%
Tuitien, Exciss Costs, andier Detich Paymrents i : : : i
Payments te Mistricts or Charer S:heols 7id1 138,760.00 95,511.00 : 16ATHET 9551102 Q.00 £1.0%
ogyments ks Dounty Offices Ti4z 0,00 con _ goa 003 4.00 €.0%
Bayirenls ki JPAs a3 0.0 ooe: 0.00! . ..boo 060 0%
Tiansfers of Pass-Throigh Revenues .
Te Diskrizts or Charter Schools 72H1 0.0 000 0.00 .. hoo: R 0.0%
i
T'o County OHlces 212 €.00 ooel 000 oo o.00 0.0%
(o JPAs 7213 0.00 0,00 00! 0,00 Q.08
Speds’ Education SELPA Translers of Arportiorments
“tsiricts a5 Cherler Schogls 5500 T2
Jounty Officas AH00 TE22
ToJPAs 850D Fa2d
ROCHP Translers of Apportionmenls
To Disiricle or Charter Schoo's B3R0 72zt
To County CHRces 380 Fra2
Ta JPAS 5260 7223
Qitrer Transfers of Apporliommants All Other Tani 7223 | eoo. ... bom Co0- 0.0 Lo 0.0%
All Otter Transiess 7284-7263 | o0 R Cuon 06D CO%
&1 Dther Trans’ers O 1o Al Qlers TI99 . oo 840 000 0¥
Dek: Service , ' '
Debt Service - Imerest 7438 nos v 0,00 _foal non T 0U%
Ciher Devt Service - Principal T e 0.00 .00 - 006 o
_TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO (exgluding Frarsfers of Indirest Costs) 245,550.00 . 2362|600 1161580 236.216.00 | 0.0%
OTHER QLTGD - TRAMEFERS OF INDIREGT COSTS ; , .
Transfes of increc: Costs 310 _ {@B20z00) (7R,953.C0) LD (26.52400) i 1%
Transters of Indirget Gosts - Inlerfund it B 0.60 0.00 e DD [+ i ) R A ]
TOTAL. OTHER OUTEO - TRANEFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS . _t _____ _{25,292,@3}5 . (26,95300) 000 . (2_5_-5?4-”0):. (.329-0%:[__. 12%
| | |
TOTAL, CXPENDITURES ' 91639400 . 964147.00 AGHAT407 249,075.00 15.372.00 | 1.6%
Caklomia Depl of Education
SACS Fnancial Repoeting Software - 2011.2.0
File: fJundi-a {Rev 03072011 Page 7 Prinled: HSI2012 €20 PM



2011-12 Sscend Inteim

Siera Counly Ofiice of Educalion Counly Rchonl Scovice Fund A 10482 GO00000
Sigra County Urrastrcled (Resources CO00-1998) Farm 01!
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes InFund 3atarce
f - T i . -
. H | Soard Approved | Projacted Yoar DiFference %!
: Object . Original Budget ° Dparaling Budgnt ! Achals To Data Totals [Col B & D) (B "
Dascription B Resourse Codes  Codes | - {B)] ' i3] : iD) B} | 7
: 1 '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i !
INTERFUMD TRANSFERS IN i 5 :
Fram: Speaial Reserve Fund a1z | a.00 | .00 .00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Otner Authanzed Irerfund Transfers In g9 172,700.00° 17321400 ! 0ou! 160.809.00 [13,105.0m _ .7.5%
{a} TOTAL, INVERFLND TRANSFERS IN 172,700.00 5 173 344,00 | 2.09 ! 160,809.00 (13,105,000 -7.8%
H ! H :'
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QLT ; : _ ;
To: Child Devalopment Fund 1 | 0.00 . 000 e 0,00 | ool 00%
To: Special Reserve Furd 812 0.00 .00 060 000 200 oy
\ To: Stale School Building Fundd ; i
: County Scheot Facilities Fund 7813 _ 903 0o 000 0.00 G.L%
Tor Defered Meintznance Fund 7615 202 0.00 ; €00 0.00 a.0%
To: Cafelere Fund 7EI6 | 300 [+l jEels] Qg 0.0%
Qe Authndzed Interfurd Trenstes Qut 518 0.00 . 0.00 | 200 0.0D 0.0%
: o Tinal, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT . . _ . 200 000 b0 | 0.09 .00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES ' )
1 H
: SOURCES i i
State Apportionmants i ' ; ;
Emargaicy Agportionments 2 o0 0o ] 0.Lu | 0go| o oce’ 0.0%
5 Procesds : : : :
: : H : ;
Priceeds from SalefLease- : : i
Furchase ol LandiBuilding:s Bg53 | ood: L 0.00 000! 0.0%
: Other Sources :
! Corinty School Bldg Ald g9et | 0.00 2,60 0,00 0.00 .00 D.0%
Traryafers from Furds of i /
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 89635 0.00 000 | @00 ... ... BEof 0a0; ;
Long-Tarm Dabt Proceads ! !
Pracesds from Gertificates I ; '
of Paricipaticn 89Tt _._.bgo: | noo! 900 . 3.C0 0.09 0.0%
Proceeds from Cagilal Leases 073 3.00 _ Q.00 I 2.00 .00 0,03 Bt
1
Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds a1 .00 000 0.00 0.00 (.00 : 0.0%
A Other Finaneing Sources ss7a - 000 000 ; 000 ; 6,00 000 0.0%
(@ TOTAL SOURCES - i 000 .00 __ —— 0.00° 6 a0 0.00 0%
USES :
Trarsfers of Furds frem H .
| spsedfoorganized LEAS 7881 0.0 050 - .og: 000: 085 Q0%
All Other Firencing Lsas 7589 o 2.00 - uag 00 0.00 ; 0,0%
[€) TOTAL, USES i 000 nooi 003 000 00, 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Cantribubicns irom Unrestrivded Revenues 8960 (34.314.00) {38,702.00) _(‘E.BHG,EQ)E _ (58 .70+4.00) QD 0%
: Contribubicns from Res!icled Reveruss 4990 0o 050 0.00 COo%
: Transfers of Rastncled Balanues BgaT 4 IR0 oG i 0%
- i8] TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIGNS ; {1,980.62); Gg70d00) 000 DO0% .
i t I
N TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES : ! : !
(a-b+c-d+a) I 138.756.00 11521000 . {1,980.52); 102, 105.00 (13.105.00)_ -11.4%
!
’ : Califormis Degt of Education
. SAGS Financlal Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Fife: fundi-a (Rev 0877/2014) Page § Printed: 34572012 6:20 PM



7011-12 Sevord Intarim

Sierra Gounty Qffice of Educslion County Schaol Servica Fund 45 104€2 COMN0E
Slerra Coumty Raslticted {Resources Z000-85¥8E) Eom i
Mevelue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fuid dalance

Board Approved | Projected Year Billarence . % DI
Object  Qriginal Dudget | Opersting Budget: Actuals Te Date Totals ¢ {ColB&Dy . (EME)
. mtion Resource Codes Codes 18] ' (B} (9] (o) i E) {F)
1 T :
a _WUES : ;
1} Revenue Limit Sources YOI0-8089 : 16,573.00 - 16,573.00 .haog 600G (16,573.00). 100 0%
2} Frdieyal Revanue 8100-32¢9 | 200.336.00 204,540.00 . 56.503.52 ; 134,556 00 © (19,99[].0()}_%___ -8.8%
3) Otner State Revene B300-8548 qmRSEa00’ 4939TEO0 . 24238935 436,214.00 (25753005 -53%
43 Otaer Local A evenue SU0G-57Y __aiza00 34,124.00 2.00 . hoo 34 -103.0%
5} TOTAZ, REVENUES 713,896.00 : 739,209.00 309,392.77 542, 764.00
B. EXPENDITURES ’ '
1) Cerlilicated Salaries 276,531.00 ) 23187500 _330,53260 248,519.00 : 3535600 ;  12.5%
2) Glesssified Salaries 198,027,061 106,871.00 43,035.80 114.364.00 S (7gpa0n|  -To%
3) Emplayee Benelils SOC0-39Ea 138,509,890 ° 133,33200 - 33,802 £R 121.923.00 1 11,808.00 8.8%
4} Books and Stpplies 4000-4369 | __ 1458300 73,485.00 820281 26,304.00 ATAB100 0 64.3%
5} Services and Olher Operating Expendilures AOCN-5986 186 264 OO 208,550.00, 55,319.61 200,310 ; . .2,293.00 4%
31 Caphal Qullay 6060 6309 0Cg; I7E00 . @esn 3-1,.?28.005 . . a.08
75 Oth=s Gutgo {excluding Transfors of Indiect 00 7790 ; .
Costs) F400-7463 o ogni _ DEo° B 9.00 Q.00 0.0%
8} Dihar Qutgo - Transfors of Indirec! Costs 7300-7388 26,792 00 | B.gE3.00 ) Lo 25,62£.00 529,00 1.2%
S TOTALEXPENDITURES ! 750.105.00 £57.34.00 344.715.97 770,949.00
i
C, EXCESS (CEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXFENDITURES BEFORE OTHER i
FirsANCRNG SOURCES AND USES [AS - BY) {30 210,00y (128,185,003 (35,373.20}? {128 185,000
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES :
1 Inferlund Transfers
Translers (R GR00-paZ9 hog 0.00 008
F500-7629 0.00 Q0%

o Transfars Dut

2) Other SouEc28/U5eS
a) Sources

by Uses
31 Contdkbutions

BII0-6379 i_

75074808
£380-8398 :

Jbod

“E57704100

1,980.82 |

£8.704,00 |

41 TOTAL. OTHFER FINANCING SOURCESUSES

Ceifamia Dep: of Educatior
SACS Finenelal Roporting Suftwere - 2211.2.8
File: fundi-a (Rev 0R/O7011)

Fage1

Printed: /52012 6:20 °M



- 207112 Second Irierim

Slerra County Offfce of Eduration 'Caunly School Service Furd 46 10462 0000000
Slems County Reotricted [Resources 2000-2595) Form Q1
Reyenug, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

! ! i
; i Board Approved Projected Year Differcace | ®WLE .
Object Criginal Budysl | Operaling Budgel | Actuals To Dale Tatals (ColB&D} & (B
Bescription Razource Codes Codes ¢ {A} b i3 : i
E_HET INGREASE [DECREASE] It FUND i :
BALANGCE (T + D4 ! {296.00] [€9.451.00): £33,302.50) (&9,431.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES I : :
1) Begirring Funad Balance ; .
a) As of July 1 - Unausited orgt | 2goL0! 6348100 B948100 040 0.0% .
B) Ausiit Adjusiments w92 | DLD 000 _ 5.00:
1 .
e} As of July 1 - Sudited (Fis + F1b) f 286.00 G8.481.09 59.481.00
d) Dlher Realaternents o795 | D.CO; 2.09 i DCo . 200 080%
#) adiusted Degirning Batanice (Fie + FHd) i 5448100 ;
2} Ending Befance, June 30 (E + Fle)
Campenents of Ending Fund Balanca
a} Moms pendable
Aevoliing Cash o7
Slores a2
Prepaid Expencilures I k]
&l Jthers @719
b) Reasiricted 9740
) Commitied
Stabifzeticn Amangemaonts OFEn
Other Comumitments o760
d) Assigred
Qrher Assknrmenls 8780
) UInassigned Inappropriated
Resenve far Econoinic Lincedainties G788
Unassighed/Unappropristed Amount g0

California Dept of Educabicn
SACS Financial =apaorting 3oftware - 201,20
Fita: fundi-a (Rav CoOY2011}

Paga 2

Printed: 3i5f2012 €20 PM



201112 Second Inlerim
Slerra County Cfice ol Educalicn Courty School Servics Fund 46 13462 CODQNI0
Siewra Counly Restncted (Resources 2000-393) ~orm Ol
Reverug, Cxperditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

. Board Approved Projosied Year Differencz % D
Chfect Qrgina; Budget . Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date Tobnla o {ColBAD) {EMB)
~otion Regource Codes Cades A : H ) 1<) ()] )

(E)

5
n  JELMIT SOURCES L

Principal Apporticnment

Srate Aid - Currenl Year 2011

Cirnber Schoods Genszral Pupose £nillemzn: - Slate Aid a0ihH

Slate Ald - Prcr Years anig
Tax Reliei Suiventions

Harreowiners Exgrptions ana1

Trober Yieki Tax Gpz2

Other Subvertiorsintiew Taxes g0z
County & Dislnst Taxes

Securcd Roll Taxes 2041

Unzecired Rell Taxas |42

Prior Yesrs' Taxes G043

Supphemental Taxes S04

Cducation Revenue Augmentation

Furd [ERAF} £345

Community Redevelopment Funds

(52 B17/E9919E2) €247

Penaltles and Interast fzom

Delingusst Taxes &048

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070
MEcellanzous Funds (EC 41504)

Rayzlties and Baruses 2021

Diher n-Liew Taxes 2082

* NareRevenuse Limit
%) Adjustriant a0sg

_ Subtatal, Rovenue Limit Svarces
Reverue Limit Transfers

Unrasiricled Rovenuz Limit
Transfers - Curment Yoar 5 ¢le (4] A1

Juvenile ComliCearly Comamunity : ;

=
&
'a
1=
=]

Schoals Transler 2400-2420 am X o.cu; : 0.0%
Commnity Day Schod:s Transfer 2430 s 0L C'.'_.“,_E.!_J;___ 0.0 0.0 uou s
Speciz! Education ADA Transfer 5500 8091 16,57300 16,5730 o omn- 0.00 - (1557300, -100.0%
Al Otiver Revers Lirmit ) :
Translers - Current Year All Qthar 3091 e 080, 0.0%
PERS Reduction Transfer aco2 -agn s ;__aj:uii. '
Transfers to Charer Schools i1 ieu nf Prnprry Texas ROSE L. .oEn. L e 000_1'_ . - 000 TR
.Propcr!‘,r Taxzs Transfars 8097 ocLo . 000, B XV U .00 : . A ] . o 0o%
Revente Linit Transfers - Prior Yeas gowy Ly Q000 0,00 000 0,49 Co R
_TGTAL, REVENLUE LAMT SOURCES Sno..o. TESTEED . E57IL0 000 ____.Cﬁ')__'_.__.._31.121:‘?_?_’@-_0@15 . -lR0%
FEDERAL REVENLE :
Maintenanse and Opereticns B0 4,00 . 0co _G-C_“;'.__._......._...__......._’:'_-Q'?._,,,,___Q;Q.Q,é._.._,Q-D.“/v.
Soecial Educalion Enfiticment iz 105 669.00 © 118,986.00 ° 13,285.42 87.819.00 G1870m0  A70%
Saecial Edusallon Discrebinary Grarts BI82 5528400 37,732.00 _ 518700 37.732.00 a.0n 0.0%
Chilet Nulrilion Programs B220 000 : Q.00
Food Contrel Frnds 83v0
Wildlif: Reserve Funds B2ED
' Basi : -
_sercy Genteacts Between LEAS g5 0Co DLo 0£0;  DED ool oo
& Throvgh Ravenues from Federal Sources a2er oL D.CG TBeRET Lo Q.00 $0%
30003269, 4000- i ) ' :
N . 4139, 42014215, ! . | : : .
NOLBAASA {inel. ARRS} 4510,5510 B38Q 8.956.00 3,805.60 £,805.00 | £308C0 . 000l 00%

Califogriia Depl of Educalion
EACE Financial Reporting Sufteare - 2071.2.0
File: fui-a {Flev 0B/3742011) Page 2 Printed; 352012 €20 PM



Sira Caunty Offce of Educaticn

2071-12 Second laterir .
Couwily Scheof Sarvica Fund

46 10462 0000330

Sieua Sounty Restricted {(Rescurces 2000-9898) Farm 911
Revanua, Expsndilurss, and Clanges in Fund Balance
- : [ -
: Board Approved | Projected Year Diffarence e
. Ohlect Origina! Budget | Operating Budget; Actuals To Date | Tolals (Col B & O) “{EJE..
Description Resource Codes Cades [A) : B : (] | [{5)] {E} S
i : 1 i oo
Voogtions] and Applied Technolegy Education IH03-3699 828D .00 Q.00 .00 3 [fy] 0.0 )
Hafe and Drug Frea Schacle ITON-ETEE 8280 | 0. 0.00 .. 8o .00 .00 0.0%
; ; !
Other Federal Revenue (ficl. ARRA) AR Uther 8280 3ZITFI0 1 ARUSTO0 . 3354das ! AZ3B1.00 1,457.00 33
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE N 20033600 204,50,00 66,683.52 | 194.550.0¢ (19.92.00) 9.8%
I H i
OTHER STATE REVEMUE i ' ;
: i
Cther Statz Apporforments ! !
Comerrinity Doy School Addilions! Furetisg : :
Cusrent vear 2430 8211 . 0.09 ¢ AL0 o000 0.00 £.08; 0.0%
Priar Years 2431 8318 . am; 360 ; ‘oooi 008 __oee!  eow
ROCH Etitement i I :
CHITent Yeer A3RE-6360 831i n.an 0.00: 008 ; 0.0 0.oo . C.0%
Prio: Years #365-8380 a831e nan . nap 0.00 0.00 | 000 48 )
Bpewziaal Bducatien Mazter Flan . i i ! ;
Currcat Year 8500 8511 . 3YB.JBELD- 376,756.00 ; 21568001 353000001 (2575800 . . -6B%
Prior Years 500 8318 000 _ oge’ __poo! a0’ ool oo
Homa-ta-Scknool Transpertion 7250 asti o poo. ._.ogn 000! g A+ U.og o.o%
Economic 'mpact Ald 07091 8311 000’ o0 . 908 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Spec. £¢, Transportation 7240 8311 o aoni .. 0.02 won | 0,00 0%
All Dther State Agperlionmenis - Curam Year AB Cither a3 000 . 0.00 .03 600 a.00
Al Other State Appamionments - Prior Yaars Al Cther 8379 ' a0
Class Slze Reduetfor, 1K-3 8434
Crlle Nutritian 2mgrams BS20
dernciied Casls Reimbursements &0
Lodtery - Uniesticied and Inshustional Matesk 8560 _
Tan Helief Subventions ,
Restricied Lavies - Olhar :
Homeawners' Exemplicns 8575 0,00 0.00 2.00 0.0
Crher Subventions/in-Lisu Taxes Bs7s | 000 0,00 DOD| D%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sourses 2887 ag 0.00 _ non; | DO%
School Based Goordineriar: Progrem 7250 aEo 1 000 ; 0.0 0.0%
DrugfélceholTobineeo Funds 5850-3650 380 3750000 58,200.00 20,/08.57 000 OF
Heattiy Start €240 8sed  _am. con oo oeo! 0%
School Sommenity Viakensa ;
Frevention G 753 580% _opo: a.00 000 ; 000 0.04%
Qulity Bducalion Investment Acl 7400 3580 0.6 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | [e10s) 0.0%
Al Other Sicta Ravanue &il COther gsgn . 45,275,950 <0.415.84 46,575,00 003 0.0%
_TOTAL, OIHER 314 | E REVENUE : 262 G63.00 242.569.25 458,244.00 (25,758,000’ -5.3%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE : ' : : :
Qtner Lozal Revenue
Courty 2nd District Taxes
thir Restristed Levies ! : i
Secwrad Roll 0E15 0,00 ___bop: 0.00 D.60; 0.0%
Unsecired Roll 8515 000: _og0 0.00 DOD:  D0%
Prior Yaars Taxes 8617 | 000 0.00 | 000 Q.00 0.0 0.0%
Supplementst Tanes G138 €00 g0 0,00 : 0.00 000 0.0%
1
Men-Ad Valorsm Taxes : i
Faicel Taxes g1 .00 0.00 Q.00 C.a0 [eXa no%
Other 9822 0.0 oo ! Q.60 S 1] 000 o
Cormusity Redeavepment Furds 1 o
ot Subjert ta RL Deduction il el £.00 0.00 r.og apol 0.6a . 0.0%
: :
Peqalies i nlenesd oo Deliwuant Non-Revenue i :
LImit Texgs £B29 oog, 0400 ; 0.00 oo _ pgo! 0.04%
Califorrta Dept ot Education
A0S Financla! Reporting Softwearc - 20H1.20
Filer fundl-a (Rev 05072011} Page 4 Prinded: 351EM2 6:21 PM



Siarra County CRice of Sducation

A0 117 Beood inberim
Gaunty Schoo! Service Fund

4€ 10452 00C0000

Sizrra Courly Restrici=d Resources 2003-98989) For 011
Rewverae, Sxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. Beard Approved . Projected Year C flarence %o D
Object Origiaal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatals [ColBED) {EB)
_datlon Rosowce Codes  Codes 3] ) (=) : cY () {E}
sale of EquipmentiSuppiias 8BS o0 000 £.00° .
Saie of Fublications 8632 040 | 0! €.00 ; 000
Food Service Sales 5654 000" : 5
All Other Sales ags a.0a
Leases and Reatals 3850 _ag 6.0%
Inmesest 2660 : €.0%
pet [neraase Dzcroasa) in the Fair Value of inves ments ga6e2 0060 .;‘_’»_6
Feas and Contracls : '
Aduit Education Fres TR
Non-Resident Students ) 46va ) i
Transporistion Fees Fror ndividusts JEFE :__ . SoBe._ GO%
Transporltion Seniices 7230, 7240 .77 000 . 000 8.00 e QDL 00%
Intzragency Semvicas Al Crher 3EFT 34.124.00 ‘ 34,124.00 . 0.00 oiEd12400)  -1£0.0%
MitigesioniJeveloper Fees 38A1 0.00 _____ 0.00 ; 0o o ..bus o 00%
All Qihver Fees and Cenlracls esa i 000 0.60 ;
Other Local Revenue
Flus: Mizc Fuads Hon-Revenue Limit (E0%h) BE ‘
Pasg-Through Revygnues From Local Sourcee 8697 _ _________________
Al Other Logal Revenus 39
Tuttion e71a
All Ciher Transfers I a7eieres |
ransfers OF Apperlionments ;
~¢iat Ecueation SELPA Transfers :
n Cislricts or Charter Sehools B5CO 27 B .99, 2.50 D05t
From Courty Cffices 65C0 379z 0. | 0.09 | 000’ 0.0%
from JPAs Guen 793 0.co 2.40a 0.00 : 0.0%
RQCIR Transfers . . i :
From Ostricts or Gharler Schoole HIED e L.0.0e oro 2.00 | 203 _ 0D 0.0%
From Couiny Clices 6360 sraz 0 ago. 000! 02 0.00 0,0%
From Jpss 6360 3793 L ©.00 0.0 0.00 200 0.00 £.0%
Ciher Transters of Apportinmnenis :
From Distric's or €Farer Schools AL Other qr B 200 000 a0 0.00 ¥
From Courty Clices A Otheor 5raz 0.ED 200 - Qoo ... Bp0C 000 L. %
From JPAS At Other 8793 usp i 0.00. 0.00 DE0
Al Olher Transfers Inirom Al Cihers Brgg 0L 0.00 0.90 0.na oo B
%Al OTHRER LOCAL REVENUE 24,124.00 24,174.07 aaa 0.00 I {39024L0)__-100.9%
TCTAL, REVENUES _T1aBa00 739.205.00 308,342 77 - . BiZ.75A.00 B6A45C0 _ -13.0%

Califorsia Dent of Equcatlon
SACS Firancial Fepoiting Software - 2014 2.0
File; fundi-a {Rev 0507/2011)

FPaga 5

Printed. 352012 £:21 BM



&lomra Grounty Office of Educslion

2019-12 Second Imerim
County School Senvice Furd

48 1£487 0000000

Sizrra County Restricted (Resourees 2000-9392) Form 011
Reveme, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balarce
i | Board Approverd ¢ Profected Vear : Difference : %E . _,
Ghjeet | Original Swdget } Opereting Budget | Acteals To Date | Totals ! CelB&R) [
Desciiplion Resource Cordes  Codes A I B) G} (%] S -/ E S
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ! i ! .
i - i ;
Cenlificaied Teachers' Salariss MO0 i 15504000 15134300 | 7422883 4186500 93703 5o%
Certificated Punil Supgorl Salaries 1E00 ; 7106300 B2, 745,00 i 20,458 B0 :: 58,857.00 . 25,808.00 : 2R.5%
Copificatod Suprnviscs” and Administrators' Salarles 1200 40,423.0 47 787.00 I 2684020 | 188100 4.7%
Other Cedificaed 3claries 1903 _.beo : 2900 : _..._bg ; Lohao oeo’ 0.0%
__TCTAL, CERTIFIGATED SALARIES I 275,531.00 ; 281875.00 13¢. 5326 246,578.00 3!;,2‘.:3,{:;}: AT
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | 5 :I ’
Cinsshied Ingtruclicnd Salmrias 2100 . 9559500 91,223.00 44,137.08 4/ 260,00 _(s,aa?.ﬂuﬁ B.8%
Clossfied Suppert Salaries 2200 o 288809, . 2.93?31! L. BESsODO CI.UU__;____ o 0.0%
Clasailisd Superdisors' ard Administratoes' Sataries 2300 0.00 | £.99 0.0¢ [, ¢ 4} 0.0%
Clericat, Fechnisal and Ohce 3. ares 200 | 0.10 0.00 | 000° eoC_ 000, 0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 B,144.00 5.730.00 1,802.00 594500 {1,13600) -20.6%
TOIAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES i 108,027.00 105,871.00 4B036.80 114,394.00 (?_._53;1_._99)3__ %
EMPLOYRE BENEFITS : :
8TAS 015102 L PEFI00 23,485.00 1088K93 20.520,03-% 955,00 12.5%
PERE 32073202 ‘ #4710 L Rupd.00 E 362167 706103 23000 12.3%,
OASDIMeticarataltcTative 33013302 L 1221300 1192500 5,504.63 113z1.00° 50400} 50 .
Health and VWellare Eanelts 4013402 L 7672500 7296400°  BAM051. 8604400 68Mon| | 95%
Uremployment Insumnee 2501-3502 __BOB3LO ; §,154.C0 I . ..__2ptg.BB 5,5661.00 49300 | B.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 1047500 160.893.00 511540 10.027.00 d66.00 B.0es
OPES, Allocazed 37033702 | oool —_—_DOO 000 pooi
OPEB, Adive Emplovess Ji61-3v52 | oao| a.00 0.00 000 i
FERS Reduction I[/OT-IO02 156300 1,327.00 36263 1,279.00 4300 3.6%
Qitar Srployse Jenefits M-I LoE o.00 .00 .00 o0 005
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS 134,500.0 133.53200 83,592 58 121.923.00 11.560.60 3.9%
BO0OKS AND SUPPLIES | :
!
Approrved Tendtinoks et Core Curricula Materials 4100 < =11 = -2 <) N ) 1= 4 638.00 0.00 ‘ 0%
Hooks ane Oher Raferance Materials 4200 . Faon AZ233.00 © 525000 3253.00 ¢ oo’ 3.0%
Metorials aed Supplies 4390 13,B57.00 ; ©9,554.00 2528.64 2210300 -E?isu]_o_ﬂ&fn
Motcapilalized Equipment 4400 0.02 0.00 ; 200’ 0.00_ .00 q.0%
Food 470 0.00° 00 200" 000 000" 00%
TOTAL, BOQIKE AND SUPPLICS 14,483.00 '. ) 73,4856.00 : 8.292.91 26,304.00 47,131,0C 54.2%
SLRYICLS AKD OTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES I ) . :
Buagreements for Servicas 5100 50,000,803 ; 50,000.60 007 §0,000.00 [Rilen 0.0%
Traval and Canterences focil 1B 274.00 13 13400 - 11,769.05 18,134,003 008 £.0%
Cues and femberships 530D 90104 80100 . BO0L0 90403 000 G.0%
Insurance 54D0-5450 5,20000 ;. ' 4981051 5,200.09 900 . 4%
Cpacations and | lousezeeping Services e8] e BODOOO E__ L LMECD . EDCOLD | 0.00 C.%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Moncapltallzed Improvements SG00 L boenot JEO I - O | -Q@Q.-E.Qj___._.__.__. ;
Transiers of Direct Costs ATi0 000 Q.00 000
Trunsfers i Direck Costs - Interfond A7ERF .00 GO0 Lo
Prolessinzs/Consufting Services and
Ciperaling Fependitares Aardl 105, 559.00 t28,415.00 46.521.75 11412280
Comrunications SEC0 C.O0 .00 Q.00 0.0
TOTAL, SERVIGEY AND OTHER
QPCRATING EXPENDITURES : TWEEL Y 20885000 _ BE31881 | . 200357 00 9.203.00 4.8%
Califormia Dept of Education
S5ACS Finanzial Repoting Seftwars - 2011.2.0
File: fundé-a (Rev Q607/2071) Paye € Primed: 3572012 €21 7™M




20§12 S=cand Interdm

Sterre County Office of Sducation Ceunty Scheel Sorvies Fund 45 10462 0CODCOD
Siere Coenty Resticied [Rezources 2002-9959) Form 01l
Revepue, Expenditures, and Chasge: in Fued Balsnes

: ¢ Board Approved Projented Year Differenne % Dl
Ohject | Originat Budget | Dperzling Budget . Acluals To Date Totals ColB&D) ti=]]
selion Resource Godes GCodes | A ) (2] ; <) {0} [E] [F)
- L DUTLAY
Lard 5100 00 .o 0.0% 000} 290 ... 0%
Land Improvements st 0ac. PIOR 0.00 .. 0no 003 0%
Buildings axd inprovamens of Buildings 5200 000 ¢on' 000 00 003 0D%
Books ard Media for New Schaol Libraries . : :
or Mejar Expension of School Ligraties 300 oo .00 ; a0 _ 0.00 ... 000 . 00%
Equipment 5400 n.on . 54,728.00 ' L PEeNZY.  MTHN0: 0.00 0.0%
i :
Fyuipment Replacsment 3600 _ano’ .00 __..goo 0.0 - oD 00%
TUTAL, CARTAL QUTLAY o 3,728.09 ; 23,8131 L ...bon B.C%
OTHER DUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Gasts)
TUi:GR
Tuitiar Fer Instructicn Under irterdlstrict ) .
Atendance Agresments o GDo L VR e e ot D%
State Special S¢hoals 7130 .00 00g. 090 A’ onc 0.0%
Tuiticn, Excess Costs, andfor Deficll Payments
Payinelts to Districts or Chader Sehobls T a.on woo - 00 0,60 0.00: 0.0%
Paymeats to County Dffices 7142 000  oggl 0.00 DN 0.00 D0%
Paymenls 10 JPAS vz 0001 000, o0 0.00 0.00 0%
Tranafers cf Pass-Through Revanues l | :
To Districs or Charler Schaols E- R 0.00 | o.00 0.00 0.00 oy 0.0%
To Courdy Ollices -3 0,00 i . 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 ' 0.06 0.0%
Ta J24s THE L 0.001 0.0% | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
i i .
Sragial Education SGLPA Transfers of Appottionrents : ! j
“Istricts ar Ghartar Schools 5500 bk 0gai DDy 0.00 0.00 0.0 ; 0.0%
! i X
«» County Cfffees 8500 722 . 0eo 0£0 000 0.80 a.00: Q.0%
To JPAS 8500 7223 000 0.00 000 0.0 000! 0o%
RQCIP TransTers of Apportionmernts :
To Cistricis 1 Charky Sehoots 5260 22 Lo 0.00 oeop 0.00 oDE0 0%
To County Offices F260 7222 0o _0.L0 0.00 000 3400 0.0%
Tu.lPAs 3260 7223 Lo 3.00 [ . _ngy .08
Oibizs Tramsfers of Axpotonments All Cther TIIL-TIEI 0.L0 000 BCT W oms
Al Other Transters T2Et-7 263 000 007 oen ) 0.0%
Alt Cithry Translers Out lo AR Giners 7209 - 007 . 000 0Lo L 0o%
Deht Sonvice: )
Gobl Service - Inlargst Ta3R L] o D03 nee 0.09 A
Cher Debl Service - Prine pal 7438 000 L 2..0 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL, DTHER BUTG) (xelding Transiers of Indiredt Gouls) [LXVS 3 0.00 5.03 . 0.06. 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO . TRANSFERS QF INDIRECT CO3TS
Transfers of indirect Costs 7310 2620200 885200 000 26,524.00 520,00 1.2%
Transters of huli-ect Cosis - Intarund 7350 a0 000 000 0.Co con  00%
26,282.00 . $5.$33.00 0.03 . 26,524.00 2S00 1.2%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 750,106.00 967,594.00 : 344,715.97 | TIDSARO0 : | 644800 1ti%

Ca'ifornia Depl of Educaticn
SACE Finarcial Reperting Software « 2011.2.0
Fil=: fundl-2 (Rev DEMYI2011)

Poge 7

Frined: 352012 521 M



Bigra Counly Office of Education

2011412 Second Imerim
County Scheol Serdice Furd

48 10457 0000000

Hierra Couaty Restricted (Resources 20600-9999) Form {1
Revenue, Sxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balarce
t | Board Approved | Frojected Vear Difference : %D
Object | Original Budget [ Qperafing Budget; Actuals To Date Totals {ColEa&D | (Bi& -
Dsseriplion e Resaurce Codes  Codes A ' (B} : ] ! ) {E) P
; ' : Cy
INTERFUKD TRANSFERS . L :
INTERFUMD TRAMSFERS IN : ,
Fram: Special Raserve Fund sa2 D40 0C0: a0y 000 0Lo0;  0E%
Dttar Auharnizad Ictarfund Transfers In ameg 200 . oo 0.0 ' oL I i.'.lclclI . D.G%
(2 10AL, INTERFUME FRANSFERSIN e 000 0.0 | 59 000 0%
U AL, MR EmPUMNE : ) : 2
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT i
Te: Child Davatopment Fung 7611 . bge 00 0,00 ; 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Te; Special Resare Sund 7612 0.0C ¢ a0 9.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
To: Stale School Building Fund!
County School Faciities Fund JE13 G £.00 000 ; 2,004 €.00 | 0.0%
To: Deterretf Malntznance Fund 7615 : : : :
To: Cafelzria Fund V615
Cther Acthosized Iatedund Transfers Out 7519
(b TOTAL, INTERFUND TRAMSFSRE OUT
OTHER SCURCESNIEES
SOURCES
Skate Apportionments
Entargancy Apgorlionments 8924

Proceeds

Proceeds from Saleilease
Puichase of LandBuilings

Olher Sowrces
County Schook Bldg Ald

TFrensfers fror Funds of
LapseiRecrganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeds from Certificates
of Partizipasion

Prozeeds from Capilal Leases
Procesads from Lease Revenue Bonds
Al Sher Financing Sources
{y TOTAL, BCLRCES

ABES

Trans(ars of Funds from
LapsedRearganizad LEAs

All Ofer Finengrg Llsas
{d) TOTAL, USES
COMTRIBUTIONS

Centrivitiens rar Urnesticiad Revenrues
Contributicns Irom Restricied Revenoes

Iranskers of Restricted Dalancas

£943 0.00‘: 0.00 0.00 g0 goe’  D0%

agat | g0 800 0.0 0,00 ™

BOS8S ’ 000’ 0.00 .00 ] 0.Uoi /

597 ’ _ 000 : €00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.6%

g9iz | 0.00° 0.00 0.0 0.30 0005 D&%

87y | 0,00 0.00 0.00 ' 000 000. __ 00%

6979 e 000 00! U.ng; 020 0.0%,
_ .00 300 0.00 G.00 ¢ ae 0.0%

785 | 00 wou Do | 000 eo%

7600 | D.LD 000 ' 0.08 000 oM
: 260 RIE a0’ 003, 0g%

8980 35,915.00 - 58,704.00 . 1,980.62 - 5870400 !

8550 0.00 0.0 00

8837

58,704,030 !

(e} FOTAL, CONTRBUTIONS . 35 Gid 00
f i
TOTAL, DTHER FINANCGING SOUREESNISES i
fa-bhia-d4a) ! 55,914,100 - 58,704.00
Celifomia Dent of Education
SACE Financlal Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Filer tundl-a {Rew 0650742011 Paged

Fricied: MS2012 521 PM



Siers Duunly Cffice of Sducation

2011-12 Second imeadm

Ceunty School Service Furd 4% 0«52 000D0UD

Sienrz Dounty Surrerary - Unrestricied/Restricted Form C1H
Reveryss, Cxpenditures. and Changes in Fuod Balancs
| Board Approved - | Projectod Year Ditference o, Diff
” Chjest orginst Budget | Dperating Budaet, Actuais To Datz Totals WColEED) | {EE)
- Fation Resourcs Godes Codes (A) : (8 : [C) : D) {E} )
L iNUES i :
: i : : :
1) Revenue Limit Sources BO15-0069 376.890.00 ; 41836200 , 436,285.44 , 40578100 | (12,561,007 | _ -5.0%
2) Faceral Revanue §100-0259 | 200,396.00 204 510,L0 56.603.52 13458000 (1959000 | -958%
3) Oliver Slals Revenve Q3008569 . 544,183.00 564,822.00 Y95 HI0ED 536.064.00 [(2575R.00]  -4BE%
4) Cthar Lotal Revenie AEOL-57S% - 234,54200 294,542.00 8350244 26243300 | 152,108.00;
£} 10TAL, REVENJES 141596500 1482,265.00 §682,232.00 1301 82800 B
" B. EXPENDITURES ' : ;
1) Cerlif.eated Salarias 10001693 32334300 | M5 0, 1E0,774.18 A9,32060 95256000 10.5%
) Clagsified Salarizs 200-2900 30486300 397800 47153848 AZTABRAN ozt 2%
3) Employze Janafits 30003208 314,92B.00 343.374.00 - 17215 315958.00 2S00 BO%
4) Books and Supplies 4N-4008 L 4122300 103.225.00_;_ C11,25238° 53044.00 47,781,000 47.1%
5) Services snd Other Operating Grpendituras 500 5998 © 4E5,209.00 A52,197.00 148,328.1 44290400 9,293,00 2.1%
) Capilal Outlay 60006999 | ___ 0.0 3472600 7B 34,728.00 . 0or  Co%
7} Qithrr Dubgo [excludirg Transkers of Incireet FI00-7208 | : ' .
Cosia) 74007498 | 24555000 236 216.00 11.815.80 £36,216,00 S Dod _ 06%
8) Other Cutgo - T-ansfers of irdirect Costs F3U0-FIRG | 0.00. 0.00 : 0.80 ; 000}
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITYRES 5 166543000 | 183151100 724.560,89 : 1,720,024.00
©. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 5
OVER EXPENDITURES EEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURGES AND USES {AS - BY) (249 485.00) (318,2r5.00) (22,455.59) (328.166.00)]
1. USHER FIMANCING SOURCESAISES i .
41 imerfund Trarsfers B .
Transfars In BIL0EI2G 172 760.60 373.914.00 : .00 1€0,803.00 (12100000 __T.5%
.1 Teanstzrs Out 7E0G-TARS D 0.00 _ oo 0.03. 0.0%
2 Othar Sourcas/Uses : i
a) Souxces 89502879 0.00 000 0,00 DOD: . 000 00%
) Unos 78307859 | ; .00 0001 00%
3} Canliibuftons HE60-8999 | D 0.00 Q.60 SO0
4} TOTAL, CTHER FiANCING SOURCESUSES 172,702.00 173.971.00 ; 000 160,500.00 ¢ N
Califarnia Oepl of EQUcation
SACS Financal Reporting Saftwarz - 2001.2.0
File: fund:-a [Feev DERTI201T) Page 1 Prinled; 382012 6:21 PM



2041-12 Sacond interim

Sierm Counly Office of Bducalion Cannty Schoal Service Fund 46 10452 2000050
Sierra Gounty Sunimary - Unresirictediftestricted Form 014
Revenues, Bxpendltures, and Changes in Furd Balanss

R — - : , 5 — -
| | Board Approved | Prejected Yoar Bifference | %[
Qbjact Oricinal Budgst | Operating Budget | Acruals To Gate Totdls o {ColBAD) © {Eh .
Description Reaource Codes Codes (4 {5} 9] (7]} ; {E} Ao
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) N FUND
BALANCE [C 4+ D4} €78, 785,00 (175,251.00) (157, 387.00)
F_FUND BALANCE, RESERVFS
4} Beginaing Fund Bafance
ayAs of July 1 - Unavdited ored 1,711,011.00 1,856,258.00 | 1,556,256.0C oon .0%.
by Audlt Adlustrnants eras | 0.00 G.00 o
chAscf July 1 - Audites Fia + Fl) 17401105 $.955,259.00 1,386 250,00 |
d} Oihor Restatements gras 0,00 oo’ 2.09
o Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fis + F1d) 1,711,.041.60 _1.95G,259.00 i 956 25900 :
2y Ewiing Balance, June 3¢ (£ -Fig) 1,634 245.0 1,780 BRER.C0 1788 BF2.00
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance :
a) Nonspendabe : . .
Revehing Cash a1 2,500.00 2.500.00 2,300.00 ¢
Slores &t 0.0 LoRe. | 0.00
Prepaid Cxpenditures o7ia 0.00 0.00 &
T
All Cthers 8710 0,09 8.00
7 .
b Rostrictad g740 0.00 i Q.00
c} Cornnte .
Stabilizalien Arrangemeals ELE HE . oL S2.00 L
CMher Coanimilricaks Y76l oco i) . 29ER4.00
d) Assigned
Diher Assignments gvaq &8 23700 &8, 237.00 [t Er]
6) Unasaigredilinsporeprialed
Fezerve for Economis Ungartyinlies arey 165.243.00 1E8543.00 172, 000.00
nassigned/Unapoiopriated Amount a7so 1.415566.00 1,£63,618.00 1.584.718.00

Galiforrda Dept of Education
SAGCS Financiak Repcring Software - 2011.2.2
Fife: furdi-a {Rev D6172011)

Page 2

Frinteg: 352012 821 Pt



23i1-12 Second Imerfm

Siera Ceunty Dffice o7 Friuualion County Sghaol Servies Fund 25 10462 GODCODO
Siera Gounty Funimary - Unrestr cteciRasirisied Form 01l
Ravenues, Expendiluces, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Srojected Year Difference % DEf
) Objeet Origine! Budget  Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Cel B & Dy (EIB}
- Agtien ) Rosgurce Codes  Codes - (L) . (B} i ) ()] ) {E) {F}

. JELIMIT SOURCES

Frincipal Apparticirment

State Aid- Currer Year £011 568600, 38033600, 19398000  33T,735,00 (12581.00).  -36%
Cnaner Schoals General Purposs Enlidament - Staie Ald v} SO 000 . DD 0.00 o onma o 000: 00%
State Ald - Prior Yoars 86019 000 oeon: _ 0gh . 080 ; C.0%
13w =elief Subvantions . :
Homeowaers' Exemptions 32 _ €500 Lo 100,00 - nco oo adal .o
Timbigr ield Tex BG2z 100G LIt oo so0; .. RO 0.U%
Other Subventionsln-Uisu | axes Bc2a Q% 0o0 .00 000 080, GU%
County & Diatrict Taues . . :
Secured Rel! Taxes goal 50,338,001 So000.00  318s0e4 . 59.000.00
Ursecurec Roll Trxas 8042 L T0009 . 30000 O I D 1. < B
Prior Years' Taxes M3 6800, 40000 000 400D
Suppheinenlal T axes gaa 0080 0000, oo 20000
Edursaton Revenue Augmentation ' ;
Fund (ERAF} a5 040 000 556054 a.uu .00 0.0%%
] - B
Cammurity Pedevsfopment Funds : )
{26 61 7/698/1992) aMr 200 o,qol 0.00 . oo L DE0i | 0%
Peraliss and Interest fram ' I : ;
Delinquent § axes soas . ___ 200 pLo; . 040, 0.00 . 000 0.0%
Rece ot from Co. Board of Sups. 5070 .00 ! 003 0Ch: 0.00 any _ o0%
Miscelianeous Furds [EG <1604) : ; . :
Raoyalties and Beruses 8081 _— 0.6 ! 003 000 - 0,00 C.o0 | 0.0%
: : | ; ¢
Otlier IneLisu Taxrs ssz Cog oon| D00 Bed’ ¢ lf' 2.0%
H . | :
+ Mon-Rewenue Limit : ; : :
%) Adjusiment BOBE | 0,00 ooel 0.00 000 ¢ o._g_q_!.‘ 2.0%
i i .
_ Suplotal, Ravenus LIMil Snurcs: R : 270,396.00 4:2.631.00’: 25200847 407,300,030 (12, 681.00), B30%
Ravenue Lirmit Transters : : :
Usrastricied Revenue Limit . ) : :
Tiansters - Current Year outo 80 (e5YSL0) {18S7RDO._ 00C e 800 16,573.00_ -10G 0%
Juvenile CoudiSounty Cormmuniny . ’
Sehools Transfer 2400-2420 8094 ) 2 X T 11 ¢ ..bco, 0ov%
Community Day Schools Transter 243G .- ) S - 0o .080 0,00 Do B
Spedal Fduration ADA Transfer 8500 gRY O 1657300 wEALO o nod 0.00 (16,5730 _ %
AN Oiner Revenae Limit
Transfars - Current Year Al Olnes gug1 IR Lo B opg . gego . 000 voo . Do
PERS Ruduction Transfer spoz . . Ag80apn’ 5.661,00 3,228.07 5BET.CY 006 00%
Transtars to Charer Schocls 1L Lieu of Proserty Tatss 8093 . C.o0 - lJ_C_IQ_____ D.0d L R L2 OO 1.4 -]
Froparty Taxes Transfers i B E L.aoo o - SO RRtELEE 0.0%
Revenue Limh Transtere - Prior Years BC® .. Qo . eod. 000 . 00D 0oL. - 04w
{OTAL, REVENUE LIt SOURCES . 57683000 | AIBIMIIG 25523544 | 40GFBL00 {12.541.00) =309
FEOERAL REVRMUE :
Maintenance and Cperations g ego. OO0 . 600 L 0G0’ 0.0%
Special Education Emitlemerit s 10556260 19898600 13,285 .42 97,6719.00 [21,34700)  -179%
Soacial Eduestion Disorelionary Hrans Bisz 5544400 37 ?32.(!0‘: __ BaEYDG, o FwgaR00 200 D%
Chilg Muirltian Programs g0 0g0 e DOC Qg 0 op0 00D 0.0%
Flocd Contre; Funds 8270 900 L0000 og0i ___pea 080 0o%m
wildlife Reserve Funds 2280 . C.og, 903 pon. 00 | 0o%
g281 | 0,06 nonio 0402 a0 .00 D.0%
- .. agency Captracls Between LEAS 8785 000 o 000 C oOoi 0%
. . I
sa-Through Revenuss from Fedaral Scurces B287 . TE5085; 00D o bogy D.L%
30005299, 2000 : i : ‘
4139, 4201-4215, i i :
NCLBAASA (inci, ARRAY  4810,5510 BI00 895600 630500 5,306 00 5,605.09 , 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
5aCS Flranciai Reparing Software » 2011.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 050342017} Panc 3 Frirted: 52012 6:21 PM



207112 Second fraberin

Sieera County Cfice of Stucation Sourty Schoal Service Fure 48 10452 JQ0000G
Siewra County Sumrmary - UnrestictedrRetricled Formn 031
Ravenues, Expeaditures, and Changes n Fund Balanse
{ | Board Appraved l Projected Year Diffareace %E
Object : Orlginal Budget : Qperating Budget [ Acluals To Data Totzls {CaB&DY | [EL
Description Resourca Codes  GCodes - {a) ' (&} i (] [{=); E)_ A
: Vecational and Appliad Technology Educaticn 357-3684 8280 ' } 0,00 - cog! 0.00 oLRCe, A __i’o_
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3r9y aron | 0.0 0.00° 050 600 oo oow
? Other Federal Reverue (inc). ARRA) All Gihar sag0 | 3222rN 4108700 33,544.25 42,394.00 1,357.00 | 3.3%
" ; i
TCTAL FEDERARREVENUE _A00236,07 2C4.540.00, €5,653.52 | WaSSUOU | (19830000 B.e%
CTHER STATE REVFMIIE i : |'
N 1
Crhar Stete Apportionments : i ;
P Commurity Day Sekool Addilionat Funding : ; : : :
i Curment Yaear 2430 32 - 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 - o.co’ 0.0%
: : : .
Prior Years 2430 8313 | ) 0.00_ 600 o0 0.00 0,00 0.0%
ROLIP Entitisment ' , i : i
Current Year 5355-6360 €31 _con. 0.02 .00 0.00 0.0%%
Prine Veers A355-6350 8319 000, 9¢0 .00 g’ _ 00%
: Special Educaton Master Plar. .
N Current Year 8500 8341 37873800 STATSRO0°_ _ ___210,560.00 353,000.00 } {25, 758,00V -E.5%
i : N By 1500 te.oea.00 L i
I Prior Years 3200 1= I 0.C0 . 0.00 oLe o.0n 0.00 4.7
! : ] : H : i
Hom=-to-Sehood Transparation 7230 gatd oou A (0,00 ; 000 ; 000 ! 0.0%
: i : ! !
Econaimic |mpacl Aid 7090-7091 8311 0.0 0.00 0.00 0,90 000 6.0%
. Spec. Ed. Tranegorialian 7240 g311 oon ) .00 000 i .0p DL 0.0%
; All Giner State Apporticnments - Cunend Year  All Other G R _boo. 0.00 _ 000 i 0,00 000 Do
All Crner State Appesticnments - Prior Years All Other 8319 £.00 : 0.49 aoG) 0.00 0.001 0.0%
Class Size Raduction, K-3 8434 | 0.0n! 0.0 . 0.00 . .008 0.0 0.0%
Chld Mutrdtion Programs 852 }_ 000 201 oun 008 0.00 0.0%
H 1
Wandated Casts Reimbursements REST L L1 0.00 2.924.00 0.00 .00 . F ;
Loltery - Umresiricted and Instmefional Mater: 2 I 2,880.00 248000 222234 2.480.00 000
: Fax Ralaf Subventions : :
: Restricted L evias - Other ! i
Homeuwers' Fxematinng 85%5 l . 000 c.oai .90 _o.00 0.05 a.08%
Other Subventionsfin-Lien Taxes °57E a.m G.00 : Q.00 § _oco ; _ 0.0%
- : i ) ;
Pass-Through Reverwes from Slale Sowces BoMr gl 044 0.00 0.L0 ¢ Q0%
Sichaal Dlased Goordination 2rogram 7250 B0, Lo ... 000 0.60 opo!  oon
DingyAlcancl Tobazer Funds B550-559D 850 ! 58 209 00 0.708.57 _58.208.00 0ac! 0o
Healtly Sleu B240 2590 0.00 pLyc R Do 4.06 0.0%
Sechoo) Community Vicfence ) : |
Pravverilon Gram I8 3590 0.0 0.0 0.L0 ¢ aco 0.00 C.0%
Quiality EBcircziion Investment Ac 7400 2890 o oan Q.00 .aco .09 i 0.0%
Al Olizr State Rovenuz All Gthiar 8580 | 12545000 125,575.00 61,306.55 12537500 1 i
, TOTAL, DTHER STATE REVENLE 544,134.00 964.822.00 | 2581050 53908400
: CTHER LOGAL REVENUE ' : |
Giner Local Revenue : i '
County and Disliict Tuxes '
! Cthar Fastricted Lavies : ! -
: Secued Roll 8615 007 ; 0.00 Jbesc oo o, 0.08
Unsacurad Rol 8616 0.00 | 0.00° 000 £.00 coti 00w
Prior Years' Texes 8617 | p.oo goof 0.00 L0 0.0 0.0%
Supolerental Taxes 318 000 0.00 .00 050 - .07 0.0%
Aon-Ad Vakyem Tawes i ; :
Parged Texes 621 0.0 oo 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Olher gg22 . 00 0.03 C.00 0004 200 L
Commueity Redevelapment Funds I : : -
Not Subject to RL Deducton ss2s 0.0 ) 0.0o- n.ac 0.00 0.0%
|
Penaities and Interast from Definquent Nor-Revenue i
Linyil Taxes ) N ggzo | 063 0.00 u9g 0.00 0,00 | G.L%
Califarnia Dept of Education :
SACT Financial Reportng Softwaca - 2041 2.0
Flfe: fundi-a {Rev U5007/2011) Pzge 4 Printed: 342012 6:21 PM




Sierrs County Choeal Sducaticn

2011-12 Second [pletim
Ceounty Schoo; Senvice Furd

4€ 10452 ORCOO0

Sierri Sounty Sumnmary - LinrestrictadiRastriched Foon 01
Reverues, Expendifres, and Changss i Fund 8a:ance
: Board approved Projeeed Yaar Cifference % Diff
Cujest Driginal Budget : Dperaling Butdget - Actuals To Date Tatals [CulBE D) {EiB}
~intion Resouree Gories Codes [A] 0 [¢2)] : [C) ) (e)] {E) i
s of EQUprentSuppiies 853t 0.00_ 0.0t 2.00 000,  00%
3zle of Pub icalions 8632 o0 o.l::g_;:_ R 114 _. o] 0.0%
Food Service Seles sy | 000 o 00a 000 0%
Ab Olher Saiss 8639 0.00 000 bon. a0l aa%
Luazess and Rermals 8650 .06 0.00 0.00 D00 00, 00%
Irierest B6A0 . 30,498.00 30,410,080 - 717,01 30418 00 g0, 0.0%
Met Increase (Detrease} in ihe Fair Value of Inuastmerls B3z 040 0.L0° 000 ana 3007 0.0%
Fees and Contracls ;
Agull Education Feas 8871 Lo, BLO; 0.0 - . o 02 o 0.0%
Norn-Resicar Smudznts agTa oco : 0.0 . Doa: 000 200 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8d7s o.co .60 ¢ .00 .00 000 00%
Transportation Services 7230, 7220 4677 0.0 408 AL0_ 0B g0 O0%
interagzncy Scrvices AR Ciher 677 254,124.00 264,124.00 7B,485.43 23201500 (32109000, -12.2%
MitigatiorniDevelopar Fees 681 . 0.80 2402 200 0.00 0.0 ; 0.0%
Al Other Fees and Conlracs 8659 0.00 a0 000 0.00 a.00 . 2.0%
Ctrier Losal Revenue : .
Plus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit (30%) Adjustment ol B | G.0D 0.00
Fass-Throvgh Rawendea From Lacal Sawces £807 | 000 : 0.00)
Al Oltser Local Rouere &oas i ______________ nan|
Tuitior: 8710 ' : oo
Al ther Transfers n 8701-5763 | __QU_IJ}___ . a.0a
Trarsters OF Apgortionmer:s : ' ) :
" rapiz Educalion SELPA Transfers '
m Diglricts or Charter Schocls 6590 a1 __ 500; ool 0.00 oo 0.00 0.0%
rrom Gounly Offices 8400 era2 900} . . cony 6.00 ] non. 09%
From JPAS 6520 8793 600 0.00 000 000 0.0%
ROGIP Transfers
From Distdets or Charter Schoals 8350 BT L0%
Frar Gounty Offines 6350 gre2 00
Fram JRAs G350 &7e3 uee 0.0%
Other Fransfers of Appostionmenis :
From Districts or Shaner Sehocls Al Other 27e1 uog o000 oo Goc 2400 0.0%
From Cooty Oliices All Qther &z ooo; o0 ooG 0.00 0ol 00%
Fram JPAS All Otrer 8763 v.0g 0.00 000 ooy 00%
251 Otiver Transfers in from All Ofhers 799 000 o’ 0.00 0O0 00%
TQTAL, QTHER LOCAL REVENLIS .. B350A .44 252, 433.00 (2109007 -10.9%
TOTAL, REVERUES I A 1,415,265.00 - 142 ZERCO B3 FI2L0 0 1SR B20.00 £90,438.00% -3.1%
Calitarnia Dept of Education
BAGS Fwamial Reporting Softvare - 2091.2.0
Filiz. fungi-a (Ray 050742071) Fags & Printedt: 3/%2012 &21 PM



E11-12 Sacond |ntenim

Siarra Courty Olice of Sducstion Counky School Service Fund A6 f462 000000
Sierra County Summany - Urresiricted!Resticied Farrr 1l
Revenues, Sxpeniditurss, and Changes in Fund Ealanco

R ' i Soard Approved i Projested Year ' Difference ; % ;

: Chjest | Original Budget | Operating Dudget| Actuals io Date ! Tokals [ColB &) {EL
Crescription ResourceCodes  Codps | A) | {3 <) : [{2] E} £
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ' ) : AN

i : : 5 :
: - . z : :
Cerlificated Teachers' Salanies " 211.852.00 . 214,244 00 104 485 38 ! 206, 157.0C i 577,00 - 445

Cortificated Pupil Suppart Salarniss 1300 F1063.00 g2.y48.00 : . Pa42880 - % s E 230T0.00. 26.8%

Certificatad Supsrvisors' and Adminislrslars Salarias 1305 E_______ ﬂiz_ﬂq ____________ _-f_l__!.__f__é.:l__i_t[]_ﬂ__g __28£80.20 ,‘ } LEg1.09 4.2%

i Other Cortiicated Salanes 900 ol @ oo T T Y

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 32324300 i 507500 160.774.18 . 309 220,04 35,285.400 . 10.2%

" CLASSIFIED SALARIES ' ! : ;
Classified insitucional Salanas 210 é_,____ﬂ.-'i_'ﬂ-_ﬂc',.i__.______ ..._..‘.‘_5.-559-..!5_5.._, _,19‘?.:31@.—.‘?.'?.&. .. B33IT00N -GT%
Classified Supoort Salaies 2200 e A5E8.00 _ e . 280788 ' e _5_3.;3_@.‘3_-?_'?_.. e _BROE 00%

. Clessifiad Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salariss 2300 ,_ ¥038.00 2624000 _f 55871 00 AR A5 ON {1 DS.EO}:' -0.1%

Clerical. Techrdest and Oifice Selaries 2400 107.771.00 113,856.00 65,24649 | 113,456.00 : 0o 0.0%

Giher Glassifind Salasics w00 | 6,144.0 576000 | 1.392,00? 5.946.00 113800) o0 e

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 314,885.00 215.726.00 | 17151848 357,558.00 ; (782000} 2.4%

| . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS . : :
STRS 310110z 27,033.00 858800 13 ) _’._:_‘_._g_Ei_sr_qp_E__ _ 10.2%
PERS A2M-3202 . 4451203 . L AAL0Y EE304.0Z . 44,080.00 : 23.00 o 01%
DASLIMadicare!altamative 33043302 | 2619800 | 2659360 | 15,128.51 | 2?.599.00? B94.0D: 1%
Haalth and Weltara Senefits 3401-3402  “G0496.00 | ~_18%,585.00 84,165.57 156,576.00 692080 : 4.2%
Lnemployment Inswance 2501-3502 10,501,560 1108400 | 567521 10252.00 | 532,00 7%

VWorsars’ Compensation 3801-3602 17,324.00 19,218.00 CLBMTO0) 17818005 140300 7.3%

; GPEB, Allosaled 3701-5702 21,054.00 42,108,00 16,265.09 27.731.00: 14,375,001 '

: CPEB, Actlun Employesa srorsree | 11,60 000! 0.00 aoo; | s

PERS Revctiun 2001-3302 5.9u5.00 | B.A81.00 ' Lazmeor| ; 0ot oow

: Ciher Employes Bensfiks 39613902 a0 ‘ .00 I 0.50 8.08 0.00 ,I, _ QL%

' _30Tal, EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS 314.926.00 . 343,571.00 172,280, 78 315.956.00 I 27 415.00 ¥

BOCKS ANDC SUPPLIES : : ; ;

_ Approved Textaoors and Core Suricula Malenzls 2160 1302 R - 0 A 1 11327 £33.00 : 0.00 0%

Bioozs and Other Reference Materials 42c0 _siz0n; Py 525060 456300 000 o

Materials and Supglias 4300 30,357.C0 I 86,081.00 . 583969 38 303.00 : 4718140 . 24.3%
Nemzapitabized Equlament arp0 824000 £,340.00 [Fs] 854000 Lo D.0%
Food TN bon oot 000 ! 600 nan_ pow
TCTAL BOOKS AMD SUPPLIES 41,223.00 100,225 60 1,252.96 l 53,044.00 . 47,181.00 4T 4%,
SERVICES AMD OTHER QOFFRATING EXPENTIMIRES ; , !
Subagreaments for Services 5100 50,0060.00 30,000.00 : 000 5000006 000 ¢ 0.0%
Trave! ang Conforances sz00 28,774.00 2B,634.00 14,102.78 26,834.00 G.DO'. 0.0%:
s ami Momborships s300 16,521.00 18,521,00 7.584.00 16,321.0{}__; B ﬂ o Dow
| nsurAe: 54005450 _ m.?{_}_z.nn; 10.702,00 B.456,00 | 1070200 00G: __ DO%

Opcraiions umd Househeoping Servicss ) :___‘I__(L!,{:EIU_EID ) -:‘-‘.335;‘:.'_[':_%_.___ I | Y TR L .00 : 0%

Rardals, Leases, Repains, aned Norcapilalized (nprovemnents 600 | 9,603.00 ___ R 27785 | 8300 0.08 Q.08
Tranzfers of Dirgcd Cosls 57110 . 0.00 ’ 4.00 0,00, C.0%

: Transfers of Direet Cosls - interfund 5750 | 003 : 0.00 : 0.00 G.0%

: PrafessionalConsLting Sevices ang : ;

Operaiing Expenditures 5R00 208,989.00 § 324437.00 ; 1158740 | 315,144,00 920300 %
Comynunlcations £900 4,200.00 4.0&0.00? _____5{5:4_1_3_5____ .. 400008 0.C3 -
TOTAL, SERVICES AMND OTHER ) i : ; ’ |

| _OPERATING EXPENDITURES 425.389.00 | 44250400; 929300 2.1%
Galifamir N=pt of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Sofiwere - 2011.2.9
Fc: fundi-a (Rey DEMATFR01) Paga B Printed: 3/6/2012 &:21 PM



Siema County Clice of Zducatiar:

207112 S2cond (nterim
Ceuaty School Szrice Fuel

45 10462 DU

Sigrra County Symmary - Unrestricled/Reslrictad Femn 01
Revenuzs, Sxpenditures, and Ghanges in Furd Balajce
. . Beard Approved : | Piojecled Year Difference % CIF
- Oblect  © Original Budget  Operating Budgat  Actvals To Date ! Tolzls (SOl B & {EfB)
~iption Resource Godes Codes  * [&] &) ! ¢y ‘ (o)) {E) (]
. DUTLAY
Land oo o 0.00 0.00 000 a.co D%
i |
Lend Impravemisets 6170 0.00 0.00 coge 06n JD0%
Buildirgs and im provemznis of Euiidings gaan i con o0’ o Gao; 2 DO%
Books and Wedia for New School Libraries :
or Major Expension of Schudd Lioraries 6300 0Aa6 o 00g: 0.00 ¢ 0.0t 0.0%
Equipment 6430 030 AT 2894138 . 3472800 U C.0%
Equipment Replaceriant 850 .00 000y 000 0aa oo CO%
_TOTAL, GAPITAL CUTLAY _ R ' 400 272800 2834131 347280 000 00%
OTHER OUTEO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Coata) :
Tuitien
Tuilion for ‘nstraciion Under intendisirizt ) ]
Atendarce Agresmants 7110 __AD5TEOND 139.763,0 [4.B85.71). 136 705.00 203 040%
Stale Specie! Schools 7130 080, DoD a0 oot pal 0.0%
Tuillon, Excass Cosle, andior Defick Paymets : : : .
Paymenis tn Disliicts or Charler Schools 7141 13976000 1 96.511.09° 168,474.51 | 98,511.40 0.00 : 2.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 2,02 0.3 0.00 g 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7145 0.0 0.02 £.00 2,00’ 000 0.0%
Transfers of Peas-Through Javenies |
Ta Districts o Charter Schaals 7211 2.00 0,00 ©.00 200 ane | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 aonl 000 £.00 o0 oo | D%
P
ToJPAS 7213 0.00 9.00 000 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclat Educalion BELPA fransfers of Apporiionments . :
“istricls o Charler Schoals 6500 s N vool | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 O.0%
<oty OHices 6530 7222 0.0C .00 0.00 ; .00 2.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6300 7223 _.gon | 0.00 q_._u__q_]i__ N oo} oL 4%
ROCHP Transfers of Apporiionments : !
To Districls or Charter Schools 6360 7221 o BO0 0.0 | LT a6l 0LD 0.0%
To County Offices €350 a2 600 000 Jco! . 0.0 0o 0.0%
To JPAS £360 7203 (1. 0.00 ] 2.00 ! 000 o 0E%
Oter Translere of Appoicnments all Dither 72217225 0,00 . 000 200! Lo 003 DC%
All Oter Transfers ¥281-7283 - 0.00 onen 00y DKo, 000 00%
Al Other Transfors T to Al Ollers 7259 oo .Co 20y Qoo Q.90 . Q0%
Debt Servize ] :
Debt Service - Interes! 7438 L 0oy o6e 000, 2,00 000 DO%
Qthcy Nebt Service - Principat 438 050 . 0o0’ ann 200 o 0.0%
TOTAL, D3TFER DUTGO (excluding Tranafers of Indirect Cosls) . 245,560,000 25521600 1161880 . o 0.0%
OTHER QUTGD - TRANSFERS OF IMDIRECT COSTS : S R , P
! ! '
Tiansiers of Indiredt Cozis e K 0.0 ! _0.00: R
Tranafers of Indirent Gosts  intestund 0.00 006" aog _0de’ oo%
_TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS : 000 a.no cae 0c0  0.0%
i i ; :
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1885490001 183154100 70438089 | 1,720,024 06 MLSIZW

California Dept of Educeian
SACS Finencial Repordire Soiware - 204124
File; fundl-a {Rey CRO7201 1)

Page 7

Frinlad: M5'X12 62t FM



2011-12 Second Imerlm

Sizgra County Qffice of Educsion Counly Sehoo' Servics Furd

48 10462 DLOONDO

Sizyra Counly Summery - UnrestrictcdiRestricted Fexen 014
Revenuns, Fxpandilures, and Changes In Furd Dalance
, i Board Approved ! . Projected Year Difference * % 7 L
Object . Qriginal Sudget | Operaling Budget | Actuals ToDate . Totale {CalB&D) (B -
Desciiption Resource Codes  Codes | AP} : (B} ' ! { (E} A
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | ] ; g
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i : : ;
From: Spacial Reservs Furd gz | 0.00 ; 0.0 | Q| 060,  00%
Other Authnrized Intedund Transters In ag19 II_ o 1mmano: O-'_J,C!_i_ __156.809.00 i (13108000~ -T.5%
() TOTAL, INTERFLND TRANSFERS IN 730400, 00 150,809.00 | (1396300 -7.E%
i
INTERFUNMD TRANSFERS DUT :
oz Chiid Devsfoprzant Fund Wi 0.00° 0.00 o
To: Spezial Resenve Fuad 612 9.00 0.00 . 000,
To State Scheol Buikling Fund! .
Ceunty Scrool Feciities Fund 7813 200 . D.Oo2 0,60 .
To. Deferced Maintenance Fund 7618 RED _ n0n
To: Galeteria Furd TEE 040 noa
Other Authorlzed nterfung Transfers Ot 7818 0.00 303,
i5) TOTAL, [NTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0,00 i
OTHER SOURCES/USES : | .-
SOURCES
Stale Apportionments
Ermergercy Apportionments 4931 : 000 . 0Doj .00 E.[.FI_EI_i______ 0ars
: ! H !
Pracatde : i
Froceads frem Soledleass- .
Purchase of Land/Bullcinga 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! _ 040%
Other Sources ]
Counly School Bldg Aid ass1 001 nog .00 0.00 ¢ 00 0.0%
; 1 ’
Transfers from Funds of ' H .
L apsediReorgarfzed LEAS BEAS 000l nool oo 0.00 § 006 °
r
Loag-Term Ceht Procesds
Procesds from Carliticates . .
of Participetian 3991 __0ao n.0o 4.0 0.00. U.00 0.0%
¥roceeds from Capital Leases 3572 0,00 0.0 0,60 0.00 : B.00 0.0%
. Precesds from Lease Ravenue Eouds -aav73 0,00 om 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%
All Dihet Financing Sources 8978 ! 000 0.4c ooo | 0no’ 0,00 0.0%
{0} TOTAL, SO B 00 .00 000 ogo; 0.00 0.0%
USES ! i
Translers of Fonds from i . i :
LapsadiReomznized LEAs 7651 | 03 0eBi 0.00 0.00 - 00%
ANl Other Financing Uses 7696 )
[y TOTAL USFS
CONTRIBUTIONS
Celributfons from Unreslifcted Revenues 9230
Centritntion s from Restricled Roveruss 0390
Transfars of Restricked Balances 3937
_fed TOTAL, CONTRIBLTICNS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESIUSES

17270000

a-bre-d+e _ 173,914.00 0.00 150.808.60 ; 12,105.00 7.5%
California Dapt of Educaion
3ACS Financial Reperting Scftware - 2011.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2011) Page 8 Prinied: 3152012 %21 PM



201112 Second Inrim

iaria Gourty Office of Edacation Forest Reserve Fungd 46 {0462 NNO000D
Revenues, Expenditures, and Drarges in Fund Balance Form 18]
| o O
Board Aopsoved Frajected Year Diffgrence Colmr
Qrginal Gudget Oparating Budget Actuals Te Bate Totals |Gol B & ) 540
Mon Resouses Dodes  OblostCodes (A {3} <] (%))
. WENUES ' R '
13 Rovenwe Linit Sources 82108069 nod 0.00
2} Federal Rovende Bloos@y | B4Cc00.00 340,700.00 0.00
3jCrher Szt Revem:e BINDBEGA o0 . 000 ~ a0 |
4) Orher bocal Revenug 55008788 1284.00

51 TQTAL REVENUES

£41 234 081

0. EXPRENFTLIIRES

1t Certheales Salanes - DOO-1859
) Classiad Salanies 2000-255%
3 Employee Henetits I000-3LEY
&y Brviks ane Supplizs 40004258
5) Swivices and Olher Jpesing Exparcivrez S000-5559
5) Caztal Jullay BO00-EL5Y
7) Other Cutgo {sxcludir Transters of indiact 107208, | .
SHE TANC-TAAN 568,000.00 § 450, T48.00
B Other Oulyu - Transfers of Infirect Sasts TIOC-7399 EA{1]
51 TOTAL EXFERAITURES . . 556,000,390 358.000.00 aon 269 748,60
€. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF RIVENUIES
OwER EXPENDITURES EEFORE OTHER
FRANGING SOURCES AND LIZZS [AS - 549] Bﬁ.m '..’0,3‘_!9.00.
D. OTHER FIMANCING SOURCESIVSES
Arfund Trarsfers
) Transfees In LO0-BE29
b Transfos Gul FEOT-TH2R
) OFhar FourcesiUses
o) Sourves £330-8aTR
b Uses 7630-TEc o0
%) Connibukns soneess | v ow|  C oo Y chiJ_,,_ :
4] TOIAL, OTHER EINANGING SOURCESISEE . {172 790460 (479,514 00 o cspepponl R

fu Degt of Edurxhoa
= Finanek] Resontag Sulbraie « 205120
Fioe, Lamglisk [Rev TEAAATUTN) Fagz 1 Fited, O3 BIDPH




Sierra County Office of Education

2011-12 Becond Inlerim
Foresl Ressrve Fund

45 10462 0000000

Cafiotria Dept of Ed:ezian
FALS Financk! Redarling Somwem - 2011.2.6
Fite! havdivh [Rew ZORZARC11)

Page 2

Slerta County fevanues, Expetditures, and Changes in Fund Balanse Form 161
%OH
Boord Approverd Projecled Year Diffarence Galuz
Original Eudpet Operating Gudsget | Actoals To Date Tatats Coktk & 0) R
[Descrpbion Resource Soces 18] [[51) IC} [} (E} .
E. NET INGREASE [DECREASE) IN FIAUD
BALANCE [C + CA) g, 0d 155 BI0.00
F. FUNC BoLANCE, RESERVES
1 Beninninyg Fund Bakmoe
a) As of July 1 - Uaatwdited a7 88 416.00 £3,93000 | 00 %
b} Audit Adjusbmicats 793 0 .nag 0.32
) As ot July 1 - Audibed {F1a = F1L) £0,4 165,00 3883000 [ 49 .520.00
d) Other Aoawmen:s e | ooy 200 L.co
) Adjusled Beginning Balanne (Fte + File} 83800 . EDa3hand -
2 Ercing Balance, June 30 (£ ~ Fly} 203 .00
Cemperere of Cndicg Mond Ezlance
: &) Konsperdara
Revalving Sosh a7
' Feies o712
: Prepaid Expendilucas aria
A8 Oihers 3719
k] Resficted SFaly
o) Commited
Stabilization Arrangerments STAD
Cithor Committrerts TYED
o) Assigned
Othmr Azsignnients g7ac
) Unassignod! Inapn mpated
Reevive for E (ol b ared
| Lnoosipnedil imapprasrinted Amocnt 2790

Frinfed HIDIT 827 AM



ra Caowry Cliice of Edutation

2 51-12 Seoond Intedm
Forest Riseree Fund

46 1048 00COCOa

2ra Couny Revenues, Cxperwtitures. sad Changes in Fuad Balarnsz Form 181
.! W Dif )
: Exerd Appraved Projegiad Year Blikiarence Cakwmn

Grigial Swdywt Cperaling Budaet hehuals To Date Tatals ICel £ & O} 250
nlicn Fzsource Coges  Dbieet Coces A =] [n)] 4B IF

. AALREVENUE !

. Farest Meserve Furns BLLD az.a.‘n.np_f 53 T00.00 0ce #D,544.00 G286 0] 1a7%
Pass- Tl rough Revenaes Foom Federal Sources g287 558,500000 ° LR L nen 300 74300 (38,253 0Dy ]
10:AL FEDERAL REVENJE | 543,000.00 ... 34070000 | €00 470.992.00 (17040800  7RE%

OTHER LOGAL REVENUE

] 390 By 128400 . 334.95 32500 (3489.00) F3EM
HE noraaye [Deu wis 2) i he Fair Value of Inves:ments BREZ J Q.00 0.0 0ok 000 2,00 0.0‘.’{1:
TO AL, DTSR _DCAL STUFRLE . 4, 2B4.C0 1,284 .00 1953 33548
TOTA . REVENUES fd1, 284 OO B41,.534. 00 554 3 470 53700
OTHER CUTGO pexcluding Transfers of Inditect Casig)
Oiher Teansfars Jul

Trarslers of Fass=-Trro.mh RRvan ey
7o Disticts ¢f Charsy Schedls 21 558.000.00 Sagert.n a0 A0 745 00 150.292.60 2HA%
To County Clfices w2 | G0 0,00 .00 000 : aLn 00%
“uJPAs T3 0.0 00D [i]¢1] 2.0 oLo 0.C%

All Othee Transiars FrE1-TIEG 000 0.03 jelei] Laon .00 0.0%

Alttanes Teansters Crut to A1 Otheis /e ...ann 0.3 000 AR non 00%

TOTAL, DTHER QTGO {axcluding Tranafers of nd rast Grsts 5658,000.00 555,003.39 oA} 3974800

I.‘.:f‘—. ExSENDITURES 56863000 538 322,00 o.ea 389,740 (%)
INTERRUD TRANSFERS OUT
=er Autharfzed Iierivid Transkers Qul TEiL 172 700,00 173,214.00 [ K] “1 B0 B 0X) 13.195.08 7.5%
JTAE, IN X AFLRND TRANSFERE iy 172, PO 17321400 G0 160.809.00 119500 i.5%
:ﬁggzglﬁlvésﬁiﬂ:;ehwuo SRS
Filw fundhi<; gRew BGEATMTY Pergeld Prirled WERNT BIP PR






Sepond Inteiim

Sierra County Offtce of Education 2011-72 INTERIM REFORT 45 10462 0000600
Siezrea Conenty AVERAGE DALY ATTENDANCE Form Al
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ' !
ESTIMATED REVEMUE LIMIT ADA { REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE !
REVENUE LIMIT ADA| Board Approved Projected DIFFERENCE SIFFERENCE
Criginal Butlget Operating Budget Yeur Totals [Col. C HY {Col. DB}
Description _ {AY B} (] (O} 13
ELEMENTARY
1. County Shool Tuitien Fund 5.00 540 050 1.80 0%
2. JuvenRs Hells, Homes, ang Gaemps 0.00 0.00 .00 00 %
3. County Gooup Homeé and institution
Pupils .00 3.00 [t ] G.00 2%
4. Community Schoo! Puplls 040 Q.00 0.6 .00 0%
5. Dpporiupity Schools and Fuil-Day
Cpporunity Clesses

6. Cal-8AkE County Classroom”

7. Community Day Schools

8. TOTAL ELEMENTARY

HIGH SCHOOL
8. Couaty School Tultion Fund 5.00 a0y 7.58 2.58 52%E
10. Juvenile Halls, Homeas, =nd Gamps 0.00 0.00 D.oe 0.00 0%
14. County Groug Homa and Institution
Puplis 000 | 0.00 0.0 0.00 A
12, Community School Puails 0.9 | 0,00 6430 0.0¢ 3%

13, Oppertunity Schools and Full-Day
Qpacrtunlsy Classes

14, Cal-SAFE County Classroom®

1 03] 0%

. Spacigized Secondary Schoals

-
o

18, Tech:zal, Agacolture, and
Congarvation 3chocls

1

pury

. Regional Jecupaional
Conlos/Programs (RO

18 Adults in Correctional Faciliies

oo

19, Handicapoed Adults

20 Aculte”

21 Commnity Day Schools 0.€0 3.0¢ .00 0.0y e
22 TOTAL, HIGH STHOOL 3.00 5,00 | /.08 2,58 Sath
COUNTY SUPFLEMENT

23 County Community Schocls 0.00 0.9 0.00 0.00 0%
24. Specizl Edurakion 1.50 1.50 0.00 {150 -100%
26 TOTAL, ADA FROM DISTRICTS 1.50 180 (.00 {1,500 -100%

Califarniz Dept of Education
SACS Finansial Reporling Software - 2011.2.0

[ike: adai-c (Rav 0BM3/2011) Prinded: 2162042 %22 PM

Pagz 1 of 2



Secand Interlm .
Sierra Counly Qhee of Edurs:ion 2011-12 INTERIM REPCRT ’ 48 10462 000000

Siera County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANGE © Fomm A
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA | REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE | !

REVENUE LIMIT ADA Spard Approved Frejected DIFFEREMCE RiIFFERENGE

Qriginal Judget Operating Budgst Year Totais (Cok. G -B) {Col. D) By )

| Description . (5] iB) €} 8] (E) b
QTHER
; 26, Direct Services 384.00 334.00 ol 0.00 C%
27. Cther Purpuse ' ai000| 210.00 427.00 17.00 #h
COMMUNFEY DAY SCHOOLS

{613:-Bth Hours)

28. Elementzry

a. 5l & Bih Hour (ADA) - Mandatory
. Expelizd Pupils only
b, Tt & Sthr Flour Pugil Hours {Hours)”

29 High Sehool
&, §ih & Gth Hour (ADA} - Mandaiony
Expelied Pupils oniy
.7t & 8th Hisur Pusil |louss fHous)*

30, County Operated CTharter Schoods -

Revenue Limit

4, Kndergarten rough Srade Three : Q.80 - .00 0.00 0.00 C%

b. Crades Four through B Q.00 . 400 2.00 0.09 0%

c. Grades Ecven thraugh Eigh 0.00 4.00 a0 0.00 R%
: . Grades Mine [nogh Twachie .00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0%
g e, Cammually Bay Schoals . 0.00 0.00 Qoef 0.00 %

3. County Gperated Charter Schoals -

Blozk Grant

a, Kindergarten through Grade Thrae A L D.3C 000 .00 -
h. Grades Fourthralgh Six 0.06 AL 0.00 0.00 2%
«. Gredes Sevan lhraugh Elght D.OC . 0.00 | 0.00 ; .00 9%
d Geados Ninz thraugh Tivelve D.0C 008 | 0.00 000 : 0%

2 Cormmurily Day Schools 0,00 0,00 AL i) 0% "

32, Other Charter Schoals Authotized
by County Board of Educalion

a. Klnderganen thrcugh Grade Thras . oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0%
b, Crades Four Brough Six oo ) 0.Lo .00 4.0 0%
. Gradea Seven trough Gight [ _he0 L 0el . 0.08 .00 Oh’
d. Graces Nine thrangh Twelve .00 gao| aaan aan 0%
o, Gamarunily £y Schonls .40 £.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0%
33. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOCLS ADA .00 0.00 2.00 ] U0 a%

CHARTER SCHOOLS - COMMUNITY DAY SCHOO0LS
{5th-Bth Hours)

| 34, Elemenluy

. a. Sl & Bth Howr (ADA) - WMandetory

: Expelled Pupils only

¢ b, 7th & 81h Hour Pugil Flcurs (Howrs)*

38, High Schogl
2. 5 & 3th Hour [ADA) - Mandatory
Expelted Fupils only
B 71 & gth Hour Punil Hours tHours)

({Cemmunity Schools Unly)

36, Blemeantary
& Cora Instruction®
. Remedizl Instructisn®

37. High School
a. Corz Instruction®
b, Remediel Inslruct

“ADA 13 no longer collected as a result of Aexdbility pravisions of SEX3 4 (Chapler 12, Stalules of 2009), a3 amended by $B 70 (Chapler 7. Statutas of 2011},
currantly in affect from 200808 through 20415,

b Callfornia Dept of Education
; SACS Financial Reporting Softwarz - 2011.2.0
File: adai-z (Rev 06/23£2011) PageZof? Printed: 3/5/2012 6:22 PM



Wd Zg6 €L

toipaUl

» afied

i

QZHLOZ - BEmyos E

(L "5 ABY) KSED 18|12
Y IPuBuy SOYS
uolewrpd o wWeq enacuen

STe 1402 8N4 HSYD ORIaONT "Dl

i e ¥
CL'GLE' LGB! CELLT AR CEEQZ'R06 | eopLLEED'2 S AT E2ZELGLEL (2 + ) H3VD DNIONT "2
U0 S03°EZ (3026550, 0011867 TO0 6fa ta) 00 'ED L1 D0°339°2E g=+D-Q
i | ASYIHII/ISVEYINI 13N 3
TOGotE 20t [65°G ©o000s oS! 0o'5zL'Y B0 6007 100026 02 G0 EEE SNOILOYSNYHL
_ _ _ UvdA HORd TWLOL
00°S5Z GL) _ 00°000's 00oCo's (RS ED o0 000 & OO OEY ¥ noges 1) 0056 9GEAES SIUNDIVY
N0 GeE 2he 00'c29'cl I T 00700052 UO'BAL L ! D0Z6 apqrAIZIEY SJUNOIDY
_ ; SNOILOVENYYL UYIA HOIHG 'Q
Hb BIR BRD T N0 858 84 ooy e 007005 6ET 00005 EDL Q0 00E +9 T oBGCE BEL RIS SIMNINISHNESA TWLOL
000 e o T SN pusdxg uoN
EIIEIBSINGS|] 1B
ana 6E24-0C92 s950 Buoued B0 iy
900 6280094 §0CY SI9JSUBLE PUNPE]
15085 oa¥ 00 G 9% D02 GOl Bo 0000 coodo'ss T 0000008 G0'000'5S BE+-0004 0BG 110
LEGLEOF 00 L8L'5 00°i8L6 6659000 | feno repdes
Cl'GpE66r T |o0ZegOle D0°000°52 TR (0000 G2 DN COREE I 0C €88 6B65-0CTF | 30095 PUZ S3NddNS ‘sHood
B5 6T 60E 0N ZEr BT 00200 00700022 0D CO0 42 00'825'6¢ OCEELEE 6EGE0008 | syaURg safojdwig
E1 I8 LEE DD T95 B 00 300 ¢ 00°000'8T 000089z [T (VA BE6Z-0T0Z 38E.BS POYISIE|D
Z6 9.5 B0F O0999'5¢ G0 o0 i B0-00G 62 00008 62 I BIFOE 00°2GE GE 6661-00CH SSURIRD ROIEILINET
SININISHNESIO D
HE voE Ve L 00410058 IR R 00°809°F8 D0+LI09 00 Z6F 8OL 00 TLID6E o0'efa L0T S1dI9534d WLOL
oo T SNUBABY-UDN/SIdIRUaY i84;
oq ! B4 65-08R3 senos Busur4 13 Iy
00 EEL ¥EE DO bLGELE | 00°808°09: 5Ie8-0Len U BJasuel ) punpsio
G5 LZTTIE 00858 L0k PEEDES 100000 08 Q0EL6 oF 00¢ BELE-0088 anuanay 2o 1BYI0
£Z¥20°6ES 00°846'15E 8900052 CO000°5E 0000052 00'Q0g'sE G0BOZ 1L 00 220€57 BREE-OEH ANUGATH TES SO0
25085 FaL DO CFI TS FRE) (el BOEEY 0C'a00' et 00015 ES 000 3525-0019 SNUBAY |EIBRE
T LEDG . PRPED COZ6h a0 2he o0 ceb 0267 00 26F GG0S-0808 SPUIN S SNASUEIESIY
QU0 100 BEY 53 BEEEE] UO'ELL'BS LT L L DO'RLLE 0’6695y} BL0§-0L08 wewuonoddy ediouid
00g7€E0 m OOErz L T BO'BB0'EE A . 5408-0208 saxe], fuedoid
SIUNOG BUM SNuUaAsY
S1d1A234 d
TELlCB2h | RN AT ES PLL RGO Z $Ecol ala ERi06 198 | 5118 _ “HSVO ONINNISIS Y
RENE S ENNSTIFENTE)]
4O HLNOW SHL HDOYHL STYN1OY
e [EEIGTS) i

FSY5 Wios
- QOCA000 20F0 1 OF

128USHIONA MO{JUSED

LHOdIY WIHZLNI Z1-1 102

WISP DLOIRE

Aunog eusig
UDEDNPT JO 830 AUNoD ELBIS



Wid 2 L QB/SE PRIUIG

et | 9BEY

(1 LO2/my ABY) [Y5ED 13 ]
g H0Z - suenyog Bulodey jepueuld SOHvs
uaesnpg 10 1dac eguoineD

SIENHTDY 5717d 'HEVD DNIQNT
B 5
22105 (85 EE08E LFT L ZEPFELEG L PELOGRE | LR LS8 ErNERASED (J + ¥ HEVYD ONICANT 4
00 LeQ L 66 corsg) (20 LEE" LT LB i5T 19 IEO8t 1y (20710698 fG€0-9
1o IEYIYIHQASYIHONL 1IN T
00 LFr 2 G028 Lb, 00 LOL LE 00'E09°6S OOGLILOL G0 ¥EE 3 SNOILOYSNYHL
" - HVAA H0IHd TYLOL
00°'BIE'S B0 L6¥ 0zt 006ELD] 00781 {0001l ZE) 0096935 a086 sefed SJUNGIYY
006583 O0'636'82 ) 00'1Zoa0 00'BOU'BE 00°'090°59 anze 8|QBA|2D9Y SILUNODDY
L SNOLLOVSKNYHL ¥vIA H0MHd O
|| 00'93e56 S L0918 LOBFERET LEBLESh 9871z 08 ZZ LB ZEl SININIASHATSI T FI10L
saurupuadsy uon
FRIUBLUBSINGSIC JBUID
m.mmhaomoh 584N _mr__..u_.:u_.h_..uV =10 1y
- 6294-0082 IND spsURL pUnue|
1S Lot ‘ 00’235 BEEA-000/ ofing sy
. [T PR 6B55-0009 Aging [enden
0088 P2 LAEDL L9804 |ZO0E6 9L 0000021 00 OER"BE B58%-000F sannag pue seyddng 'syoog
[T 6415898 EL'ESC'SE 2O HER'FE (TG SLIG0EE G60E-0008 sjueueg esfodurg
0C¥e. 92 69T 4T G601 L ozl L2 LR [IEEED BARHZ-000Z sale|Rg palissn
007278'08 oLticeog FORFANTA L8802 25807 Z5Eees 8681200 SSHUR)ET PAIEIKILDD
SLNIWISHNESIT D
G950 wLL 00529001 TS 9in 1o B5'DEE 101 56 BPT G ARG IPIERE R a1
h ’ ’ anudAEY-UD NS EDEY B0
BL6€-0C68 szoineg Buwueuld 2y v
526%-0L638 U] SlfSUBLE pUnpSi)
GO LO9EC 0F 08P 0L 04 05.'F B6/8-0088 anuenayl 12007 JaI0
j 00'#a6 0028511 00685 00 &¥e SEI0LI B559-DOER BIUBATY AIR)S 1BLC
2059z CO0FZE T 69°09.'47 BAZR-00LR BrURASY |2IOpRY
. £4 28F €OEIS Brees lsépee CE GFE B0E-0808 SPUNJ S103LIE IS
UO'EEE'2L (EEEER C0°E00'56 00" 098'C BLOE-010G wauaaddy [edaulg
00820 2E fogrocg'e 52080208 soxe L fpwdorg
S22UN05 BN shlsasy)
B o SldlZo3d 8
ERDEE LPT b ZC FPE 126 FEGIAHES | ELRLT QgL 38°+OZ OFF | GGl 158 T olte | USyD ONINNID3G v
; BLEN YIUoA 1agu ]
o 30 HINOW 3HL HORCHHL 2vi1oY
FELTAEY EEL TSGR IENENY 1elng

Awvien auag
W0 Aunen euslg

TEBUSY 0NN MOYSED .. -
uoneonp2’

MEYD Loy
£ogo0oo [ L L0438 UM EL-E L0

L, Mooeg




Bieirs County Oitce of Edusation

2011-12 Hecand Intenm

County Schoo! Sorvice Furd

A5 10452 GOD0000

Siema County Muitlyear Projections Forrn hi>F
Unrestrizied
Progected Yeur Ya ko
Toralz Change 20t2-t1 Change 201314
Oljee Fomn 11} {Cols, C-4/4) Prajearion (Cals. B0} Prgeclion
.. Codes AL D) (8] oy 4]
Huvemue Linit Crler Pupase ADA [Enter prefections for subscquent yoers 1and 2 :
in Calirons Cand B enment year - Culums 4 - 1s exivacied from 7 oo Al Line 27) £33 00 -1.51%) 421.00 } -3.08% 38700

1 B
L4, REVENUES AMD: OTHER FINANUING 20VRCES |
(Eulez projections for sbaequent years 1 2ad 2 jn Columns C and E; : :
currene yaar - Cohumn A - is wxirachel) : ;

1. Fevenze Limit Savrees BUH-ECYY LUEN TR -3.456% 301,353.00 0.624% 393, 737.00
2. Fedzinl Ravenies B1OG3299 00 . (0 0.00 0.00% 0,00
3. Other State Mevenues B30 B35 20,850.00 0.00% 23.850.00 0402 R0, 23000
1. her Lawal Reveoues AA0C-8709 67 433,00 F.Y9u4s 1.23%; ZTRAA2 00
5. Qulier Financing Sonrzes §H0-G50Y 102, 10500 - -160.98% 1.19% 154874097
¢ Total {:nn boas Ab thiu A} - 851,162.0) it MU 090,655.00

B. EXPENDITURES AMD O HER FIMANCING USES

{Creer peajections for subsequeas vears 1and 2 ia Colenns £ and E;
current y3is - Coluinn A - is extracted)
1. Cenificerad Salavics
2. Dase Saiacies
b Steep & Colwmn Adjusi et
. Cost-ul-Living Adjustmen
4. Crher Adjustments
2. Total Corlifestad Salades (Smn hnes B La e BEE)
3. Clemsified Salures
a. Base Salarizs
b Step & Colwmn Adjnstaem
¢, Cost-nfLiving Adjusimem
<. {2her Adjustinents
e. Total Classificd Salarics (Sum lines o thin [$2d)
3. Emplayee Benclits
4. Bouks and Supplizs
£, Services and O¢her Oparating Fxpemditpras
&, Capital Qutlay
7 Cihar Culge {eseuding Transfz:s of Tudirecl Coats)
3. Other Qutge - Teensfers of Indirece Costs
9. Onrer Financing Tlses
110, Oiher Adpustrnents {Explain in Section T below)

L. Total fSum lings Bl thn: BRI )

LD

74.453.00
oo 178500

LAY

1
71723500

C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUNLD BALANCE

4L Af aminns line BEDY

1. FUNID BALANCE
. M1 Beginning Tund 3alzace (Foemn 0L tee Fle}
Eading Fund Balarcs (Sin lines O and 13}

| p—

Lo

Compencits of Frding Fund Bolimee { Fonn 011}

u. Munsoendalle

b Festricled

. Comimiiied
I. Sehili
2, Dtlier Comminnenis

4. Assignad

o UnnssignedtUnzpprops iaed

Ation A s

[, Kererve for Geonemic Uncertainziag
2. Unassigred?lnapnecprined
f. Toml Comprazis of Ending Fuid Balance

B s DAFmust aprse wilh line D2)

97109719

9D

750
a7
BY50

{97 905,001

| ese7TsNe
1, 788,872.00

___________ S |
. 19,551.00
0.00

LA
|.584.71800

L7384 8724 |3

2439300

1G4,004.00

2000-2099 21296200 2.34% 217,03500 11184 221 007 .00

IO 0-3999 194 035,00 -1 191 635,00 3 29% . 167, 200
40004999 awmono | poon 26,4900 0.00% 26,740.00
SO00-5999 34254300 =1.00% 240, 12500 (.42% 24112500
S000-6999 0.00 0.60% 0.a¢ £.00% 0.0
7L30-7299, 7400-7409 236216.00 -1.89% 231 9116t -0.86% 22391100
F300-7399 (26.624.00} -3250% (15.651.00) 0.00% (1664100
07699 0.00 R.00% 0.00 0.00% w0
949035 00 67333200

1,202,588.00

350328100

Catiforma Depl of Bdusation
SACS Financial Reporting Sailware - 2011.2.0
File: mypt (Rev 06415:2011)

Page 1

292.647.00

1503281 00
E210.631.00

300,00

59,132.00 |

161,000.00
938,000

1.2:0.6534.00

Printod: 3/8/2012 6:23 PM



Sierga Counly Oiffice of Educabon

2011-12 E2cnnd Inizrim
Tounty Schoet Sarvice Fund

48 10482 00U0LOD

Siera County Iubiyear Projectivns Farm MYRI
Unresiricted
Projested Year i -3
Totals Changs 1212 Chanpe 2012-14
st (Fora G21) {Culs, C-ALA) Piojeclion "Cels. B-0AY Projectinn
: escription Cues LA} L E ] [0y ™ (£} r
'E. AVAILABLE RESERYES S
" 1. County Sthee! Serviee Tund
n. Srabilizatinn Aranpernents 9750 080
b, Heserve for Eocnomin [ncerminisg 978D 172.004.00 1610,000.00
4, Unssin el /U nspgrupriated 70 138471860 258,002.00
(Enter eureznt year reserve projestions in Column A, ad oiher reserva
prajections m Cohvens O and K for subsegquant yoars | and 23
2, Syeciul Rezeive Fund - Nowcapital Ouotlay {Fand 17}
2. Stabilization Armmgements 297150
. Reserue for Feomamie Unzertninnics 9789
. inassigned/Unanproprinted 9796

3. Tulzl Avacable Reserves [Sum Jines Kla thoe Eie)

170 31800

1456.388.00

E. ASSUMPTIONS

3ACS Financiad Jepoiting Software Lser Guids.

Flease provide holow ar on & separace attachment, e asswmpiions used to detemmine 1hs projections for the st and
secod subsequent fiscal years. Further, gheass includs an explanation for oy st lice. sxpendiune adjzsinents
projected tn Lines B1d, B30, and BI0. For nddirional informotion, pleass rofer to the Budyct Assunpiions seeticn of the

Califernia Dept of Eduration
SACS Financial Reporting Soitware - 2011.2.0
Fic: myof (Rev 0871 5872011)

Page 2

Frinted: 3542012 5:23 PM



Seara County Offics of Edueation

2011-12 Secand Iatedin
County Scheol Sonvice Fusd

45 ©0462 000000

Siarma Gounty [Muldvear Projeclisns Form MYPI
Resiricted

!
Projecizd Veas % % ‘

Totals Chanye L33 Chunpe 0i3-14

Ohjezt iForm 045} fCals. C-ArAY Brofeetion (Mels BN Projecion

Crzgcrigtion Cudes (n {El

<zienglion o = e

evenoe Liroit Ot'er Parpose ADA (Enter proj
in Catumnmns
A_REVENLIES AWT {FTHEE FINANZING SOURCES

{Enter projections for subsequant years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
crrrens yaar - Column A - 15 extiaded )

tiems far subsequent years | and 2
and - curpent year - Caluwing A - 35 extracted From Fome Al Linz 27

f. Tesal Coniponzats of Ending Pend Baliaee

_(Linc D237 vz pprer with line 3)

1. Revenuc Limit Sgurees BU0-8U9Y .00 DG oo 6.00% 0.0
7. Federnl Revenues F10{-829% 1584 55000 £H64% 172 304,00 B0 17230400
5. Clther Stats Reveaues E300-839% 158,214,090 -408% 439,305.00 000 43%.503.00
i 4 Otleer Losal Revetmes B400-8799 .00 0O0%| ou L ARG 000
5. Other Finansing Sourcss FI00-5555 S8, 704.00 GAGY 52,568 00 -60.05% 24.8M.00
b, Foil (Suu: s Al iy A5) 701 468.00 391% 174,073.00 5550 630,083.00
R EXPENDITURES AND UTHER FINANCING USES
(Extes projections for snhseaqrent vearz [and 2 in Cabunns € ané E;
cumzent yzar - Column A - is exiracted)
1. Cerlifizated Salarizs
a. Base Solaries 246,619.00 231 665.00
b, Srap & Column Adyestrineot
. Cosi-oi-Living Adjusinent
d. Other Adjustmenta
¢. Tean! Cenifiesred Salenies (Sun loes Blabro BLd} F 001599 254,044.00
2. Classilted Salacies
a Dass Salevies 0 |HessaSnoeiegnelepeinsngroietinl]. 114,09 115,902 00
b. Step & Caluinn Adjustment G95.00
¢, Cose-ni-Liviag Adjustioeol __
d Oilre Adjusineenis o :
. Total Cleszified Salaries (Sum lines B2a hm B2} 200-199y : 114,394.00 L3 1% 113,902,400 0.50% 115,508 00
4, Employes Bonefits 30003999 121,923.00 296% 123,524,00 101%] 12675400 |
4. Books and Supplies HiDi-4994 26,3000 -38.93% 16,065.00 | -10.32% 14.407.00
%, Serrices ané Ocher Operating Expenditores SUDU-59% Y 200.357.00 26.00% 145,.274.00 -27.05% 108,199.00
&. Capitnt Cnlay GUOB-HLY 34,728.00 =1 00.00%, 0,00 0.H% .00
7. Olsr Curge (wscluding ¢ ransfers of 'ndirect Casts} FECO-F207, W00- 7497 fae 0.00% Q.00 L] _0.00 |
£, Othar Quke - Transfors of Indirzst Casts 7300. 7369 26 62100 =52, 50% 164100 0.00% 16,64]1.00
2 Onhzr Finameing 1sas JBIH)- B0 000 15.00%, .00 0.00% 000
. Ol Adjusbments (Explisin it Sectiop Foebeny |EEamsssaeseliEEseEREee
1], Total (Sum liars B1 thry BLH) .949.00 -5,550 53668300
C. MET INCREASE (DECREASE) [N FUND BALANCE i
{Loe AS s ne BLEY (6918140 9.00
D. FUMD BALARCE
L. Mt Begioming Fund Aalanes (Form 011, line B1e]
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines O end DLy
3. Commpoaenis ol Ending Fund Batnce (Fonn 011)
& Menspendable 97109719
[ Reswicted @740
. Conkmitied
L. Stabifization Arcingementd 9751
2. (Onher Comnutmems 70k
d Assigmed S8
. Unassigned Unappropriated
1. B zaervie for Eeonnime Lincertniies g
2. Unassipgned Viap proprinled oG

Califrnia Depl of Education
SAGS Financial Reporing Saftware - 2011.2.0
Fite: mypl {Fev 06/15/2011)

Page 1

Printed: 3502012 &:23 PM



20111-12 Second interim

Bierra Counly Office of Education Czunty Sohogl Service Fund 458 10482 6200000
Slerra County Multivear Projecticns Form MYP
Resiriciag

Proj-ec:cd Year Fa : %
iokals Chizye W13 Changs 013-14
Glgat | {Ferm ) {Cals C-ASA)Y Prejestien fCale. E-CACY Prejection
Dlageription Culss A) [§2) I flf,"" ] il 3'E2 g
L. AVAILADLE RESERVES i
|. Cammiy School Servizs Fand

a. Stahilizatinn Armngements 9780

l» Reseave Bar Reonomic Uncertaintics a¥ie

u. Unassipned®happeopriated Amount 300

i, Allowable Reserves - JUNWCCSROP (Fann 0131, Cuiierion §, lines 808 mmd BCY)
{Emter current yoar reservs projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Colunns C asd E for subsequent ywis | and 33

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapitat Cutlay (Fund 17)

a. Srahitzarion Amarzoments 9750
k. Reserve tor Economic Uncersniniiss 280
. Jnussignedd Uaappropriated ara0

3. Total Available Reseryes (Sum fines £1a
¥ ASRUNPTICHS T
lease pravide hulew or oa 2 s2parate alachuneat, the assuinplions se=d o determine he project:ons for the licst iail
sstond subsequent Nscal ysacs. Furteer, please imoluts an expianatian tor any significane espendinies adjostmeznts
_prajecred i lines Hid, B2, and B0 For adidisonal safermation, please sefer 1o the Budget Assumptions secton ¢f
2ALS Foanciat Reporting Sefevare User Guide
1

i Califarnia Dept of Educaticn
; SACS Fingncial Reporting Soitware - 2011.2.0
Files mypi (Rev BEA542071) Fage 2 Printed: 35802012 623 PM



Sierra County Qffice of Education

207141
County 8

2 Second interim
chool Bervize Fund

4G 10462 COO0000

Sicma Goynly MMultiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrastricted/Restricied
Prajected Vear F 3
Tarals Chanpo 2B13-13 Chanye DH3-1
Objecl (Frrm G1T) {Cols, C-A2AY Projection (Cols. E-CICY Projectun
- Tiezeription Cades (Al [{=}] () {00} 2]
wveanue Litit Gl Purpose ACA (Enter projections for subseguent vears [ and 2
in Coelonns © and E; current year - Column A -5 exteactad Bem Foom Al Line 37) 427.14 -141% 2.0 -5.08% 387,00
A, REVENUES AHD OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ' : T
{Enter prajecrions oz ubseguent yuirs | and 2 in Colwans © and E;
current yew - Coluon A - i ewbractzd] :
1. Fevenue Limit Soarccs BOTD-2049 L I O . 1] 391.333.00 5.82%' 3953,757.00
2. Federal Rewenues BlU0-4399 I 18855000 6,64 17250400 0.00%: 172,304,009
3. Cther Sazre Revemyss 8500-5:99 §39,064.00 3 47% 52,335.00 ¢ 0.00%: S2IFS00
4. Other Locul Kevenuss BE00-5759 3463 43300 1.30% 267 66200 L23%) AT0NTE M
5. Ciler Tinanting Saurces E000-8099 16080900 | -190.60% 0.50 0.00% {£0,000.90)
4. Totol (S bines Al due A5 552 637,00 4% 1,350 534 L0 l a 131736500
0, EXPLMCHTURES AND OTHER FINAMNCING [ISES
[Enter projections for subsouens yuss 1 and 2 i Coluns € aud B2
ot year - Colun A - (s sxractzdy
1, Centificated Salarics
a. Buse Salariss 309.8248.00
b, Step & Cohume Adjustment £3,308.00
€. Cost-of-Living Adjustiment .00
d. {ther Adjssiiients 0.40n

1. Clagsified Salakas
8. Rpase Salaries
L. Step F Column Adjustment
o, Cost-cl-Living Adjustmenl
d, Other Adjusunents
&

3. Emploves Benefits

4. Decks and Supplics

5. Services and Other Dpevating Bupenditires
6. Capitak Cunlay

. Crher Dulge - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9. Cither Firancing Lses
Y, Cther Adjustments

L1 Total S liges B th D10}

Ling AG minws lins B11)

O BURD BALANCE
2. Endding Fund Balawe {Sws lncy Canl D1)

a Nonspanduble

b Rastricted

u, Conumited
1. Beulalicutin Acspeuents
2. Crher Commivmeurs

o Auspmied

e Unaszimed/ L nappreprinzd

2. Unaassipsedd L nappropriated
7 Tetai Companents of Zacing Fund Bolane:
{Line el iwst apres with oz 32}

138687200

Cakfurnia Jept of Education
SACE Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Flle; mypi (Rov 08/1572G11)

fage 1

150322106

e. Tonzl Corificated Safries (Sum lines Bia thra Bid) -5 999 3235,128.00 32729200 -
127 356,00 333.837.00 |
548100
.00 N 0.00
Tatal Classificd Salarics {Swn lincs 32a thru Bid) 007909 32735600 [Bif50 333,897,086 1.12% S37.605.00
SC00-3999 31595600 {1 1R85, 31716300 2353 324 73600
L LREER Y 5304400 =1%.30% 42,805.00 3475 41,147.00
S00-39049 442 90100 -12.31% J88,399.00 =10.G5% Mo e
C00-6599 34,73840 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00_
7. Oubier Dutgo (ceehuding Teznsfers of Indirzz: Costs) 7100-7269, 74007499 236,216 L LEI% 231911.00 0.86% 120,01 1.00
7306-7399 00 £ 0% 0.00 D.LU% 040
HD0-7599 0,00 0.00%6 0.00 0.40% oan
e 040
L 7M. 024,00
. NET WCREASE (DECREASE) [N FUND BALANCE
{167 387.00
1. Net Hegirning Fund Balanee (Form 011, Tine Fle)
3. Compenzats of Coding Fund Balanes (Fonn 3113
70T 3.500.00
950 0.0 0.00
g6 20554,00
OTE0 € N0 .00
1. Reserve for Bronomne Lneenasiies 978y 372,200.00 FE1,000.00
0790 1,584.718.00 1,292 285,00 L wEspeIu

Frinted:

£aTinedd. 0l

NHR2012 823 P



201-12 Seccnd Interim

Sierra County Offtce of Education County Schonl Service Fund 46 10462 G000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYF
Unrastricted/Restrcted
Trojmeted Yoar ¥
: Tolals 2012-13 Change 201314
Object {torme OL1) Peojection {Cols. E-C4C) Hropevleen i
Dsseniption Coelezs LA} 0 D Ey___.° -
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES [Unresmictnd exzzpl ag noted) .
1. Counly Scirool Servive Fuind
a Swabilization Arangoments 454 2.0 0.00
b. Beserve (or Feorramie Uincertomlivs IR 172 GG b 164 004 10 161 000,00
¢ Unassignod/ nappropriatéd 9790 L584.715.00 1292385 00 943,002,00
d. Wlowable Reserves - TOWICCSROF {Form 01CE, Criverion 8, Fines 8C8 and 309) 0.00 0.00 0.00
u. Megalive Resticted Euding Halancee
{MNogative wesoures 00-999%) (Enter projections) 9792 [ER1]
2. Special Reserve Fund - Mooeapital Qusluy {Fand 17) !
a. Stahilizarien Aroapements 5750 1.60 040
I, Reserve Far Eeonamic Uncertainties 474890 0.00 i 240
1z Elowassiggmer Lina ppeopuaubed ST {106 | a4
3. Tolal Avaikable Recevves - Dy Aanounl {Sum lies E§ tho E2b) 1, 4% 00300
4. Total Availahle Reserves - iy Percemn {.ine 3 fwvided by Line Fich

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVER
L. Speciat Education I"ass-through Exclusions
Fer counties hat soric 35 the admindaicntue vni (AU ot 7
spocial cducatien loeal plan area (SELPAY:
2. P vou chaose re cxetude fram the reserve saleelution

b 1L wes woe the SELPA ALY aurd ave e luding special

education pass-throuygl Tuds:
1. Entzr thz namz(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-throueh furds o
(Column Az Fund 18, resaurces 3300-3499 and 65006543,
objects 72)1-7213 and 7221-7223; eoter projections for
subzequent yrarg 1 and 2 in Colimns C and E)
2. County Offiee’s Total Expendinires and Other Firanaing Uses
Uiged to Zorermine the roanve standand nereentage level on dins Fad
{Linc BLL, plus line F1h2 ifline Flz is No) .
. Calcutading the Roscrves
1. Expandilurss aod Ol Fioanezg Uses (Lane BL1}
b, Plus: Specirl Education ?EL“»EI-II’lmngh Frmds (Lina F1b2, (FLine Flais MNo)
€. l'urul Fxpandibures and (ther Finunciog Lses
{Ltne Fia plus Jinz F3b)
i, Regers Srandsrd Pareemrape Lovel
{Refer o Form 01C8), Crierion & Far ealeularinn cotails)

=

. Prasarve Srandord - Ry Berneat {Eine F3c times Fidy
£ Reserwe Standan? - B Antonns

{Refer oo Form 01C51 Crieesn & for ealewlation dotails)
@, Reserve Standard (Creater of Ling F2z or F3f)

ot Avnilable Besorves fhine B3] Meet Reserve Standard (1ine Fiu)

the pass-thiugh fands distrbuted to SELPA members? Yes

1,7 [ a0

72002400

AG

1.720,034.00

5%f

1.657,245.00

86,0012

50,0000

§65.601.20

YES

i ..
1.510015.m -

1610015
4.0

E610,015.80

5%
80, 500.75

G0,0G0.00
£0,500.75

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Repoting Sol wars - 2311.2.0
Fite: mypt (Rev 05115/2011)

fage 2

Printed: ¥%2012 5:23 PM



Second [ntorim

Sterra County Office of Education 20119-12 Projected Year Tolals 4B 10452 0000000
~Sierra County Mo Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
__ Funds 01, 09, and &2 21112
Section | - Expenditurss Goals | Functions | Objects Expenditures
A Tolal state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All Al 1000-7948 1,720,024.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE

(Resources 3000-5999, except 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, ;
3370, 3375, 3385, and 3405) All All 1000-7399 282,353.00

C. Less state and tocal expenditures not aflowed for MOE; :
(&l resources, except federal as identified in Ling B) i

1000-79%9
Lo ! : except
1. Community Services Al 5000-5939 | 3801-3802 0.00
X | Aliexcept | All except
2. Capital Qutlay §7100-7199 | 5000-5998 § BOOC-GE99 ~0.02
5400-5440,
. i 5600, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Qut Al g20n 7200-7250 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7H00-7629 (0,00
) o0 7639
6. Al Other Financing Uses All 9200 7851 (.00

Albexcept | {000-7998

5000-5889, © =xcepl

7. Nonagsncy 7100-7190 | 9000-9299  3801-3802 103,600.00

8. Tuiticn (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

A Al g0 0.00
9. PERS Reducton Al All 3B01-3802 %,681.00
10. Supplemental expenditures made as a resuliof a Manually entered. Must ot includa
Fresidentially declared disaster expenditiras in linas B, Ci-C8, D1, of

11. Total state and local expendilures not
sllowad for MOE caiculation

{Sum lings C1 through C10) 103,281.00
10007143, |
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-743€ -
1. Expendivres to cover deficits for food services mins
{Funds 13 and 61} {If negative, then zero) Al Al 8003-8099 | 0.00
_ ) L Manually entered. Must not inciude
2. Expenditures to cover deficils for student body activilies ftures in lir
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines D1 and 02) 1,328,380.00
F. Charter schoal expenditure adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
|G. Total expenditures subject o MOE {Ling E plus Line F) 1,328,350.00

Catlifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Fite: ncimoe {Rev 05/27/2011} Fage 1 Printed: 3/5/2012 624 PM



Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Projected Year Totals

Sierra County

Ne Child Left Behingd Maintenance of Effort Expendituras

46 10482 0000000

Section If - Expenditures Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form Al, Column €, lines 8, 22, 25, and 33, minus lines 18
and 19)*

B. Supplemental Instructional Hours converted to ADA

(Farm Al, Column C. lines 38a & b and 372 & b - Currently
: not callected dus to flexibility provisions of 3BX32 4,

as amended by §B 70)-

P C. Total ADA before adjustments {Lines A plus B)

0. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V)

E. Adjusted total ADA {Lines C plus D}

F. Expenditures per ARA (Line 1S divided by Line ILE)

Bection [l - MOE Calculation (For data collartion only, Finai
determination will be done by CDE}

Exps. Per ADA

Form NCMOE.

2011-12
Annual ADAJ

19.08

0.00.

.. 18.08 |

69,622.12

Total

Per ACA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
MOE calculation). (Note: If the pricr yzar MOE was not mel, in its final
determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base fo 90 parcent of the
preczding priar year amount rather than the actual pror year expenditure

: amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

i LEAs f=iling priar year MOE calculation (From Section VI)

1,133,033.83

£8,858.90

0.00

0.00

2. Total adiusted base expenditure amounts {1 ine A pius Line A1)
. Reguired eifort (Line A 2 timas 90%)

. Current year expendilurzs (Line LG and Line 1LF)

[®]

. MOE defidiency amount, if any (Line B minus Ling C)
{If negative, then zero)

. .1.018,730.45

1,133,033.83

58,858.90

52.973.01

.1,328,390.00

6882212

0.00

.00

m

. MOE determination

(if ane or both of the amaunts infine D ara zere, the MOE reguirement
is meat; if beth amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not mat. If
elther column in Line A2 or Ling C equals zero, the MCOE calculation is
incompiete.)

. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not mel; otherwise, zero
(Line T divided by Line B)
(Funding under NCLEB covered programs in FY 2013-14 may
be reduced by the lower ¢f the two percentages)

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. Far your convenience, Projectad Year Totals Estimated
Revenue Limit ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2011.2.0

Fite: ncmoe {Rev 05/27/2011) Page 2

Prin

ted. 3/5/2012 €24 PM



Second Interim
Sierra County Office of Edusation 2011-12 Projected Year Totals 45 10462 C00D000
_Sierra County Mo Child Left Behind Mairtenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE

Section IV - ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund {SFSF) Expenditures andior Education Jobs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section {ll are pesitive)

Funds €1, 0%, and 62

SFSF Expenditures (Resource 3200)/Education Jobs 201142
Fund Expenditures {(Resource 3205) Goals__| Functions | Oblests Expenditures

A, Expenditures available to apply to deficlency:

1. All Resource 3200 andior Resource 3205 Expenditures @ Al Al ong7eea | 608.00

2. Less state and lccal expeaditures not allowed for MOE:

| 1000-7999

’ . i . =Ecebii
a. Caommunity Services All | 5LiX)-H998 | 3801-3B02 0.040
. Allexcept | Al except
b. Capitzl Qutlay FiGI-F199 | S5000-5809 | 60005399 0.00
5400-5450.
. §800, 7430-
c. Debt Service Al 9100 1439 0.00
d. Other Transfers Out Al 2200 7200-7299 0.00
e. Interfund Translers Out Al 9300 THOO-FE29 | 0.00
9100 7E9e |
f. All Other Financing Uses Alf 8240 765t 0.00
Al 2xcept | 1000-7958
E100-3099, | except
g. Nonagency 7100-7199 | BO0Q-9838 | 2801-3502 0.00
h. PERS Reduction Al Al 33015802 _ 0.co
i. Supplemenial experdiluies madc as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include

expaaditures previously included,

Presidentialy declared disaster.

|. Total state and local expenditures rot allowed for
MOE calculatior: (Sur ‘ines AZ2a throtgh A2

3. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
Manually entered. Muosi nat include

. - : i e dituies previously included.
a. Expenditures to cover deficits lor student body activities expendrmies b Y nciure

4. Total SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expendilures available
to apply to deficiency

(Line IV.A1 mirus Line IV A2 plus Line IV A32) €09.00

California Dept of Education
5ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
File: nemoe {Rev 05/27/2011) Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2012 &:24 PM



. Second Interim
Siemra Gounty Office of Education 2011-12 Projected Year Totals 48 10482 0000000
Sierra County Ne Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expendlitures Form NCMOE, -

Section IV - ARRA State Fiseal Stabilization Fund (8FSF) Expenditures and/or Education Jebs Fund Expenditures
to Meet MOE Reguirement (if both amounts In Line D of Section lll are positive) (continued)

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA

B. MOE deficiency amount if MOE not met
Col 1 (Line [1L.D) and Col Z (Line 1.0 x Line II.E) G0 0.Go

: C. SFSF/Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied (Using lowest amount
: needad)
{Lowest amount in Line IV.B, up to amount available in Line IV A4}

P D. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Lire .G plus Line IV.C)

E. Total axpendltures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2
(Col 1 Line IV.D divided by Line 1.E}

F. Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
{Line IV.B minus Line IV.C)

G. Adjusted MOZ per pupil expenditure deficiency amount, Gol 2
{Line 1IL.B minus IV .E} (if negative, then zera)

H. MOE determination with SFSF/Educafion Jobs Fund expenditure
adjustment. MQE Met

{if both amounts in Iines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If sither
column in Line [V.F or IV.G equals zero, MOE requirament has been met)

{. MOE adjusted deficdency percentace, if MOE not met; otherwise zero.
Gaol 1 {Line IV F divided by Line Ii[.B) and Cal 2 (Line IV.G divided by

Line i.B) :

(Funding under NCLE coverad programs in FY 2013-14 may

L ~be reduced by the lower of the two parcentages) 0.00% 0.00%|

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2011.2.0 - : .
File: ncmoe (Rev 05/27/2311) Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2012 6:24 PM



Second intorim
Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Projected Year Totsls 48 10462 0000000
Sierra Ceunty Mo Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Ferm NCMOE

SECTION V - Detail of Charter School Adjustments {used in Section |, Line F and Section [}, Line D}

Expenditure
Charter Scheol Name ~ o } Adjustment ADA Adiustment
Total charter school adjustments _ 0.00 0.00

SECTION V! - Detall of Adjustments to Base Expenditurss {used in Section lli, Line A1)

Total i Expenditures
Description of Adjusiments Expenditures FPer ADA

Total adjustments to base expendilures . 0.00 | 0.0

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 05/27/2011) Page & Printed; 3/5/2012 6:24 PM






Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Second interim 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County School Serviez Fund : Fori Bt
Revenus Limit Summary

Principal
Appt.

] Software Chiglnal Board Approved Projactad Year
Descriplion Data I Busigat Qperating Budegat Tolals
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TC DEFICIT ) _

1. Juvenite Court Schools and Couniy Community Schools i
{This amount should be included in resources ! I
2400, 2410 & 2420, Object 8081) 3217 ~0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
2. Homeless Children C 3220 000 000 o any
3. Opparunity 3chools 3231 _ 218,735.00 21874200 ¢ 218,742.00
4. Vosational Technical Schoals 26 | 0.20 C.00 000
5. Adulis in Correctional Fasilities (Contra Costa, Marin, and
Riverside Counties) 24z | 0.00 2.00 0.00
6. Total Special Schuols and Classes {Sum Lines 1 thiough 8} 3244 218,736.00 2198,742.00 218,742.00
7. Direct Services 3008 28,650.00 20,333.0D 23,650.00
8. Qther County School Service Fund Operations 3010 65,180.00 55,1358.00 €7,984.00
9. Minimum Teacher Satary Adjustmant 3013 | .ot _0.00 .00
10. Teachers' Retirement Board 3015 .00 0.00 .00
11. Gommunity Day Schocls 3103 .00 0.00 _ Q.00
12. Beginning Teachcr Salary Incantive Funding 3085 2127.00 2,406.00 5.220.00
13. REVENUE LiMI ¥ SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines 8 Lhiry12) 3018 314,553.00 314.614.00 316,670.C0
DEFICIT CALCULATION
14. Deficit Factor . 2019 0.79959 0.75058 079111
15. DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT (Line 13 fimes Ling 14) | 3020 251825238 251,566.21 252 103,02
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS ) _
16. Hzndicapped Adults (Glenn, Inyo, and Santa Cruz Counlies) 3245 _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
17. Unamployment insurance Increases 3025 4 234.00 6,887 00 10,252.00
18. Less: PERS Reduction
!Must agree with objects 8092 and 3801-3802) 3008 | 590300 5,581.00 5.581.00
otinty School Tuition (Out-of-state) 3033 105,780.00 144 38500 7 143,450.00
. School Building Aid (EC Section 2555) 3034 - hao : 0.00 o 0.00
21. Specialized Secondary Schools 3037 0.00 .00 .00 |
25 Less: Excess Juvenile Court and Community School
Ascount Ending Balance 3038 0.00 C.00 . 0.0G .
2%, Transfer of Special Education Revenue Limit from '
School Districts: : :
a. Speciat Day Class : 041 ) 15,259.00 15,644.00 0.00
h. MPS {EC Section 5E356{(a)}71 3246 N £.00 0.00 {00
© ©.NPS/LCI L3042 ~_D.0o 6.00 0.00
.24 Tranefer of County Goramunity School Funds
" from Schoo’ Districts
(Should be neluded in Resounce 2400 or 2420, Objest 8091) 3045 0.00
26. Apgranticaship Funding 0570 : SR
26. Community Day Schoulks Additional Funding 3103, 9007
27. Adull Education (EC Ssctior 52516.21) 0487
28 Core Academic Programs 2 IM0] |
29 Remedial Program (California High Scnoot Exit Exam) an02 i
30. Other Adiustrmants --- 0.00 0.00
31, TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
{Sum Lines 16, 17 19 through 21, 23 through 30,
| minus Lines 18and 22) --- 119,370.00 161,115.00 148,021,00
32. TOTAL, REVEMUE LIMIT {Sum Lines 1% and 31) - 370,595 38 CA12.881.21 | 400,124.02 ;

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repaiting Software - 2011.2.0
Fite: rhi=c {Rev 05/23/2011) Page 10f 2 Printed: 3/5/2012 6:24 PM



Sierra County Office of Education 2011-12 Second Interim
Sierra Cournty Counly Scheol Servies Fund
Revenue Limit Sumimary

45 10452 0000000
Farm RU

: |
Principal .
o Appt. Lo
Softwarg Criginal Board Approved | Projected Year
Description Data ID __Eudgel ! Operating Butget | Totals
FROPERTY TAX REVENUES B
33. Tatal Property: Tax Revenues (Including prior year rastsicted
' moneys reperted in Line 41b) 3068 £5,000.00 £62.3456.00 52,345.00
P 34. Ratip of Spacial Education Property Taxes :
oo to Tatal Property Taxes (Round to six decimals) 3062 0.0300C0 0.000000 0.000000
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES ' )
35. Less: Property Taxes other than Special : :
Education {Line 33 times (1 minus Ling 34)) 3067 65,00C.00 §2,345.00 62,345.00
36. Less: Receipts from County Board of Supenvisors -
{Must agree with Object 8070) 302g oo | 0.60 0.00
) 37. Less: Faderg) Caleyurical Aid Other than Special Education 3030 0.00 | .00 .00
35 STATE AID
(Line 32 minus Lines 35 through 37} --- 305,885,385 350,336.21 337.779.02
i 39. STATE AID
! {For countigs receiving excass property taxes) |
. i (Sum Linas 18, 24, 21, and 23a through 30 minus Line 22) --- 121,030.00 159,909.00 143,450.00
P 40. TOTAL STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT )
P (Line 38 or 39, whichever is greater)
: (This amount shauld agres with Ghject 8011} 305,995,328 350,336.21 337.772.02
OTHER ITEMS
4%, Okher ftems
a. Excess ERAF - 0.00 0.00 000
b. Prior Year Restrigted Monevs (EC Seciion 2558(s)) 3055 0.00 | 0.00 a.co
©  IOTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT TEMS o
42, Apprenticeship Funding 0S50 | 0.00 0.00 0,00
; ;43. Commurity Day Scheals Additional Funding 3103, 9007 G.o0 Q.00 0.00
44. Adult Education (EC Seclion 52618.21) 0487 0.00 0.00 0.00
435. Core Academic Programs oMy 0.00 0.00 0.00
A6, Remadiat Program (Callfe-nia High School Exit Exam) 9002 0.00 | .00 2.0g

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Sofiware - 2011.2.0
Fite: rli-c (Rev 05/23/2011) Page 20of 2

Printed: 3/5/2012 6:24 PM



Gecand Wlerim

Stera Caunty Office of E.uualian 2317-12 Projected Yea- Tolale 213 14E = COO0CO0
Zirma Gaunty SLMMATY OF INTERFUND ACTIMIDES Femr Sie
FOR ALLFUKD3

) Lipect Ceaks - interfuong i Indirect Cosle - lnierfund 1 Interf.nd Interfund D Fraar, Le T
. Transfers In Transfers Qut T 5 e T Cut Fransfeis o El Ot O:her Funds Qthar Funds
- 5750 3754 7350 7340 BI00-332% Ti00-7E29 5110 9E1D

| _ Aaitura Detall . ) .00
: < 2f Souitee/Uses Detail 180.808.0
i Furd Reconciliaticn
o CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL RWENUL UL
Eaperdilure Detail
e SnnmesfUees Dalzd
: Furd Roconefalicn
Lt BAECIAL ECUCATION PASS-THROUSH FUND
Ewpentite Detall
Oher Souncas Uses Detal
Fuid ideenneilinticn
At ADULT EQLEATION FUMD
H Eapericilure Uetail
Cther SourcesiUsse D]
Funad Reconecilialacn
121 GHLD CEVE_CPLENT FUND
Expandituie Delail
Otner Sources!Uacs Deal
Fund Jecond lallon
i3l CAFETERIA SPEUIAL REVENLIE FLMND
Capend lurz Oevail
Ofher SourcesfUses Koz
Tund Meennct: laficn
DEFERRED MAAIMNTEMANC S FUND
Sxaeadiure Danll
Cihor Sourcsftiyes Detat
Fund Recondliatine
PUPIL TRAMSPORTATION EQUIFREN " FUND
Sxpendivre Celad
Cther Sourcesflsvs Dalal
Fund Recaondl:ation
£l FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expendiwre Cetz:l
Riker Seurcesiises Dolsil
Fund Recandlauon
{77 SPECILAZEERVE FUKD FOR O7HER THAK GARRAL OTuRy
Expunditare Detat
Oifner Sowsasflces: Detoit
Fung Ruconclfiatian
18, SCHOOL 3US EMGEIONS RECUCTON FUND
Expondilue Belai
[Fine* Saupeeilsee Mlail
Fung Recandliziv:
18 T INDATION SPECIAL REVENJE FUND
e Detal
; Sourcagiilse Dalelk
.l Reconclialiv
24Ul SPESIAL RESERYE FURD FOR POSTT ML OVMENT EEFEF 6
Expendiure Da:ait
Ofmzr Spuscesilises Detai
Fund Roegnolialion
211 BUILDING FUNE
Esperadilore Tolai
Olher SyuiceeUaee Istad
Futel Rz oredintion
251 CAPITAL FACILITIES I'LRD
Expenditune DRIAL
Cthor $ourceaillses Jedall
Furatd e sancigatizn
a0l ETATE $5HOG, BUILDINE CERSEFURTHASE "IN
£ xpundidure Gelall
Cilher Sourcasilises Uelail
Fuiwd Pcozilatian
a5k COUNTY SCHOOL FACIUTIES FURD
Espundiue Defail
her Sasrooysns Calwil
Fund ReconzBalion
¢ SPECIAL RESERVE LN D FOR CAMTAL BT PRILECTS
Eapunyitae Datail
=idoes Cotail
[t
Bt iad OWERRIJE TUND
Faperdilucy Dulail
DOthur 3admcesUses Celsil
Fires eesnciliation
561 DEET SERMICE HUW
Crpengilurc Jotal
Other SvweesUses Dzlz |
Fand Seeconc inlion
71 FOUNDATIOM PERMANERN FLUTLY
Sanend lure Desail
Cthar Sources!Uses Datal
Fun Recondd [alfon
w11l CAFETERIA FNTERPRISE FUKD
Sxponditace Dolad
Clier Soweesliaes Dol
| Fund Reconcilution .

14

18

aifterrla Dept ol Edusatisn
E453 Financia] Repodinc Softears - 2011 2.0
Flle sko! (Rev GHOB201 1) Fage 102 Printed: ST 5@ MM



¥
i
|
1

Siema County Sifice of Ecunc:on
Siera County

Fauned inteim
201312 Prapclod Yeoar Tofals

46 10462 0000000

Description

BUMMARY OF INTERFLND ACTIVITIES Form Sha:
FOR A FUNDS
Oirect Casts - [aterfund Indirecl Costs - Interfund intafuAd intarfund Due From: Due To; +
Treasfers In Translers Out Tranalecn ky Transfers Ot Translers In Trarslerc Out Other Funds Other Fun, .
5750 ¥350 4900-8525 TRED-PE2Y 2310 -

STAT

7454

B2 CHARTER SCHZOLS ENTERPRISE UMD
Eyprndinure D tail
Ol Swwrgealless Colad
fumd Rezsmcdiabion
UTHER ENTERPRIEE FLED
Experaditone Datall
iher HourcesiUses Delail
Funtf Rccenediatton
3 WAREHOUSE REVOLYING FUND
Expensiiire Datail
Sl Farceslses Datal
Fung (aconsiiahon
€7l SELP-INSURANGE FUNE
Zwpand e Celad
Oiher Saurersilsen Dziai
Fend Reconciiiafion
711 REAIRCEC SENEFIT FUAD
Expendliues Detail
Qthrer Bourcosses Desil

B3

o
o

H FLad Racan: Rarins

[7H FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PUROSE TRUST FUND
Eupendinys Datais
Cither Ercreasil las Detak
Fund Rusoifiation
JTE YAARRAMNTIPASIE-THROUGH FLND
Expendilure Lzt
fither Source wlizes Delai
Fund Reeonnetliaiee
ETURENT 30 FUND
Expenditure Dozl
Qi SouecewUses Datall
Fund Recoiigilialio

&

D.00

TOTALE

Cafi‘ornia Dep of Faucainn
FA0E Fimno'el Reoorting Solhvame - 2011,2.0
Fiba siai {Stew D4/G520T1)

Page Zof2

Prmed: 352012 24 PM



2011-12 Sewond lnterim
Sierra County Office of Zdecallon County Sehocl Servics Fune 13 1462 0C020I0
Sierra Guunty Cuualy Clfice of Education Sriteria and Steadards Review Form 31C3I

Pravide methodslogy and assumptions used to estirrate ADA, snrolliment, revenues, expenditires, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments {including cast-of-livieg adjustments).

Deviatons from the sterdards must be axplained and may affact the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. SRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

ETAMMARD: Prgected countywide other paracse averzge daily mtlendonoes (ADA] has ot changed for sy of tae curreml fised yea o two subseguent fiscal years by mome than
twe percert sinee firslinlenm projections. Prejectad ADA for oounty operated prograns has nat changed for any of the curent fizeal youd of lwo subsaquent fiszal vears by more
than wu percent sirce first inlorim projechuns. :

Cannty Dffice ACA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A Caleulating the County Office’s ADA Varianges

DATA ENTRY: First Interim dats that 2:65t will b extriacted; clherwise enier dat2 inte the first column for sl fiscal years. If Form MYH sigts, Other Purpess ADA will be cvtracted tar the
w0 subssguent years, clheraise sntsr this date, Second Interim Projestcd Yoor T'olals daia for Current Yaor are extracled; snter data for the ramaining twe subzequent years inta the
gecoad eslumn.

Estimated Revenue Limit ADA

Firgt Interim Second Interim
Prajecied Yaar Totals Projected Yeaar Totals
Program ! Figeal Year {Foim T3, [tern 1A) (Fom Al} ¢Fann 7P ) Parsent Change Slalus o

Juvenite Gourt and Cournty Community Schoots ADA
(Form Al Lines 24, 10-12, 3Ca-30d}

Curent Year (201112} 0.C0 0.008 C.0% Iict
18t Subsequent Year (P012-13) a.0a RO% : et
me aequent Ve [20HE-14) 0.00 00.0% : et 1
Qther Purpose § Countywide DA
{Form Al, Ling 27) {Form MYPI, RL Other Purpuze ADA) o o
Curtert Year {2011-12) 410.00 — 427.00 4.1% Nat Met
15t Subseqoenl ear (204 2-13) 412400 . . 421.00 2.5% Mot Met
2nd Sutsmequant Year (2013-14} - 412.00 387.00 €.1% Mat Met
Commueaity Day Schools ADA
{Form &l, Lines 7, 21, 3Ue)
Current Year (2011-12) T 060 _ 0.0% Mel |
15t Subsequent Year (2012-°7} 2.00 ] ] 2.0% - Lt
2nd Subscouenl Year {2012-14] 0.00 | _ 0.0 B Rt
Dirzct Services ADA
{Furmn Al, Lire ZG}) o B
Current Year {2011-12) 294,00 ) 394,90 0.0% et
141 Subscquent Year [2012-13) /B0 | 362,00 03% ffiet ;
#nd Bubsequent Year {2013-14) . 38100 35500 B . -B.0% . Motmel

4B, Comparison of County QOffice ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Emer an exglanalion # the slandard is rol met,

19, STANDARD HOT MET - Prejected ADA for counbywide or enunty operaled pregrams has changed s'nce first interim projectans by more shan two percent in any of the current e
ar two subsequan fiscal years, Provide reasens wiy the change(s) excesd the etandard, 2 ¢escription of 2 me:hods and assutiptions usad In prajgetng ADA, and whal hanges
wilt be mads to improve Lhe ascuracy of prejaclions in this area,

Explanation: Olher propose. Prior to this reporing | have nal bezn including the 0708 ROP ADA. Direct Servics: Updated enroilment 2y grade and current
trequired if NOT met) numbers retlect larger graduating ¢lasses and small incoming kindargariensrs.

Califoenia Dept nf Educzticn
SALS Finencial Roporting Soflware - 2071.2.0
File: csi-c (Faay QEFIT/2011) Page 1 of 24 Printed: 3fRI2012 G:26 PM



2011-12 Second interbn

Siera Ceunty Office of Education ' Ceuniy Sehool Service Fund 46 10462 0000005
Sierra County ) County Offize of Education Criteria and Standards Hoview Form 01GS!

2.  CRITERION: Revenug Limit ;

STANDARD: Projected revenue limit, for any of the current fiscal year or twa subsequent fiscal years, nas not changad by more than two percent
singe first inferim projeclions.

County Offic2 Ravanue Limit Standard Percentage Range: ’ 2% to+2.0% i

22, Calcutating the County Office’s Profected Ghange in Revenus Limit

DATA ENTRY: First Inberim dala that exist wik be ewirasied; giherwise, enter data info the fizst calurmn. In the Second Intedm column, Current Year data ae edracked; cnter dakz for the
btara subsoouenl yaers.

Revenue Limit
‘Fund 04, Qljeals A0, 8020-8029)

Firsl Inkerim Second interim
_FiscalYear (Famr 01GEl, itern 24) Praojecded ear Totals Farmant Change ) Status
Current Yaar [2011-12) £12,691,00 } _ 406, 100.08 -3.0% B Hol Met
15t Sudsequent Year (2612-13) 406,034.00 99133300 | -5.5% MotMet |
2nd Subsenuent Year {20 2-14) 40783500~ - 393, 757.00 . -3.5% Nat Met

28. Comparison of County OHice Reventre Limit to the Standard )

DATA ENTRY: Fater #n mxeplanafion if ing standaed is not raet,

Ta.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected revsnue limit has changed sinee first interm orojections by mere than dve percend in any of the: current year ar two subsaquent fiscal years.
Provice reasons why the changete) excesd tha standard and a description of the methods and assurnmpslians nsed in projecting reveavs lmit,

Explanation: Increase to deiicit factor and dewressa to Special Education ransfers.
{reguined il NOT amel)

California Dopt of Eduzalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
File: csic (Rev UB(17/2011) Faga 2 of 24 Printed: 352042 5:26 PM



2011-12 Second Interim
Sierra Crurly Office of Edvaation County Ruliso! Service Fund 46 1C4B2 DOXO0D
Siersa County County Office of Educat'on Criscrie ard Blandards Review Faren D1CSI

CRITERION: Szlartes and Bencfits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries ard benafits for any of the current fisaat year or two subsequent fiscat years has nol changed by mors than five
percent since first interim projections.

County Office Salarles and Eenefits Standard Porcentage Ranye:L  -B0% te +5.0% :

3A. Calculating the Gounty Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTEY: Sirsl Insarim data that sxist wit be exiracled: sthemwise, enter deta into thz first colurmn Ie ih2 Secand Inferim column, Current Yea- data arc exracted. IF Fomr MYP| exists,
Projecied Year Totals data for the tao subsequernt years wil be 2xt-acled: otherwlse, enter this data.

Sataries and Benefils
Seconcd [tlerim

Sirsl Imtarim Projecled Yoar Totls
{Ferm C11, Objecis 1060-3998)  (Farm 11 Objects 1000-3953)
Fispal Yoo . 0 {Porm 01CEL Mem 3A) (Frorn YE] | iness 3133} Percent Change Status
Current Year (207-12) P 451,612.00 653,132.00 0.3% _ Met
15t Subssgusnt Vear (2012-13) 30,823.00 974,130.00 £0.7% Met '
2 Subseguent Year (201314} 216, 343.00 ) 489,633,00 0.7% Met

3B. Comparigon of County Office ataries and Denefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Cater an explanation if the stapd:od is oot uet

1a.  STANDARD MET - Total saiaries and benefits have not chenged since firsl inlerir by more Han the standard for the currant fiscal year and wa subsequenl fiscal years.

Explanation: i
frequires if NOT met)

Califaraia Gept of Education
SACS Financlal Penorting Softwarz - 2311.2.0
Fila: osi-c (Rev JEMT/2071) Page Jof 24 Printec: 32012 S25 PM



: 2011-12 Second interim
! SHienia Coumly Dfige: of Education County Sehzol Service Furd 45 10462 0000000
: Siesa County County Gilice of Educstion Criteria and Slandards Reviaw Forra 0108t

4. CRITERION: Other Revenuss and Expenditures

STANDARD: Praojected operating revenues {including federal, other state, and ather kecal) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and SBMVita.
and other operaling} for any of the current fiscal year or iwo subseguant fscal years have not changed by more than five pereent since first interim
projections.

Changas that excead five percent in any major object categury must be sxplained.

Suunty Qffice's Olher Revenues and Expenditures Standacd Percentage Ranga: -B.0% to +5.0%

County Ctfice's Ottrer Revenues and Expenditures Exglanation Percentage Range; -6.0% 10 +8.04% !

44, Calculating the Caunty Offlice's Change by Major Ohject Categary and Comparison to the Explanatiaon Percentage Ratlge- o

DATA ENTRY: First Irorim deta thet existwill be extracted, otherwise, snter ¢ala into the first coluran. Second Inlerim data for Cumrent Year are extractad, If Sacond Interim Forn MYE!
axists, rata for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if nol, enter data lor e fw sulisequent yeers into the sacond column.

Explznaticns must tra enlered for each category if 1z percent change fer any year exceeds lhe county office’s explanation percanlags mnge.-

First Intarim Secund inderim
Frojecled Year Tolais Froected Yaar Totalz Change ks Ouisids
Obiect Range / Fiscal Year i . _{Farm @GS, ltem 44} Fund 0i%erm MYPI) Pegreen: Change . Explanation Runge
Fuderal Rovonnr (Fund 01, Ghlects 37100-8239) (MYPI, Line A2)
: Current Year (2011-12) 204,540.00 | . 184 550 04 -3, 8% fas.
S |2t Subsequent Year (2012413 )  170.847.00 172.204.00 0.8% Mo
3 i 2nd Subsequaitt Year 201314) 170,947 00 172,304.00 . 0.8% No
Explanation: "Prior year MOE rol mat cavsing 2 detrease to faderal special educalion revanue.
{required if Yes)

Qtticr State Revenue [Fund 03, Oblects 8300-3559) (Form MYPY, Line A2)
T

i Gurent Yesr (2011-12) . .  564,822.00 B 538,064.00 -4.6% . Mo T
i 13t Subsequert Year (2012-13) 644.112.00 520,353.0 2.3% Mo .
! zad Gubsequent Year (2013-14) 44 115,00 520,353,560 A A% No |

Explaration:
{requir=d if Yes)

Other Loeal Revanue (Fund 01, Objeets 3660-879¢) (Farm MYPI, Line A4)
Curant 'feer (2011-12) _2E3,118.00 262.433.00 0.8% Ne -
ist Subsenuent Year (2012-13) | 260, 418.00 287,662, 2.8% B Nos
nd Submenuant Year [2013-14) 2E041800 | 470.852.00 4.0% M

Explanalioe:
(required if Yes)

Beoks ard Supplies Fund 01, Ohlects 4000-4999] (Form MYPI, Line Bd)

Garrent Year {2011-12) 108,225.00 ... 93,044.00 -47.1% Yes
; 15t Subsegoent Year (2072-13) 41.920.00 12 K050 21% Ho
2nd Subsequent Yeaar (2013-14) . 4C 847.00 41,147,803 1.2% ) ) Mo
: Explanetion: Stale Spociut Educaticn funding lower than orfagially Badgeted, reduced expansas SE00-4389 (Lakding nocount 1 batanoe FEsaUrce)

{reequired if Yos)

Sarvices and Other Operating Expondltures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-543%) (Fora: MYPI, Ling BE)

i Current Year (2011-12) 452,197.00 442,904.00 =2.1% No

F L

b 1st Subsequant Year (2012-12} 415,046.00 3853w -8 A% hEE]

i Z2nd Subszcuent Year {2013-12) 415741.00 | - 346,324 D0 -16.0% Yos
Explanation: State Spazial Education fuading lower than oringaily budgeted, reduced conlmeted cxpenzes o balance the sudget, L.

(requir=d i Yes)

. Cazlifumia Dept of =ducation
SACS Financial Repoding Soflware - 204120 -
Fiier osbc (Rev DEM7/200 1) Page 4 of 24 Printed: 3f5/8012 .23 M



2011-12 Sezeend Intédirn
Sierra County Difice: of Edusaton County Schoal Servicr Fund 4G 0482 DADGACTH
Sierra County Couisrty Office of Educasion Criteriz and Standards Review Feren 01051

~zlgulating the County Qifice’s Change in Total Ogeréting Revenueas ang Expenditures ]

3 NTRY: Al dita ane extracted or caloulated.
First tntzrim Second Lntenm
Otject Range / Fiscal Vear . Projected Year Tutals Frojected Wesr Totals Percent Change Status
Total Fuderal, State, and Other Loeal Revenues {Scelion A0} .
Courzent Year (207112} . 029,730,000 865,047.C0 -4.2% i et
1s1 Subsequemnt Year {2012-13) 375,478 20 560,321.00 -1E% et e
2nd Subsequant Yea [Z113-14) 975.478.0C 963.611.00 =12% Mgt
Tota! Books and Supplics, and Jervices ang Other Qperating Expenditurcs (Section 4A)
Current Yaar (201112} 582,1322.00 495,548.00 ) -10.2% Nt Llet
st Subseguent Year (2012-13) ) 466,956.00 431,204.00 | -5.6% Not Met
Zad Subisequent Year (2013-14) . 455 35800 390,471.00 C A% Mot Met

4C. Comparison of Covnty Dfice Totgj_r)neiating Revsnues 2nd Expanditures to the Stacdard Percentage Rangs

DATA ENTRY: Sxplanations are link= from Secton 44 if the slatus in Sartion 4B iz oot met; no entry s allewed bBelovs,

fa. STANDART MET - Projectad tatal operaling revenucs have nol changed since First interim prajectiora by inore than the standard for the current and bwe subsequent fiscal years.

Exylanation:
Fedormal Revenus
(linked from 44
if NCT mat)

Expfanation:
Cither Stale Revenue
(iinked from 4A
i HOT met)

Explanaticn:
Olher Local Regvenue
(lirked from 44 i

if WOT met) - .

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected fota! operaling expanditures have changed since firs1 int2rim projections by mase than the standard in one o moro of the curent of wa
subgequent Fscal years. Reasons for the projected cheage, desoripfions of the metacds and assumplons vscd in the pojections, and wiat changes, if any, will be made o bring
ha projected operalirg expendituies withi the stanttard must e entored in Sectiun 44 above and will also display in the explaration bax beloiw.

Explanation: State Specia. Education funding Towen Hhian ofingiaily bwdgeted, reduced cxponses 8500-1388 (holding accourtio halance resounce)
Coolks and Suppies
{linked from 4A
if WOT mey)

Explanation: [Siate Spedial Education funding Kwer thar oringialy budyeted, reduced contracted £xpenses to solance The budget.
Sarvices and Other Exps
(linked frem 20 .
i MY el . R - . ]

Califemia Depl of Education
SAGS Finaraial Reporing Software - 201120
File: csi- (Rev 0617/2011} Pane 5 of 24 Printed: ¥5{2012 &:26 FM



) 2011-12 Second Interm
Sierra County Offize of Educatinn Gounty Schasl Service Fund 46 10462 000LACH
Bicrrn Coupty County Office of Cducation Criteria and Siandards Reviow Form 05S8!

5. CRITERION: Facllities Maintenance

STANDARD: Idenlity changes that have cocurred since first interim projections in tha prajactec contributions for faciities makntenancs funding as
required pursiant to Education Code sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance) and 17070 75 (Ongoing and Major Maintenance Account}.

54 Determining the County Office’s Compliance with the Contribution Reguirement for EC Section 17584 - Deforred Maintenance

NOTE: 5BX3 4 (Chapter 12, Slatutss of 2008), s amended by SB 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes af 2071), aliminazes the local mateh requiremant for Deferred Maintenance from
2003-09 thratigh 2014-16 Therefore, this szction hes been inactivated for thet puriad.

5B. Datermining the County Office’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for £C Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 17070.756 and
amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2008-09 Ihrough 2081415 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Kegount (OMMARMAY

MNOTE: SB 70 {Chaoter 7, Statutes of 2011) exdemis EC Sectian 17076 ram 2003-03 thraugh 2074-158 ED Sectiors 17070766 ~edused the contribuBons requirerd by EC Sectlon
1RO fram 3 percent bo 1 percent. Therefose, the salculaiion in this section has been revissd azoerdingly for that pericd.

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adapticn and First Interkm cdata that exist will be axtractad; otharwine, cnter Budgel Adoption and First intaim cab; inta fincs 1 and 2 as applicable, Al other data are
extraclad. K

Buggs Adupticn Seeond Inteim Centribution
%% Requirad Peaiacted Year Totals
Rirtirmm Contibrion {Fund €1, Resaurce 8150,
{Form Q71CSl, Hern 5B1) Oblects 8900-6995) Stalus
1. OMMARMA Contribution 8,153.24 o 0.00 Nut #st
2, Firgt Interim Conliibuticn (informstion onby) ' 3 0507

{Farm G1CSf, First Interim. Critenion 5B, Line 1)

7 stafus s ot m=t, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimura required contribution was nat made:

X Not aopicable {zounty office doss not participatc in the Lersy F. Green Scheol Fasiliies Adl of 1948)
Other {explaration st he provided)

Explanation:
(required if MOT met
and Other s rrarked;

California Bepl of Sducalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2001.2.0
File: esi-z (Rev BEAT20H1) Page G of 24 Primed: 3/5/2012 &26 PM



2001 1-12 Second Irterim
Sierra County Office of Eduzation County Schocl Scrvice Funed A6 10462 GULO0GD
Sicrra County Clounty Cifica of Eduzation Criteria and Stendards Review Forrm 01531

4, GRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unirestric.ed deficit spending (iotal unrestrictad expencitures and cther financing uses is greater thar totat ynrestricted revenues and
cther financing sources) as a percentage of tofal unrastrictad expenditures and ather finansing uses, kas not exceaded one-third of the county office's
Available reserves’ as a pergentage of toal expenditures and other financing uses® in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years,

1 awailsble reserves (ram the duveni @ CourbiCounty Community Schocls and Repional Gooupasional Cenlers/Fregrams may be ‘ncheded, vp o lhe zpplicabls percartags of
program expenditores. Funds designated 55 reserves for this purposa contnue to be restrlgted for use onby in those grograms,

darmifable: reserves are e unresticted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncedaintiss and the LnassignedfUnappropriatod aceounts in the County Schegl Servize Fund and
the Spacial Resere Fund for Otiver Than Capital Qutlay Projects, Available reserves will e redutad by any negetive ending batances in restricted rasources in the County Schocl
Senvice Mard,

2 o county office of education Wl is tha Adminisiratve Unit (AU of a Special Educatian | et Plan Area (SELPA) may exdude from it expanditurcs t e disbibution of lunds to its
paficipating members.

BA. Calculating The County OFice s Deticit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA CHNTRY: All date are exhactad or Sakculated,

Cuarren Yasr 18l Bubseglent Year Znd Subacnuant Year
(201112 f2012-13) [2013-14)
Couaty Office’s Avalale Reserves Percentage \ 1
{Criterian &C, Line 11} 102.1% 894 714%
Cuunty Office’s Deficit Standard Percentaga Levels! l | J
(one-third of available reservoes percenlage):! 34.0% 2375 ' 23.8%

E5 Calenlating Ihe County OTice's special Education Pass-lhrolh Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as e ALl of a SELPA}

SATA SNTHEY: Ear SELPA AUa, if Form MYP] oxiate, all ¢aia will be extracted inciuding the Yesfo buttan sofeckiun. I nof, click the appropriate s o No button for itam 1 and| iF Yes,
enter daks for em 23 and far e two subacenent years in fem 2t Curent Year data are axtracted.

For county offices tiat serva as tie ALk of a SELPA (Form MYPY, Lines Fla, ibi, and Fib2):

1, Doyou chodse lo exclude pass-through funds distributed Ie SELPA manbers from the
caloulations for defizlt spcading and reserves? L Xes

- If yeu arc the SELPA AU and are excluding special ecucalien pass-through funts:
=, Enter the name(s) of e SELPA{s):

Current Year
Projeded Year Teals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsaquent Year
{2011.12) {2012-13} - O =4 o
L. Special Educalion Fass-through Funds
[Fund i, resources 3300-3480 and S500-6540,

abjucts 7291-7213 and 7221-7223) S ¢.00 ool n.00

6<. Calculating the Gounty Qffice’s Deficil Spending.Percentaqes

DATS ENTRY: Current Year dema arc oxtracted I Fonm MYPH exists, data for the two subsequent yerrs wil be exiracled; i© not, smer data for the two subsequent yoars into the fiest aref
nzzanid columns.

Projected Year Tetals

Ml Changs in I1otal Unrestricted Sxpenditures
Unrestricted Furnd Rl rce and Oiher Finanzing Uses Dificit Sponding Lavel
(Foima 311, Sectien E} (Foctn 011, Ohjects 1900-7899) (I Nel Uhange n Unrestrizted Fund
Fizoal Vear (Form MYPI, Ling Cy (Form MY=|, Line B11) Balance s negative. ales M) Status
Current Year (2011-12) {B7,808.00) ©28,075.00 03% Mel
15t Subsequent Year {2612-18} £225,501.00) o gEINTR0 29.7% o Met !

2d Subsequerd Yesr (20113-14) {292 647.00) $73,33200f 30.1% Nol tet

€D, Comparisan of County Offlce Deficit Spending to the Standard

OATS EMTRY: Entar an exglanaticn if the standard i3 nol mal.

+a ETANDARD NOT MET - Urrestricted dsficit spanding has cxzueded The slandard percentage ievel in any of the curreat yesr an lwo subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons for
the deficit spaading, & description of the meticds and sssumplions used in balancing lhe unrestricted hudze:, and what changes will he made e ensure that the budget defizits are
elifinated o arz beianced within the standard.

SCOE is a very small ateff 10 complete all stets reporing and mardatad services. in addilon. the Siats romtinuus o pay revenue due ko us at a level
oi B0%. Aleo, Forest Reserve Revenue has nat bocn rcautacizad, therefore no sevenue is budgered. Management cantinues ko discuss ieducing
deficil sperging bt £o formal plan nas been implementad, Cerlificated mewnbiezs now Fave cfliciers and we anticlpats a sunshine proposal ta be
{orasented al the April bom i maeting.

Explanation:
(required il NOT met)

California Cept of Educat.on
SACS Flnancis Peporing Sofware - 2011.2.0 i
Fila: csi-c (Rev I6MF/2011) Paga 7 of 24 Prirtad: 362012 5:26 PM



A0711-12 Sacond Intarim :
Sterra County Office of Edicalion Cannty School Service Fund 46 {0452 000ODOD
Sierra Counly County Office of Educaticn Criteria and Standards Review Form D181

7. CRITERION: Fund and Gash Bafances

A, FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projectad county schaal service fund batances will be positive at the end of the curant fiscal year and two su bsequ’i\. o
fiscal years. -

78-1. Botermining if the Counéy Office’'s County School Service Fund ._Endinq Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Yaer data ere extracted. If Ferm MYFE axists, data for tha two subsaguen? yees wil be oxtreated; iF not, ender daa for the wwo subsaquent yearsa.

Ending Fund 3alance
County School Sarvice Fund
Frojaclad Your Tulals

Fizcal Yeaar [Ferm &1 Line F2 WFarm kY P Line D2) Status
{Clutrent Year (7011-17) . 1.788,872.C0 hict
it Subscnuert Year (2012-13) o 1,503,281.00 fiet
2nd Subsecuent Year (2013-14) L 210,634.00 ¢ et

7A-2 Gomparison of the County Offica’s Ending Fund Balance ‘o the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an =uplarstion if the skandard is ne met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projecied county schoo] service Tand ending betance is positive for the current fiscal year ard two subssquent fscal yoars.

Explanation:
{requirsd if NOT nst}

B. CASH BALANCE STAMDARD: Projected county school servica fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal Vear

7B-1. Determining if the Coun‘lv Offica’s Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: 5 Ferm CASH #xists, daia will be axlracted; T not, deta must be entered pelow,

Ending Cash Balanse
County School Service Fund
Flscal ‘fear {rerm CasH Tine Fuae Cefm:) Status

Gunent Yas (2001-12) | 1.857,373.53 | Mot

7B-2. Gomparison of the County Dftice's Ending Cash Balance to the Standarg

JATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation i the slagdard = st met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projectsd county school service fund cash balance will b= posgtive at the end of the curmeat fiscal yeur.

Explanation: i
(reguired if NOT mel)

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS ringncial Reporing Software - 2011.2.0
Fila: esi-c (Rev 08/17/2011) Page 8 of 24 Printec: 3E2012 826 PM



2011-12 Second Inkerim
Sianra County Office of Caueation County Schao! Service Fund 4G 10462 0002C00
Ejerre Cournly County (fice of Edusation Crikéria and Standards Review Form 11531

2. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDIARD: Available raserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiacal yeass are not lass Than the following percentages of
ampunts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

County Office Total Expanditures

Percentags Levat® g Olher Financing Uses®
Sowor 560,000 (greeter of) 9 fo $5,370,539
4% or  $262,0C0 (araatar af 55,571,000 to $13,424,999
3eor 957,000 (graater o) 513,425,000 1a 360,417 000
2% or $1.513,000 {greaser of) 550,417,001 and cver

1 Availe ile reserves Irom Lhe Juvenils Court?County Communisy Schoolz and Regions! Gecupational
CemntersiPrograms may be included, up ko the applicabls pevcenbage of program expenditures. Funds
designated as reserves for his purpase sontinue 1o be restricoed for use anly in those programs. Alsa,
avuitablz resanvas ars the unrestricted armounts in the fesenve for Econcraic Uncertainties @ad the
Unassigred/tnappropiiated accounts in tha County School Senvice Fund and the Spezlel Reserve Fund
for Other Thea Capital Qutly Projecis. Available reserves vwill be reduced by any negative ending
halances in restricted resourcas in the Courty Bchool Service Fund.

# A county office of education that is the Acministrative Unit (AU) of & Speciak Educalion Local Plan Araa
[SELPA)Y may exclude [rom its expenditeres the dist-Ration of funds to its participating members.

2 fllar amounts o be adjustes annually by the prior year statutory cost-obliving adjustnent (EC Secticn
25573, rounded to the nearest thousand,

Current Year 15t Subseguent rear 2rd Subsequent Year
[2011-12) (202-13] (2013-143
Counky Dfize's Expenditres and Other Financing
Ueas {Criterion 881}, pius SELPA Pass-thraugh
{Criterion 60.2b) if Criterian BB, Line 1is Mo 1,720,024 1.637.245 3,810,015
County Office’s Reserve Standard Percentagz Levek: 5% % 3%

wa, Calaulating the County DHICE s Avallable Reserves ronl uvenile CourtlCounty Community Szhools ang Regionat Cocugational Certers/Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Mo bulton in Step 1. If s, enter cureend year datain Step 3b. 2nd enter subsequent yaars data in Steps 2 and 3 far Tines 3 and b. Al olher data
willl b extracted or oo ted,

Step 1 - Including Restrictod Recerves in e Reserve Caltuketion
Do you chaose wo includs in the county office’s reserve calouletion Lhe availabla resliclad reserves
from Juvende SsurtCourty Communily Schools and Regional Goeupatienal Canters/Programs? o
¢f ¥es, camphsz supptemental Form JUY for use in step 2: ROP susrant year data wil b extracted o use i step 3.}

HOTE: Funds designared as reserves for Lhis purpose sonbinta ta
be restricled tor use only in these programs.
Current Year

Projected Yeer Totals 1st Subsenuend Yeer 2nd Subsequert Year
Step 2 - Juvenile CoartfCounly Comamunity Serools {2011-12) : [2012-13) {2013-14)
a.  Tolsl Expendiures
{Form JUV, Linc BTY
L. Peservr fur Economic Contingsrcies per EC 4222812
(Forms Ju', Lime D221} )
¢ Maximum Rosores
(Step Za times lhe standard parzentage levet) U402 0.09 a9
¢, Allewable Reserves
{Lesser of Siep 2b ar Slap 20} 0.62 0.00 . .09
MOTE: SBXI 4 (Chupler 12, Statulue of 2008] eliminated Rosource 6350, ROG/H
Apportionment, for a five-year poriod from 2003-09 to 201213, Cunent Yes:
Frojected Vear Tota's 1st Subsequert Year 2nd Juksequent Year
Step S - Regional Ooeupationsl Centers!Piayrams (Resaurce G380) [2011-12) {2012-13) . 2013-341
3. Total Expzadilures
(Furd 11, Obiects 1000-7423) 1
2. General Resens
Par EC 52321(b} non
e Maximn Reseives
[Stap 3a times she standand percerdage level) . 2.00 0.0a 0.00
Allowab's Reserves
(Lesser of Stap 3o or Step 3o) 0.4 A 0.00 0,00

Colifornia Jopl of Bducation
SACS Financial Reporiing Scfiwane - 2011.2.0
Fils: cgi-¢ [Rev O31T62011) Fage 9 of 24 Printed: 352012 636 PM



Siema County Office of Education
Siems County

20M1-12 Second Interim
County Schoo! Service Fuad

County Ofice of Education Gritera ond Standards Rovicw

435 10437 0O00ODE"
Farme1GSI

8B. Calculating the County Office’s Raserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: ¥ Form MYP] axists, alf ¢ata are extracted o ca'culziedd. If not, sater date for Ine  for the two subsequent vears: Curent Yesr dai are swmacted.

1. Euwpeadituras and Sther Finencing Uses -
{Form 1|, oblacts T0DQ-73%9} (Fomm MYPI, Une B11)
2. Phis Spesciasl Education Pass-through
{Gritarion €B, Line 2k if Critorion B8, Ling 1 is No)
3 Toial Expenditures srd Othar Finencing Uses
(Lire 81 plus Line 52)
4. Reserve Standard Percentags Levod
5. Reosoree Stzndard - by Percenl
{Linz 03 §mes Lne 04)
€. Reserve Stancaid - by Amount
(From parcanbaye favel chut abuee)
. County Qifice’s Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line BS or Line E5}

Currant Year
Projected ‘Year Totals 1st Subsegquent Year Znd Subsequant Tear
(2911-12) 201213 (2013-14)

1,720.024.00 1453724500 1,810,015.00

1,720,024,£05 L 1837.245.00 1,610,018 00
5% 5% 5%

88,001.20 £1.662.25 80,606.75 |
1
H

60,0190, U0 84,600 00 £0,000.50

_ BEA01.20 81.862.25 : 80,500.75

2¢. Calculating the County Office's Ex_ﬁ:é[lable Resarve Amount

UATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted fram fund data and Form kY21 if Form MYPI daes not exist, enter data for the wo subsequant years. If Furd 17 does not exist, enter data for tha

current sird w0 submseogent years, as anwoprinte,

Resarve Amounls
{Unrestrictad resourcas 000G -1589 exccpl Incs 4, 8, end )
1. County Schodl Service Fund - Stabilizetion Arrengemenits
(Furd &1, Ohjzct 97509 {Fom MY, Line E1a)
2. County Sched Service Fund - Reserve for Economic:
Uncertaintiss {Fund 31, Chjest 8/88) (Form MYP, Line =1h)

3. Counly Echodl Bervice Fund - Unassigned/Unanprooriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object §780) Form MYPS, Line Elc)

County School Service Fund - Negative Snding Balsnces in

Fastricted Rezouces (Fung €1, Object 3782, if negafive,

for ssch of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYFI, Line E18)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabfization Arangements
(Fured 17, Object 9750} (Forn MYPI, Line S2a)

& Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economis Uncenlainties
{Fund 17, Ohjact H7RS) (Form MY, Line S2k)

7. Speeial Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unsopro s ated Amournt
{Zund 17, Object 979U} (Form MYPL, Line Z2c)

& Juecnile Court/County Community Schoals Allowable Reserses
{Section 8A, Step 24, if Step 1 1a VYas) i

g Hegonal Oceupational CentersdPrugeams Allowable Rescrves
(Saction 0A, Step 3d, if Skp 1% Yes)

€. Coumty Cifice’s Avaitably Reserve Amourl
(1 tuu CH)

1. Couaty QOffice’s Avaitabie Reserve Percentage (Information only)
{Line t0 divided by Sertion 8B, Line 3}

County Oice’'s Reserve Shunlard
{Section 88, Line 7):

Sizlus

Cuirent Year
Projected Year Totals 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequan! Yeowy
teott-12y (012-13} (207314}
0.00
172,000,053 184,000.00 161,000 4
— 1.584,718.00 1,292,386.00 gea_oué_gu o
£.09 0.0t |
B 0.00 |
0.0
0.00 i
I 0.m 0.0 0.00 |
D00 .00 B 0,00
1.756,718.00 1,456, 385.00 1,149,002.00
167.13% 38.05% A%
86,001.20 81,862.35 80,500.75
Miet st E

80. Comparison of County Office Reserve Am ount to ffie Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation [f the standard is not met,

in.  STANDARD MET - Availnbie iosenees have meet the standard For the surrent year and two subsacuent liscal years

Explanation:
{required if HOT met)

Califumia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Scbtware - 2011.2.0
File: sk (Rev 06M 72011}

Page 10 of 24

Frinted: 3/02012 6:28 PM



2011-12 Second Interim
Sierre County Ofica of Education Counly Schoo Servize Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sigrra Coumy Gounty Offce of Sducation Critaia and Slaadards Review Form C1CSE

*LEMENTAL INFORMATION

BATA ENTRY: Clisk the approprizte Yes or Mo button For tems 31 through S4. Enter 2n explanaton far esach Yes answer.

%1. Contingent Liabililies

1a. Does yeur counly office have any kaown oi canlingent ligbilibes (2.g., firzncial or program audits, litigation, ’
state camphance revisws) thal have occurred since firstinzerim profections thet may imaact the bud¢et? Nea

1. i Yes, iantify the febfiies and how thoy may impzct the budget:

%%, Use of One-time Revenues for Ongaing Expendifures

1a. Coss your oy nifice nave ongaing county schoot servies fund expenditres fusded with one-time ’ o
revenues that have changed since first interim projentinns by more than Hve peroant? . Ho

10, FYes, ideality the sxperdilures 2nd explaln how ths ane-lime resourzes will be raplased o canto e funding the orgoing oxpendiures in tl:e fdlowing fisca! years:

33, Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Deoes yous county aliice have projected temporary borrowings batwern funds?
{Refer ‘o Education Drde Seclion 42603} He

1. I Yas, identify the Mterfund borawings:

54, Contingent Ravenues

A8 Duas your caunsty office have projected ieveruns for the currant fiscal yaar or aither ¢f the o subscquent
figcal years contingent on reutthurizaton by e locai govemment, speciai leqgisiation or ather definitive acl i
{o.g.. parey lexas, orasl resenmes)y Yes . |

sb,  If Yes, identify any cf fliese revenuss that are dedicated for ongoing expenscs and explain how th= revenues will Be raplsced or expendibines redured:

Forest Reserva fevenue. Mo forma’ plan it led. ;

Calitarnia Sept of Educetion
EACS Financial Reporting Scftwars - 2011.2.0
File: esi-c Rev 0317/2011) Hage 17 of 24 Prinad: 55/2012 26 PM



2071-12 Secaird Inkern

Fenra Covaly Gificn of Education . Couity Suhool Service Fund " 46 18452 000U000
Sierra County County Gifice of Edueation Criterda and Standards Revigw Form 0154
-
85, Contributions e 5
-._. !

Idenbfy projected coninsutions iram unresiric=d rasources in the counly schod! ssrvics fund to realristed meourcezin the coubty schaol servics fund for the carrenl Tiscal year and
o subrequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contrioutions have changed by mare than $20,000 and meore than fiva percent since hirst rlenim projeedons.,

Identify projected transiers fo or from the ounty schedl aapvize fund ta covar upsrating deficils in ethan the caunty school service fund or any other fund for the curreal Hscal year
and two subisequent fiscal years. Frovide 85 explanation if trarsfers nave clianged by more har 20,000 and more than five percent sincs first @erim projections,

'denlify capltal srofect cost overruns that have ocourred since first intzrim projechions that may imaact Ihe sounty echool servee fund budgel
pn ¥

£.0% to +5.0% i
County Office's Contributions znd Transfers Standard: or -520,000 to + 520,000 :

he County Schogl Service Fund

S8A. Identification of the Gounty Office's Projscted Gontributions, Transtess, and Gapital Projects that may Im

DATA ENTRY Firsl intenirm Jaba Biai exist wil be oxirecled; olhenise, enter data into thae frst cofumn. Enler el imtn the second coluran, except for Clirens Year Contibulions, which ste
astracted. Click lhe aporopiate butfon for ilem 1d.

First Intericy Second Interim Pearcant
Dasciplon § Fiscal Year (Forn 01CSH Itam S8y Projecled Year Totals Change Amount of Changs B Stufus

Ta.  Centributions, Unrestricted County Sohool Service Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-19¢9, Cbject 5350)

Current Year {2011-173) (56, 734.00) (58.704.00}]  0.0% a0 et
1$ Subsequent Year {2012-43) {B2,264.00% (G2, 26500 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subszquent Yaer [2003-14) ~ {24 874.00) (24,674,000 0.0% ¢.00 Met
1h.  Transfers In, County School Service Fund *
Current Year (2077-12) I o 17381404 160.909.00 | -F.8% | (13, 105.00) Met
15t Subsequant Yoar [2012-13) ) 0.04 0L | 0.0% .00 Met
Zad Subsequent Year (2012-14) 0.00 000 | 00% 0.00 o Met
1z Transfers Cuf, County School Service Fund * )
Cument Year (2011-12) 3.6 cO0| 0.0% .00 et . .
1t Subsequent Year (2012-13) 0.00 0.00 | _0.0% 0.00 Met o i
2nd Subsequent Yem (2013-14) 0.0 0.0¢ { 0.0% ! L .00 hfat -

1d.  Capitel Preject Coat Overruns

Heve zapital project $ost oVBIMURS dccured since fust inteim prejoctons that may impact
tha county school service fund coerational budge|?

" Include bansfers used to cover aperatiny deficils in either the county schodl sarvice fund or ey olher Rind.

B5E. Statug of the County Gffice’s Projected Contributions, runsicrs, and Gapital Projects

DATA EMIRY: Enter an exaldraton if Nol Mot for itoms 1a-1¢ arif Yes for ilem 14

Ta. MFT - Projncted contdbutions hays not changed since fiest intenm praizclions by mans than the stencard far the current year and two subsaguent fscal yoars,

Explanation:
{required If WOT met}

b MET - Projecks] Wansfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more Lhin the standard o the current vear and two subsequent sl years,

Explanation:
{required if NCT mel)

Califemiz Depl of =ducatian
SAGS Francia) Reporting Sofware - 2041.2.0
Fite: csi-c {Rev 06/17/2011) Pags 12 of 24 Printed: #5/2012 &:28 AM



2041-12 Second Interim
Sierrs Couanty OFics of Equcabica Counly Sshool Sentice Fund 45 10462 0000CA0
Zigirs County County Office of Education Critona und Stendards Review Form 1C3SI

MET - Frojeccad tranafers out have not charged since firstinterlm projections by marn thaa 1he sizndard for the currset year 2nd wo subseq sent faoal yeurs

Exglanation:
{required it NOT med

14, MO - Thers have neen no cupisal pro‘ect cusl overmuns cesning since dirst interim projzctons that may impact b2 counly school service fund operational budget

Project Intormation:
{required § YES) . B -

Cabfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportiag Software - 201120

Tile: e3i- {Rev QBHTE011] Yage 13 of 24 Printed: 3£5/2012 S5 PM



201112 Secand laterim

Sierre County Cifice of Education Coumly School Senvice Fund 46 10462 D0BCO0G
Elerra County Cuunly Offize of Edueation Critaria 21¢ Standards Raview ‘Farm 91081t

58. Long-term Commitmants N

Identify 2l existng and new multiyear conmitments! and thelr annual requirec paymert for the currant year and two sobsequent fiscal YERFS.

Explain how ary increase in annual paymants wilf 7 funded. Also, explain how 2ny decrease to fundiag scurces used to pay lorg-=m commitments wik be replaced,

lnciude multiyear commitments, meiliyegr debt agreemants, and new programs of contracls thal resull ia long-term ohligaiio.ns.

S6A Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY! Il Firs: Interim {Form 0105, ltom 364) dala exist, lorgterm commitment data will be exrasted and il wil: oty be noeassary ' oick the approprate butien for ke 1b,
Extracied data may bz overwritten o update fong-term commitment Jata initam 2, as applicetle. If ao First Interm data oxist, ollck the aporograts bultons for items 18 anc 1h, and entsr
all other dats, as applicable.

1

a. Doe: your county office have long-term (multhyser’ cermmitments?

{lf Mo, skip lerms 12 and 2 and saclions 883 and 5805} - Mo :
b I Yas tn bem 18, kave new long-term (multyear) commitments teen incurred

gince hrst interim projactians? Wa

If Y5 1o itam A, list (or update) &l new and existing muiysar commitments and required annual debt sorvice amounts. Da nat inclede long-tenn cammitmsets for poslamgloyment
banefils other than pensions (OPER): OPCE is disclosed in jtem STA. :

i of Years SALS Furd and Chject Codes Used For Princtpal Balance
Type of Commitmant Reraaining Furding Sources [Revemins} Dbt Service (€ xpanditures) as of July 1, 2011

Capilal Leases

Certiticates of Participation
Cenersl Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Rolirement Program
State Schocl Building Loans i
Compeasaled Absences 1 unresisticted gencyal fund unused vacation T 16,580

Onigr Long-term Commitmenls fdo net include CPERY

" Prioe Year Curient Yoar 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
{2040-11) (2017-12) (2012-13} {2073-15)
Ancual Fuyrnent Anneal Payment Annaal Payment Szl 2ayment
Type of Sommitment {coninued)y; P&y (Fan (g2} P&

Capital | aasas

Certficatas of Parizpation
szneral Obligation Bongs

Supp Early Retiement Program :

Stats 3chool Buiding Loans | ] ) ;

Compensated Absences f 1Z.000 18,347 [} a

Qther Long-term Caramitrisents (Comtintad):

Totaf Amniml Payiments: iz 000 LT - " —

Has total annual payinent increased over prior year [2018-11)7? Yes No No

Cabfornia Qept of Education
SACE Flnancial Reporting Sofware - 2091.2.0
File. csi=c {Rev 06 772011) Page 14 of 24 Printcd: 55/2012 5:26 P



2011-12 Seccnd Interim
Sienra County Offlce of Education County Bolheol Servicz Fund 4G 10462 00Q0NI0
Siena County County Gifice of Cducalion Crilcria and Siandards Reéview Faim 01551

B, _:on'ig_arisén af 1he County Offize’s Annval Payments to Pricr Year Annual Payment

DATA FNTRY: Ertar an explanalion if Y25,

i@, Yes - Annus payments for [ang-tefm commitments have ircreased in ane cr mare of the current or two subsoouent liseal years. Expizin aow the intreases in annual payments w:l
be funkied.

Explznation: |ncsmase of ermnlovees unused vacation hours.
(requirzd if Yes to
increase in tata!
annual payments)

ZBC. Idenlincation of Decreases to IUnding Sources Jsed to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA SNTRY: Click the appropriste Yes or Mo butlon in lkem 4; ¥ Yes, an exp'anation1s required in llern 2.

1. Will funding sources wsed ta pay ang-term commitments decreass or expira prorto e end of the commitment period, or are thay one-fime scurcas?

na

2 Yes- Funding sources will decrezse or axpirs prinr fa the end ol Ihe commitment peried, o one-lime funding sources are being Used for kng-term commitment anaual payments.
Crovide an explanation for hew those funds will be replaced to consnue annual debt secvice cammitments.

Explanaton:
{Fequired if Yes]

Caniomia Dept of Sducation
SAGS Firancist Heporting Scftware - 2071.2.0
File: egbe (Rev GEHTIZ011) Page 15 of 24 Arinted: 3ASM2C12 5:25 PM



231112 Second intarim }
Eiarra County Gifice of Education Caunly Schael Sarvice Fuad 46 10482 1D00G00
Siarra County County Office of Educalion Criieria and Stendards Revigw Form $1CSi

57, Unfunded Liabilities {

‘demify any changas in estimzles for unfunded labfties since first Interirn prejecticns, and indicate whethar tha changes are the resull of a new actuarial valuation. - 1

S7A. Identffication of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liakility for Pestemployment Bencfits Uther Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the approprlate buttonts) 7or ilems 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist {Form D158), ltem S2.8) wil de extracted; olhcrwise, enter Firat Interm and
Second Interim data in items 2-4.

1. & Doss ynur county office provide postsmployment banedits
wthar than pansiona (DPERY? {IF Mo, 24ip itams 1b-h ) _Yes

b, If Yes to lterm 1a, have thers been changses sinww
firgt bilerim in OPEE liahiliies?

ey
&, IFYes {0 ltam 1a, have theee bz changes sinee I
firat int2rim in OPEE contributions? :
Yos
Firad intarim
2. €QPZR Lianiitias Foom TS, iem S7AY Second Interirt .
a. OPEB actuarial aceiued Jiability (AAL) L ELusMa0 27,750.00 ¢
t. OPEB unbunded actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 121,254.00 131.654.00
€. Ara AAL and UAAL hesed on the eounty office's
eslimate or an achuanal valuation? Achuarial Actuarial
d. ¥ kased on an actuanial valuation, indicate the da:s of ~
the OFEB valualion Jul 1, 2908 S 01, 2011
3. OPEB Contibulions
o OFER anm-af reeurad contribitfen (ARS) per actuarial valuatien op Alternativa First Intarim
Mazsurament Methad {Fum: Q1CSI, Hem S74) Second laterim :
Currant Year (20171+12) 21,0564.00 T7,730.00 ' i
st Subsequent Year (2012-13) : 21.054.00 IF 730,00 ’ - ’
2nd Suksequant Year (2013 14) 21 08400 27,730.00
b. OPEE amount conlrituted (for thiz purpose, nclude premiums paid to a sefl-insurance fund)
[Funde D1-70, abjzcts 3701-3752)
Curremt Year [2011-122) 21,085.00 | 27.731,00
1st Subseguent Year (23 2.13) 21,054.00 | 27 72600
2e.d Suteguent Yeaar (2013-14) 21,054.00 . 2T, 733.00 |
. Gorst of OPFER henefits (aquivalant of "pay-as-you-go" amaunt)
Current ‘fear (2011-12} 12,801.00 ) 12,981.C0
181 Subsequent Year (2052-13) 1289100 12,991.C3
2nd Subseguant Yaar (2013514} 12,981.00 12,953.00
d. Mumber of reliress recemving DPEE benclits
Current Year (2071-12) . H 1
15t Subsaquent Year (2012-13) ) R ] i 1
2nd Zubsequent Year (2013-147 i 1 ot

4. Commenls;

Califernla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repording Software - 2011.2.0
File: wsi-a {Rev DBATA0H) Page 16 of 24 Printed: 3f8/2012 6:26 PM



SBiersa County Office of Zduzation
Sierra Counly

2011-12 Second [merin
County School Service Mund
Counly Office o Edueztion Criteria and' Stardasds Review

46 $0462 COEO000
Formi LSl

“Hantification of the Cou-hty Qffice's Unfundad Uiahility jor Selkinsurance Programs

DA ;;« ENTRY: Click the gppropriate bution{s) for Hers Ta-1c, as applicable. First Interir data that exist (Ferm Q1CS], Hem 27E) wil be extracted; slherwise, ester Firs: Interin 2ad

Second laterim data in ierns 2-4.

1. a. Dees your couly ofice oparate any self-insurasce programs
such as worders' compensstion, emaloyes aealth and
welfare, or property and Kebility? (Co notinclude OFEB,
whish is coversd in Section 374} (I Mo, skip items 1h-4)

b [F Yes iitem 12, have thera been chanjes since
fizat irderiin in sslf-insurance liabil ies?

. I Yes toitern ta have there been ehannes sioce
Frst intenm in self-insurance contributicns?

2. Salf-insuzanca |iahilities
a. Accrued lighility for scl-insurancs programs
b Unfunded Bability for seff-insurance programs

3. Seltnsurance Confributians
4. Required conlnibulion {funding) for sel-insurance programs
Currant vesr {2611-12)
15t Bubseguend Year (2012-13)
2nd Subsequent Year (2013-14)

b Armount conirbuled (funded; for salf-nsurance programs
Cuerant Year (2011-12)
15t Subgaquent Yeer (2012-13}

Yes
Na
MNa
First Interira
[Farm 01CS, liem S7B) Second Iaterim
| 1
[ 353,208
Firat Intzrim
(Farm 010351, kem S76) Second |nterim
: 144 163
144,000
! 144,000
: Q
| a
| 0

2nd Subsequent Year (2073-14}

Comments:

Daia must be anteed.
Dzta nwel be enterad.

Data sl be entened,
Daka most be £tered.
Data must be: gatered.

Dak: rrust ke eatered.
Giatz mrusi Le entored,
Cade: e ke enlered.

"The sef-insurance programs afe bath JPAs. The ameunt above is the JPAs Eability,

California Dept of Zoucation
%405 Finenclal Reparting Soltware - 2041.2.0
Filér et (Rav UG.I'iT;"_EN 1)

Page 17 of 24

Prinmlad: - 352012 625 PM



Sierta County Qffiee of Educaticn
Slerra Courty

201%-12 Second Inferim

S8, Status of Labor Agresments

County Scheol Secvice Fund 4G 10862 000UL00
County DRice of Edwcaticn Criteris and Standads Review Forn MCEI
{

Aralyze the slakis of employee labor agreemants. identify naw labior agresmans that have been satilied sinca first intorim projections, as well 23 new commitments orovidsd as N
part ef previcusty ratified multiveas agresmants: and include all contracts includiag aif sdministratar contracts fand including all compensation). Fo: new agreaments, indicale he
date of the required board mesting. Compare The increase in now commitments to the prejzetad Increase in ongeing reveaues, and explain Row these cartritme s will ba fonded

irs Futura fscl years.

If salary and banefit nagotlations are not finalized, upan setflement with certificated or classified staff:

The caunly sffice of educaiion musl detarmine the cost of the settiement, including salzries, oenefits, and any otier agresmants that changs casts,
and prowide Ihe Caiformiz Department of Education (GOE) witk an 21alysls of the tost of the settiement and ite impaet on he agsratisg burdgst.

Tha CDE shall review the analys:s relative to the criteria aid standands, snd may provide weitten comments to the president of the goverming boand
and the countly superirtandant of selhocls

58A. Cost Analysis of County Office’s Lahor Agreements - Cerlificsled (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click tha epproprite Yies cr b Lutton for "Status of Certificatad Laber Agresments as of *he Previous Raporting Pericd” i s, nolhing further i3 needad for section SBA, If
Mo, enfer data, as applieakle, in the remaindor of section S2A; there are no axtraclions in Lhis seciion,

4tgfuaof Cerdficated Labor Acreemeants as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all certificated labor negotistions setiled as of Frst intenm projections? Yes

IFYes, skip to section S8B.
If Ko, zontinue wiith secllon SBAL

Certificated (Non-ranagement) Salary and Banafit Negotiations

Numier of wenfificaled (nan-rmanagerment) fuil-

timz-equivalent {FTE} positiona

Prior Year {2nd Intarim) CuiTent Yesr 15t Subseguent Yaszr Mnd Eubsequent Yoor
{2010-11) 20112 (2012-13) -~ {201314)

70 i) 5.9 5.9

Ta.  Hava any setary and benefl negatialions beon sctlled sitee first inlerim projectors? ;

! Ves, and thz corresponding public dizdosuse dosuments
nave not bear Bed wilh the COE, complate quasticrs 2-4. ma_ |

¥ Ho, c.ommete guestions § and 6.

th Are any salary and benefit negotiations st unset'ed?

Menotiations Setled Since First Interlm Prolections

If Yes, camplete queestions 5 and £ o Me J

2. Fer Govemment Cade Scrtior: 3547 5(=), date of public glsclosura hoasd meeting: L i

3. Fenod covarad by the agimement: Regin Data: {::‘ Erd Date: I_ _ . l

4 Salary scHiemant:

Is the cost of salany gatllemanl included ir the “nlorm and multiyoar ! |

projections (MYPs)?

Hegatiaicns Mot Settled

Current Year 1st Subaequent Yesr 2nd Subsequent Year
(201117 (201213 (5m13-141)

One Year Agreement
Tobal cos? of sy seticment . i

% change in salary scheduls rem pror yoar
o
Nultivear Agreement
Total cost of salary selfement

% change in safary scheduls from prior year
(uay enter fext, such a5 "Reopener™) _ o

Idantfy tha sourss of lunding that will be: nsed to support muldyear salery commitments;

& Costof aoae percenl increase in salary and statutory henefits |

& Amount incduded For any kenlabve s2lary schedide increases

Cahfarnia Dept of Educ=itien

Current Year 15t Subsequent Yeer mnd Suhsequ;ant YaaEr
(201112 (201213} [2013-54)
|
o I

SACS Financial Reporing Sofhware - 2011.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 061 7/2011)

Page 18 of 2¢ Printed, 2452012 626 FM



Sigrra County Office of Educsticn
Siera County

il (Non=manasgement) Health and Welfare (HEW} Benelits

Are costs of H&W benufil chenges incledec in the intsrim and MY PE?

2. Tolal cost of HEW benefits
3. Percoat of HEW cost paid by amplayer
4. Pereantprgjected change in HAW cast ovsy prior year

Certificated (Nan-managemant) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections
Arc any amw coshs negotiated since first interim prajections for prior year
setllemnents included in Lha inlerin®

IF Yes, amaoun: o row vosts included i e inlériry and MYPs

If Yes, expiainthe nature of the new costs

2011-12 Second Interm
Couvndy School Service Fund
County Gifice of Education Critoria and Standore s Revew

Curront Year
{2011-12)

15t Subsequer: Year
£2012-13)

46 10462 0000300
Form Q1CSt

2rd Subzsquent Year
(o4

Certifleated (Hon-management) Step and Golumn Adjostments

i Are step & column adjustmonts inclided ' L indenin and MY¥Ps?
Cost of step & colunn adjvztments
Mercent change in step & column over por year

x
3
Cerfificated (Non-management} Attritlon {layoffs and retirmments)

1. Are savirgs from sliton incuded in the budget and MYT's?

3 are additional HEW benefits for thnse kid-off or retirec
empioyess includad in the interim and MYPs?

wettificated (Non amanagament) - Othar

Cursent Year

1t Subsequend Year

2! Sulisequerl Year

{2011-12) {2312-33) {2013-14)
Current Yesr 1x) Bubsequent Year 2nd Sunsequent Year
{2041-12) {2012-13) (2013-11)

|ist other significanl cuntract changes that have cocurred siice first interim projactions ene tha enxt impacd of each change {i.2., dass size, acurs of employment, leave of sbsence,

banuses, etc.):

Californa Capt of Eduzaden
SAGCE Finuncial Reporting Software - 2011.2.0
Flie: csl-g {Rev H317/2011)

Page 19 of 24

Printed: 35/20H2 £:26 PM



2011-12 Becond Intenm
Coumty School S=pvice Fund
County Oifice of Education Criterix and Standards Review

Siertra Counly Offies of Educatian
Siarra County

45 10452 150000 §
Form MC3| °

S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office’s Labor Agreements, - Classifind (Nonmanagement] Employees

- I ’
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes o2 fo button for "Status of Classifisd Labor Agreameats as of the Previous Reporting Period” H Yes, nothing further s neaded for section 536,

Mo, enter data, as apkcable, in the remainder cf seshon 288; there are no extractions in his sechion

Bkatus of Classified [akar Agreemenis as of Le Provious Reporting Perfod

\Were all c.assifisc labor nagotiations seitled as of Hrsl inkedm projections? [ 7
If ves, skip 1o section 580, Yes ‘
If Mo, centinge with section S88.

élassiﬁed {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Hegotiations
Pricw ¥ear (2o Inlerim)
{2010-11}

Cuerent Year
{2011+12)

15t Subsequant Year
(201213}

2nd Subsequent Year
DS-14)

Number o classified {non-managemean:) FTE
positicns 48 &5

Ja.  Have any saldry and beneiit negotations besn sciliod since firdt intesim projoctinn=?

If ¥es, and the corresponding public disc’osure documents
have not been fled with the COE, complate questivas 2-4. ala

If M, complete questions 5 and &.

1h Are any salzry apd benefit negotiations sl unssttled?
if Yes, complete questions 5 and €.

!

Megoliations Setled Since First Interim Proiectiong

2. Per Govemment Code Sgction 3547.5(a), date of publiz disclosurs board meeling: i !

3. Paried covered by the aprcement; Begin Date: ) | Ere Datz: o T

4. Ralary seltlensnt Current Year 15t Subssquent Yaar 2nd Subsaguend Yrar
(2011123 (2017-13) {2013-14}

|5 the cost of salary scilicment inciaded inthe Interim ard multiyear
profections {MYPe)?

One Year Agraemant

Tolal cost of salary selticment

3 change in salary schedulz from prior yaar
or
Muitiyear Agreement
Tota: cost of salary setlement

% changs in salary schedule from prior yaar
{imay anter text, such as Reopaner)

|dentily the source of funding that wili be usad bo support multyaar sabiry cornmitmenls:

Negoligicns Mot Setlied

& Goslofaone preoend increisse in salary and statltory benefite | |

Current Year 1st Subsequant Year

nd Subsayued Year

. [2011-12) {2012-13) {2013-14)
6  Amount includ=d for any tentative salary schedule increases f
Californa Oept of Education
BACS Financigl Reposing Softears - 20120
“iie: cel-e (Rev 06M72011) Page 20 of 24 Printed: A/5/2012 6:26 AM



Sierea Courtty Office of Sducat'on

201112 Second |ntenim
County Sehaof Serviee Fund

Siesa Counly County Offica of Bducaion Criterz and Stardards Review

- “Fied (Non-management) Health and Welfare (HEW) Benefits

e costs of H&W bonelit changes inckaded i e interim and MYPs?
Trtal cost of HEWT benefits

Percent of HEWV cost paid by ernplaver
Parcant projeclec changs in &V cost over Jrior year

v Lopy

Classified (Non-managenient) Prior Year Setilements Necotiated
Gince First Intarim
Are env aow oosts negatiated sincs first intedm for prior year settlemants
included in the interim?

if Yes, amoent of new costs ineluded in lhe inferim 2nd WYRs

if Yes, explain the naiure of (e new cosls:

Clagsified (Non-management) Step and Calurmr: Adjustiaents

1. are slep & columa adjustments incleded in the {nterim aod MYE:?
2. Caost ol sleg & column adjustmenis
3 Farcant chango in slep & ool over prios y&ar

Clagsified (Non-maragernent) Attrition {layoffs and retiremants)

1. Ane savings rom attrtion included in the interim and MYPs?

2. A additisnzl Haw! benefitz for those laid-ofF or retirad
amployees inchided in tha interim and MYPs?

wiassled (Mon-managoment - Other

Cursend Year
2014425

15l Submesusnl Vear

(204213

46 10462 00000
Form 1G5

2nd Subsequent “Yesr
[2013-14)

Cument Year

15t Subsgegquen: Year

2nd Suisaquent Year

{210 (2012-13) {2012-14)
Currant Year 15t Subsaquent Year 2nd Subsaguent Year
(2011-12) (2092-13} {2013-14)

Ligt othar significart comract chianges that have somusred sinze first interim and the cost impaet of sach {i.e., hours of emplayment, lsave of akzence, bonuses, ete

Czifomla Dept of Fducation
SALCS Firancial Repording Software - 2011.2.0
Fita: osi-o {Rev OB7/2011)

Page 217 of 24

Frinted: #3422 6:26 PM



) 21112 Becond Interim
Sferrs County Clfice of Education Counby Schon? Sevvioe Fund
Sizra Goun'y County Office of Edusation Critesia and Stancards aview

46 10462 0058004
Forra (AC S|

2BC. Cost Analysis of County Offica’s Lapbf Agreements - ManagemeniSupervisur/Gonfidential Emplovees

i -
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or a bullon for “Status of ManagementSupervisarGonfidential Lader Agreaments as of the Previcus Heporiing Perfod " If Yes o1 nfa, nolting -

{urther is needad Jor secticn 58T, If Mo, eator deta, as applicablz, in the remaindar of section 330; there ars na extractions i1 his section

Status of Management!Supervisar/Confidential Lubar Agresments as of the Previous Reporting Pariod
Were 2| managenizlfconfidentizl [zbor negotations setlled as of first interim projactions? Yes
If Yes or nfa, skip to 59,
it No, conlinue with soelion SBC.

itanagement’Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Denefit Nagotations
Prior Year {(2nd Interim) Current ‘fear 15t Subsaauent Year
(2010-11] {2011+12) (2012-13

2l Subseguent Year
(201314}

Murnber of macsagement, supsrviscr, and i
canfidential FFE posilions

a.c ig

3.9

39

1. Heve any s#ary znd benedil negatialions been sebiled uncs hrst interm arojactions®

W ¥ez, amd the corresponding public disclosure ¢ocuments
have not beze fiked with the COC, complete question 2. ]

If Mo, complet= quastions 2 and 4.

1b.  Are any solary and benefl neqotiatons stil unsettied? Me:
If Yas, complate questions 3 and 4.

Menotiations Saitled Sinee First intarim Prefections
2. Salary seftlemant Co- Current Year 1st Subseguent Year
[2011-12) {2UH12-13)

2nd Subsequent Year
ZH14H

e cost of satary sellzment incladed in the inteiirm and multivear
orojections (MY Fs)¥

Todat ceat of salary sctfzment

Change in salary scheduls from prion year
{rmay enlcr text. such a5 “Recpener'}

Heqaotialions Not Settl=d
2. Costcf a one paroent increase in $alary and statutary bansdils I

Cirent Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Zubsequen! Year
{2011-12) . [2012-13) (2013-141
4. Amouat inclidad for any tentative salary schadul2 increases { ' _
Management SuservisorfConiidential Curment Yoar 15t Subsaquent Year Znid Subsecuent Year
Haaltiv and Welfare (H&W) Eenelits . [2619-12) . {2012-13) 20314
1. Are cests of T WY sengfic changes ncluded in the inbedim aml MYPs?
2. lota costof HEWW benelits o
3. Peroant of HEVY cosl paid by ciaplayor i
4. Percont projesiod change in H&EW cost over prior year L
ManagemanbSupervisorfConfidential Buwinet Year 15t Su beequant Year 2nd Subseguent Year
Step and Golumn Adjustments I - L (2012-13] {2013-14) o
i. Bre step & columnn edjustatanis irchedad in the hadqel and MYPs?
2, Costof step & column agjustments:
3. Percen:change in step & column over prior year |
ManagementSupervisodConfidential Current Year 15t Bubmeguant Year 2nd Subsequant Year
Cther Bonofits (milexge, honuses, ete.) S (2011920 (2013-15) f2C13-14)
1 Are costs of cthar benefits included in the interim and MYFs?
2. Total cost ol alher bensfits _
3. Percentchange in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califormia Dept of Education
SACE Fiaancial Reparting Saftware: - 2011.2.0 .
File: osi-o {Rev 06/17/201 1) Page 27 of 24

Printed: HL2012 G:26 P




2011-12 Second Interrm.
Sferra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 4G 104632 Q000000
Sierra Counly County Cftice cf Education Criteriz ard Stancards Review Ferm U1CS31

Status of Other Funds

Snalyze the skatus of ether furds the: may haue cogative fund balences &t the ond of he eurrent fiscal yoar B aey othes fund hag 2 projected negutive fund sslences, prepare an
interitn s=pors aad multiyear prajection for that fund, Explzia plans for how and wnen the negative fund bslance will ke sddressed.

S9A. icentification of Other Funds with Megative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Cicx the approgrizte buttan in iem 1. ¥ Yies, enter data in iterm 2 and nrovide the mports referenced in e 1.

1. Are any funils othershan the county schodd sendce und prajected o have a [
negative fund balance et the and of tha curent fiscal veer? N

I Yas, prepms and sebinil to Wiz reviewing agency & repon of ravenuns, exvnenditures aod chaogss in ursd Lalince (e g0 anintesim e repod)
for each fund.

il a cnlliysase projeckon regpor

2. W Yes, identify cacn furdt, by name and numbe:, thatis projected to hava a negalive ending func balance for the currert fisca!l year. Provide reasans for the nogative balarcofs)
and axpiain the plan for how and when the pratdemis) will be correciad.

Californie Depd of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2011.2.0 )
Fife: cai-¢ (Rlav 06M 72011} Fage 23 of 24 Printed: 3M%2012 6:26 P



Sicrra County Office of Education
Slerra County

201112 Second |ntezim

County Schood Service Fund
Caunly Qlhce of Eduation Crileda and Standards Review

46 10462 000000C
Farm G1CS!

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

i

The foBowing fiscat indkcalors ara designad to provide addianal data for reviewing agencias. A
may 2lert tha revizwirg agercy to the need for additiom:T raview.

DATA FWNTRY Click the aparogniaie Yes or Mo button for flems AZ through A8; Ttam A1 s automatically comaleted based on data from Critedon 7.

A1,

A3

Ad,

A,

AT

A

Do rash fow projechions shaw that the county offize wilk end the current Nseal yeesrwith a

negalive cash balansg in the county schoot service fund? (Data from Criterion 75-3, Cash Balanss,

arg used to determrine Yes or Hoj

Is the system of aersonnzl positicn contre! indepsndent from the pavroll system?

i olties purpoes A0A decreasing in both the pdar and currant fiscal yaars?

Are new charter schoels operating in.county office boundaries thet impact the county office’s
ADA cither in the prior or cuirent Fiscal yaar?

Has tie counly office entered inte a bargaining agresmant whars any of tha currant
of subsequant fiscal years of the agreement weuld result in salary increasas hat
are expected to exceed the prjected state unded aost-of-living adiustmon:?

Daes the zourty office provide uncepped (O00% emoloyer aaid) teagth benells for corent o
redirad smpknyees?

Duacs tive county office have any repods that Tndicate fiscal disiress?
(If Yes, pravide coples to the CDE )

Hayr these beer pensonne’ changes in the supanintendent or chisi busingss
oificial sositians witkin the last 12 months?

Cormments:
fentlonal)

- B

-£
@
2]

Yes l

e |

When providing comments for edditional fiscal indicarars, please include thz itzm riamber applicahle o szceh cormment.

“VBs" answer 1o any siagle indisatar Goes not nacessarily suggest a causs for concan, but

End of Caunty Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califoenia Dapt of Educalbion
BACS Finends! Reporting Sofware - 2611.2.0

Fite: ¢si-c {Rev 05/17/2011)

FPage 34 of 24

Printud: 3/5/2012 628 PM



	SCOE_1.pdf
	SCOE_AGENDA_PACKET_3_12.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page3_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page4_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page5_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page6_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page7_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page8_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page9_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page10_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page11_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page12_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page13_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page14_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page15_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page16_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page17_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page18_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page19_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page20_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page21_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page22_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page23_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page24_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page25_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page26_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page27_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page28_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page29_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page30_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page31_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page32_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page33_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page34_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page35_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page36_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page37_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page38_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page39_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page40_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page41_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page42_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page43_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page44_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page45_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page46_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page47_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page48_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page49_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page50_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page51_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page52_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page53_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page54_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page55_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page56_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page57_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page58_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page59_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page60_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page61_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page62_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page63_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page64_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page65_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page66_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page67_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page68_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page69_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page70_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page71_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page72_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page73_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page74_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page75_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page76_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page77_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page78_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page79_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page80_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page81_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page82_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page83_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page84_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page85_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page86_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page87_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page88_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page89_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page90_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page91_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page92_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page93_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page94_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page95_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page96_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page97_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page98_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page99_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page100_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page101_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page102_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page103_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page104_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page105_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page106_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page107_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page108_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page109_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page110_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page111_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page112_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page113_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page114_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page115_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page116_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page117_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page118_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page119_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page120_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page121_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page122_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page123_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page124_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page125_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page126_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page127_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page128_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page129_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page130_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page131_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page132_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page133_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page134_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page135_image1.pdf
	scoe pkt_001_page136_image1.pdf


